
Historic Area Commission
Community Room New Castle City Police Station

1 Municipal Blvd., New Castle, DE 19720
Thursday, June 1"2, 2025 - 6:30 p.m.

EACH APPLICATION IS A SEPARATE PUBLIC HEARING

The agenda items listed may not be considered in sequence.

AGENDA

OLDER/TABLED APPLICATIONS

1. 122 - 124 Delaware St - Al Boland - Build deck in back of property.
2. 2l E 5th St - Lewis McConnell - Replace 2 windows l't floor front of house.

NEW APPLICATIONS

1. Il7 E 3'd St - Ty Hobey - Replace 14 windows and add shutters.
2. 406 Delaware St - Jenna Albright - Sign for Business.
3. Bull Hill Park - NSCDA-DE - Install sign at site in Bull Hill Park.
4. l42E 2nd St - Charles & Elen Kentnor - l2x6 addition.
5. I44E 3'd St - Jack Garnewski - Replace exiting wood fence.
6. 203 Delaware St - Courtney Lamb - Install wooden sign.

CONSULTATIONS

No Consultations at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

No Old Business at this time.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Review of the minutes
2. Planning Commission Update.
3. Signage in the HC district.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public Comments on agenda items only

Posted: 5/28125

Public Comments on agenda items only

If you are unable to attend the meeting, questions and comments will be taken via email up to

3:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 12,2025 at info@newcastlecity.delaware.gov.



HISTOzuC AREA COMMISSION
1 Municipal Drive

May 8,2025

Present: Tera Hayward-Olivas, Chairperson
Cynthia Batty, Planning Commission Liaison
Kevin Wade
Lisa Doak
Michael Westman

Also Present: Leila Hamroun, City Architect
Jeff Bergstrom, City Building Offrcial

Ms. Hayward-Olivas convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Roll call followed and a quorum to

conduct business was declared.

Minutes
April 10. 2025 - A motion to approve the minutes of the April 1012025 meeting as amended
with the correction as provided by Ms. Hayward-Olivas was made by Ms. Doak. The
motion was seconded by Ms. Batty and was unanimously carried.

New Applications
55 W 5th Street - Elizabeth & Nermin Zubaca - Replace boards on front porch.

An application was submitted to repair the rotting wood floor on the front porch and repaint from
blue to green.

Ms. Hamroun stated that the application is a regularizationbecause the work had already been

initiated when the application was submitted. She added that if anything is to be replaced it
needs to be demonstrated that the conditions are such that they need to be replaced; and from the
pictures submitted with the application it was not clear that the entire porch needed to be

replaced. She added that whenever there is a question she can make a site visit to inspect the

conditions.

Ms. Hamroun did visit the site post facto, noting that when the applicants became aware that an

application was required to replace the entire porch floor they stopped the work; however by that
time everything had been replaced and only the final coating was left to do.

Ms. Hamroun stated that the materials used are appropriate, but there is no way to know if a full
replacement was warranted. She noted that wood can be reset or tightened. She reiterated that
the materials do conform to the Guidelines and Standards; but the work was done before any

determination could have been made as to whether it was warranted and could have been

approved prior to the work being done.

Mr. Zubaca stated that he was aware that the house is in the Historic District, and explained the
reason the flooring was replaced. He noted that initially he was going to replace only 5 or 6
boards and submitted an application for repair; however, after pulling the boards and realizing



Historic Area Commission Minutes
May 8, 2025

they were a tongue-in-groove construction the decision was made to replace all the boards. At
that point, Mr. Zubaca thought the Tier I approval for the repair would have covered the total
replacement. Ms. Hamroun noted that the application for repair was not resubmitted to address

the change in scope of the project. Mr. Zubaca added that he did mention that the scope had

changed to City staff and assumed that information was passed on. Ms. Hamroun confirmed that

approval was given for replacement of a certain number of boards; however, approval was not
given for replacement of the entire porch floor.

During discussion, Ms. Doak questioned the condition of the boards that were pulled, and it was

noted that when the boards were pulled, they did not disintegrate. Ms. Hamroun noted that there

are many levels of deterioration.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that in the future if any exterior work is planned it is best to reach out

to the Commission for guidance or Ms. Hamroun for a site visit. She added that many times old
growth wood can be planed down and salvaged. Ms. Hayward-Olivas also pointed out that at the

back of each chapter of the Guidelines and Standards there is a list of items that should be

included with the application.

During discussion Ms. Hamroun explained the type of pictorial documentation that should be

included so the Commission can fully understand the scope of work. Ms. Batty also noted that in
some instances repairing is less expensive than replacing.

Ms. Doak noted that newer pressure-treated wood generally does not last as long as old growth

wood and it is often worth the extra work to save the original pieces. A discussion of old growth

trees/wood ensued.

Ms. Hamroun stated she could not make a recommendation because the work was done before

she could look at it and she cannot judge it on its merit; and it would be an administrative action

by the Commission. Ms. Batty opined that in principle the Commission should approve it,

noting that any permitting issue would be addressed by Mr. Bergstrom. Mr. Bergstrom stated

that he would have Mr. Zubacapay adouble permit fee and would not recommend any further

action be taken by the City.

A motion to approve the application for a porch wood floor replacement in kind for 55

West 5th Street was made by Ms. Batty. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wade and was

passed with a vote of four (4) in favor and one (1) abstention.

46 E 3'd Street - e Rristow - Install natio. walkwav and in back of house

An application was submitted to install a bluestone patio, a brick walkway, and a coy pond and

waterfall using natural stone boulders.

Ms. Bristow explained that she wants to put in a brick pathway for ADA accommodation. Ms.

Hamroun noted that the application was very complete, and using a combination of hardscaping

and the coy pond is acceptable. The applicant provided clarification on materials as requested.

Ms. Hamroun stated that the brick stated in the application is not as close to the Glen Gery 55DD

Page 2 of 5



Historic Area Commission Minutes
May 8, 2025

that is preferred. Ms. Hamroun stated she would recommend approval with the caveat that the
applicant should use Glen Gery 55DD. Mr. Bergstrom noted that Glen Gery 55DD will be out of
stock until July and suggested the Shenandoah or equal. Ms. Hamroun suggested "Glen Gery
55DD or something similar".

During discussion it was noted that HAC approval for paint colors is not required; and Ms.
Hayward-Olivas noted that she is working with the Historical Society to bring in individuals in
the preservation trades to talk about methods of preservation and perhaps someone who
specializes in traditional paints and varnishes in September.

A motion to approve the application as presented with the alternate brick that will be
approved as a Tier I was made by Ms. Doak. The motion was seconded by Ms. Batty and
was unanimously passed.

411 Harmony St. Apt 3 - Matt Lovlie - Reolacine siding. remove door" install
An application was submitted to remove and replace two sliding doors on the rear of the house,

two casement windows on the back of the house, and install Hardie Board siding and stone on
the back ofthe house.

The applicant was not present and Ms. Hamroun explained the scope of the work being proposed

under the application:
o Replacing two sliding doors
o Installing two casement windows
o Remove existing siding and replacing with Hardie Board
o Replacing all trim with AZEK trim
o Reinstalling brick as appropriate
o Installing a stone base

Ms. Hamroun stated that:
o Removal of the siding and putting alternate material (Hardie Board) on the rear of the

home conforms to HAC Guidelines & Standards and is not visible from the public right-
of-way.

o Modification of the fenestration on the rear elevation is not visible from the public right-
of-way and conforms to HAC Design Guidelines & Standards.

o The use of alternate trim material (AZEK) conforms to HAC Guidelines & Standards and

is not visible from the public right-of-way.
o The installation of stone facing under new windows conforms to HAC Design Guidelines

& Standards and is not visible from the public rightof-way.
o The installation of vinyl windows does not conform to HAC Design Guidelines &

Standards.

This information was shared with the applicant, but no response has been received.

Page 3 of5



Historic Area Commission Minutes
May 8, 2025

A motion was made by Ms. Hayward-Olivas to approve the application for 411 Harmony
Street as presented in terms of design and materials, with the exception of vinyl which is
not an acceptable material for the windows. The application needs to be resubmitted with
an alternate material for Tier L approval before a Historic Review Certificate or Building
Permit can be issued. The motion was seconded by Ms. Batty and was unanimously
passed.

Planning Commission Update
Ms. Batty reported that:

o The Planning Commission approved an extension for a conditionally approved site plan

at 427 West 7th Street, The Battery, to provide sufficient time to obtain all necessary

approvals.
o The Planning Commission discussed short-term rentals and a draft Ordinance prepared

by the City Solicitor. Ms. Batty opined that a reasonable solution will be reached.

Another Public Hearing will be held. In response to a question from Mr. Wade, Ms.

Batty stated that the majority of comments were in opposition to short-term rentals. Ms
Batty noted some of the details of the Ordinance that were discussed.

Mr. Bergstrom stated that the Ordinance will clariff what is and is not allowed. A discussion of
group homes and Federal laws surrounding them ensued.

Signage in the Historic Commercial District
Ms. Hayward-Olivas reported that the signage document submitted to the City Administrator is

still being reviewed. Ms. Batty stated that this matter is taking much too long to finalize.

Ms. Hayward-Olivas stated that most of the signage in the Historic Commerce District has not

come before HAC for approval; noting that apermit for signage anywhere in the City is required.

She added that it is the responsibility of businesses to comply with the City Code and the HAC
Design Guidelines & Standards regarding signage. Ms. Batty opined that every business on

Delaware Street is in violation of both the Code and the Guidelines. She added that at least one

business was cited for their signage years ago and no action has been taken yet. Mr. Bergstrom

said that there are processes that must be followed. Ms. Batty requested that Mr. Bergstrom

report on this matter at the next HAC meeting.

Ms. Batty stated that violations that have been cited and acknowledged as being out of
compliance pollute the downtown and encourage others to break the rules. Ms. Hayward-Olivas
said that what is happening goes against everything she leamed in Urban Planning classes she

took. Ms. Hayward-Olivas added that she has invited the City Administrator to attend HAC
meetings and is hopeful that Ms. Tantillo will be present at the next meeting. She also opined

that it would be helpful to meet with the City Code Enforcement Officer.

During further discussion it was noted that New Castle is one of the largest Historic Districts in
the country; and it was opined that HAC is consistently not supported.

Page 4 of 5



Historic Area Commission Minutes
May 8,2025

Public Comment
Phil Gross - 1301 13th Street

o Mr. Gross commended the HAC for the job they are doing.
o Mr. Gross asserted that it should be mandatory for every business that opens up in the

city to have a consultation with HAC.
o Mr. Gross noted businesses that consistently clutter the sidewalks and do not bring

portable signage in at the end of each day.
o Mr. Gross stated that the HAC is extremely underutilized.
o Mr. Gross commended Ms. Batty for focusing on the Historic District and the City.

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Hayward-Olivas called for a motion to adjourn.

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Wade and seconded by Mr. Westman. The motion was

unanimously carried and the meeting adjourned at7:42p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

Page 5 of5



i:iTv t3F FIEF{ f;ft5TLEit5 ftFH ?i rH3.:tt &o ''teD

hidiv-il
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

Pard OrDILAWARg
s50.00

Once a hearing date has been set and a legat notice has been published orposted,
the applicanl must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT

Business (if applicable

Address

City Al EvJ LA< State DF zipCode I ? 
'7-1.C7

Daytime telephone 30)- 39 - a5-5( other phone/email HAFFTaoN @ y'F(; zdu,ilEf
The above contact infgrmation will be used for corresoondenc-/ Please ensure this inlormatian is accurate

2 NAME oF PRoPERTY owNER AL BI4ANI\ -
Business (if applicable)

Address

ci.y Nt?w LnsrLE 

-state 

D E 

-zip

'7)o

Daytime telephone trequi,eal 6q6'-6tlV' 1553 other phone

3.

4.

q

b.

PROJECT STREET ADDR ) vnrwneY i#nE IE'HO

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lo BI

EXISTING USE F€TfiTUTTUT / I* PROPOSED USE N0 ar+ 6€,

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES a NO

B. REHABILITATION (cnecr< reaarr--glledgce and orov'de a Oescriotion on tne ti )

ItLt4{8 qEP-ACE

u
nI
n
u
n
n
u
n
ntI

n
n
n
H
n
u
u
n
n
tr
u

Roof ,

Roof structures (dormers, chinneys, €tc.)--
Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)-__

Porch/Deck/Barcony F€IiF D€4\4
AwningiCanopy

Exterior Doors

Wind

Shutters

Foundation {rnclud,ng int?ll }=---
Exterror lighting & other appurtenances---
Existing fences, walls &

Fee

SsJts-b€r 2O?'

Exrstrng parking, walkways & other site featu

sgrr



C NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specifv all work iterns that apprv)

New build

T
n
E
T
E
T
l
T

New addition

New roof structures (dormers, chirnneys. etc.

New porchldecUbalcony
^Jrt

2-fts.F- vglor-.
New awninglcanopy .. 

-

New entrance

New window openinglsashes._ 

-

New exterior lig

Newfence/walllgate .- . -...--_
New parkingAralkways/other site feature c

n Exteriorutilityservice/mechanicalequi

D. STREETSCAPE lcnecr and specifv all work iten's that apply)

Streetlights

n FUrnitUre & equipment (benches, oollards, utiliti€s equipment. charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

8 AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties'

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowtedge and belief, it ? true' correct, and

complete apptication. tL'nUing out this apptication, t understind that il becomes part af the Public Record of

the City of New Castte aii n"ereby certiiy that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

I furlher understand lhat if this application is for a Consultation, preappticatian cons.uftations resulting in a

recammendation for corrceptuat'approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the 
.

appticant. No prcject io,*'may be'taken bbsed salety upon a recoffimendation follawing consuftation with

HAC. I must stiil ohtain-an apfrovea Historic Reviei Certificate before prolect work can begirt'

/ also unders tand that further davetopment approvals, reviews, and a buitding permit may also be required

prior to starting project work and will consutt with the City Buitding Qfficial for specific proiect requirements'

PRINT APPLICANT'S NAME

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 

-

DATE--// '', '\o'''.*

PRII\T OWNER'S NAME

SIGNATURE OF OWN

flrttf41b w44L t'6 F.SHF ef g;xvnxs Fgtrmt;'r6'r lgxt Hn,6

A Frr€ 'l^tD 
wart w{h, D€MourttrD. Ttlt|' FrqWs'D t t Fa||.

h xlut 3-?tr3F Di@,? rN tlfct Fdlr'll- Yarn'?.

Enter Description here:

lsltr,r? tt Elrgl-tautglLTOw ftn$ A)rts Dnrhfg s ,Nworb (r$Vea#hA iltu,6,F*+6 'rEu? ?tw,"fftlt},"tr$N636>rc?o?

'ieo:enDc'2021

ftrt. babn*f)

DATE }.



r

l;n/tkl-

-+

A p p I i c at io n S uff iae rtc y R ev ie'it

APPLICANT COMP LFTEN ESS REVIEW CH EcKLIST & ACKNOWI E DGMENT

Ali work performed rn a Historrc District, Resrdence or Commercral, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commrssron (HAC) and the rssuance of a Historrc Review Certrficate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code.

App|cants for work to be done in Hrstorrc Zonrng Drstncts must submtt applicattons to the Hrstortc Area

Commrssron and obtarn the required certiflcate rn addition to obtarning a butlding permit

Ail proposed work items shall be revrewed for consistency and compliance wrth the most recent edrtron of the
'City of New Casf/e Historic Area Cornmrssron Gurdelines ancl Sfandards" and lls Sttpp/etrrertl.s Copies of thts

document are available the webstte at hrtns ilnewcastlecttv delaware oovihrstoric-area-corrtmisstotri

Relevant rnformatron necessary for the issuance of a HAC Revrew Certrficate rnclude, but are not be limlted

to, the below rtems depending on the scope and scale of the pro1ect and as referenced in the -Plan

Requirements section rn the Hrsforlc Area Cornmrssiorr Gurdelnes and Slandards The mtnimum appllcation

requrrements for each scope of work are indicated below Drscuss the project wtth Ctty Stafl tf the pro1ect ls

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Appltcations must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submrttal for tncluston on the agenda of the HAC meettng

,Complete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agende,

', wrmt }aNHRMNG you HAVE READ AND zNDERsTAND THE ABovE srArEMEvrs
The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by ptanning staff

IROOFS AND (shoathing, parapet, cotnice, eave. b'racket. drainage etc.)

ifr E fl"no,*r"ons otexisting roof and anected leatures
jn tr [Brochure o{ $ample of propced roof surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture
I n n D Docurnentation of justiffcation for changing roof ancvor roof feature and the edenl ol the sffected area . Pennanent
i removal of major hi$tonc archilectural features requires partial demolition applicalion.
in n f]scaled clrawing of exisling ard propo$ed conditions rf roof or roof feature will change it$ shape, scale. size, profile,

. pattem (not necessary for roofsheathir€ changes only)

ieXfgruOn FlillSHES (wood srdtrg and decorative fealures, masonry surlaces and features. stucco)

!! Ilsad \iA
;n n EPhotographs of exisung surface or feature including close-up and full builcling perspeclave

]D tr flBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, patterns. material, texture. dimensions of reveak.
, rnortar widthr/color as applicable
;n n ElDocumentation of lusultcation for changirrg the sicling, firrish, or festue and the o(ler{ of the afieded area

in D flscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if futl replacem€fll material is proposed u/hich will change the
i appearance ol the buildrng through rts shape, scale. siza, profile, pattem. and/ot texture

iPORCHES, OECKS, BALCOI{lES (including loggias/colonnades. porch enclosures, associated decotative featwe$)

Nsed

B
tr
n
tr
D

AffTIINGICAHOPY

lQ[
in
:E
in
itr
!n

:QE
rn
iD
n
in
.r-l
l"
i

EPholographs ol exFting porclvdecldbalcony or location ol proposed porchid€cUbalcorry

Escaled site plan shor,ving the building and exisling or proposed porch/decldbalcony and property lines if appiicable

OScateO elevation($i showing the building and exishng or proposed porchldeddbalcony

f]scaled detail ot existing or proposed porchldecldbalcony sho/vlng rnsterial. construclion delail, flniBh details

flDocumentatim of justificalion for clranging the existing porcUdeddbslcony and the exlent of lhe afiacled area.
Permsnenl removal of maior hisloric architeclural features r€qurres pafttal demolltion application.

Need ryA
D flPhotograpfrs ot exisling awninlcanopy or location qt proposed aMing/canopy
n OScateC site plan shorving the building and exisling or proposed awning/can@y hcation and property lines if applicable

D flscaled elevation{s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy A .typical'elevation can be

used rf all awning/canopies are exsctly lhe same and have the same impad to the lacade
D DScateO detail o{ existing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape. placernent, color. and construction detarls to

include supporting structure. framing. hardware. and anchors/attachment details

D flDocumenlation of iustification for cfranging the existing awning/canopy and the extenl o{ the affected atea

,EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors. screen doors, tnm and detarls such as transoms, Srdellghts, hoods. hardwafei

let Need ryAin tr EPhotographs of exisung door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)

in n nscated elevatton(s) showng the buildtrE faQacte and exrsllng or proposed door lnot necessary for iust replac€ment door
rn existrng door opening)

n n flFor new openings, a scaled wall section

,n D DBrochure. sample. or sealed drawing of proposed doo(s) including materral, all dirnensions, finish, glazing and
' hatdwa.e
in I EDocumentalron of ,ustification for changing the existing door{s) and the extent of the affected area

t ilt' r:''



CONTINUED

'The below ls a list of requirements based upon tho scope of work. lTo be completed by plannlng stafi'

rer 01 Review 'Tier 2 Review
.-.$.

n-
Project Address' _

Reviewed for comptetion by Date;

tlltFOUC $ninq'e, shutent" ard sther rosciatedbduree)

nerr dnOor Oerdng$lFor oew Set*tge. 6

ardFde* E bt\ dkrtsR: d hodrsro
cpr be matl ilFlHe *iltuF ste ffit ag

il
E
E]
EI

F'

lFffi
,qFqrll4

#a6aara.Pb its*:

sl$grFn

anaEC
ridfna

sf

BEIN. rac*nalffie *puaFg std6iil, fntslf tqiglrf, $q*ig.qd|*rf-Pfgw. p{ernc' hat}me,
;I:Seflgfi

FrffiEE}u{f
trtr
BtrI

gBCNB Fgr.S,.nEEs,
t*xtqt

ild

G
E

ffiixi$" .harfrre. cofls$tett

ryarrrr- rftc d,FlTSlg en4t#l,'ftt, tFcb*

Fs66tqery
TEA

Feerlfhtsrd dr&lcrflays

lD('..iE d8hg norfqfi! anl reir * leoees
sftold€ FrposEd or&{*l nd FBt stlE H@

S6ot6'iDe. 2021



fhis is an applicatian only - if approved, permit wili be mailed to applicant

CITY OF NEW CASTLE
Building Department
220 Delaware Street
New Castle, D[ 19720, 302-322-9801 . Fax 302-3'22-98'14

PERMIT#-
APruCATION FOR

PI-AN EXAMINATIOil AND
EUILDING PEHMIT

REOUEST FOR HISTORIC

REUIEW CERTIFICATT

zc

I

I

I

I

(t
-t!
m
m

I

I

i

1

I

i

tfircptLTYFE * FnAtHC

Will he|.e b€ 3€ contrai arr condilionrng"

H. OtitEN

44. Number of stortes D*h t- 3
os Tofd rq.onr fbc of llos ars, all

tloors. based on extetior dtmsnslons

46 Total land area. sq. tt. -

I. I{UIIBER OF
OFF.STREET PABKING SPACES

47. Enclosed

48. Outdoors

J. RESIDETITIAL SUII.DINGS ONLY

49. Number of bedrooms

50. Number of
balhrooms

30

31

32

E]
F(fI

Masonry iwall bearingl

Wood frams

Struct!ral st€el
coQv". o' finro i 51o

$ f, Rernrorcec concrete

:a ff orrer - Speciy

F PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

ts f]ca.
:o fJo'r
3l [l Etectrrcrty

:e I coai

esfom"t*Spec61

Will lhere be an elevalor?

azQvr. o. {*o

i0ttl
Ttr ltillllu lnrr?clar na$irra
ilillfilli0md Dm thlE.|ffif lhtrr,
rFlrmE thll. rlc. hlonr. F Hlll
rll h itsrd lop rll ilFtEttll{
cftmllr, illdllmr, !tG.

Full

il*lV

IMPORTAI{T - lo all ltems ln sactlons: t,t and v.

0fu " Vnnfr ireet'r ,AND

{cnoss srcEErl Gsoss sTIrE€Tl

stJlltitvtstoN

EETWEEN

Ar rLocAnoN) i.Iti
lsTREE.'l

rr'O

C*ftE 0E I?ruo
rNO I

_ _ LOT--= ELOCK ,.-- SIZE
LorBUILDING

F

Zonrng
Drstrrclt.

LOCATION

TYPE AilD COST OF BUILDING - Allapplicanls PAftSA_D

ous

A TYPE OF IMPROVEI'ENT

New buildrng

Aoditfon (lf residentiat, en|€r number of
new housing un,ts added, tl any, n Part D, 13

Alleralron {See 2 abovel

Reparr replacement (Explain in Sec. lvl

Wrsc(ng lll multitamily resdent,.al entel
number ol units n buldng tn Part D, 13)

O. PTPOSED USE - For "Wreckrng' nost /ecent use

Fesidential

t2 [ Onefamity

ls I froo, more famrly - Enter
numbat ol unils

14 flTransient hotel, motel.
or dormitory - Enter
number of units

rs I Garage

tO I Carport

''zFotn", - Specrry-

Horrs€{dentlat

t I fl nmusement, recreahonal

t 9 f] Churcir other religrrrus

20 n rrdrtirl
2t fl Parxtng garage

zz I Servrce slalon, reparr garage

z3 [ Hosprtat, instiMronal

e+ fl Ott'ce, bank, prolessronal

as IOmer -Specty
l*,--

6 f] Mov;ng irslocat,oni

7 [ Fcrundatron only

8 f] Fence. srgn

c. cosr

10 Costol.mprovement........
re be installed but nat neluded
n lhe afuve cost
a. Eleclrical

n
n

1

?

il

H

6xr+t tte,
B. OTV?{ERSHIP

* [t Onuu,o ltndivtttuat, cotryrcron.
' ' nonprofit n$itulron. etc.;

S I nuUtrc rFederal, Stale. or,bcar g1g vernmentl

(Amil cents)

ooo

Nonresrdential - Describ€ in *tit plo9oe€d use ol buildiBe, c'g-' lbod prcoe66i{
planl, rnachrne sfrop, laurdry butlding at hosprtal. el€mentaty school, secondary school.

college. parochra{ school, parkrng garage for department slore, rentAl Ofiice burlding,

ollice building al rnduslrral plant ll use ol exrstrng building is being changed, ertter
propo$ed use

$ttfttt6 0t€ - trf,trF^t*)tr I lllrla
NO tN U3€b trlumbtng

c. H€atrng.arrcondrtronrng ... .. .

c. othef televator. elc.l, .... . . . .

TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT
- J tot fr€cktrg,

Part x
ilt:t

f,I. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING - tu

Partral



54 lt roof sign, give distance back lrom the edge of roof

56. Remarks: (State clearly method of operation and attachmenl, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc.l
55. Material conslructed of Weight

K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN

53 Projection beyond building line Clear height above sidewalk

Area52. Dimensions ol sign. Length widrh Thickness

51 Type of sign

ESCRIPTIO OF PROPOSED WORK For Applicant A ttach Gopres PIa and Specificalrbnslv. D of nsUse twoN

6*,t,SWe flW tfr It rF" aP eiirrgrrr8'?*#ftfitlr$f/ Ffila llnO
lr ftw ttL wtrT f$rtJ Dghrourrr4-. r?{f r.tlofDr?'b $ ?rF-

rt ilau il-figF War lN 77lE

rlortrEp Net^, t'fiAP, rtaru |aFrt^? F"0ur anffi'brwrJTD t/oud5Fl

PFot?filu Ngu ttrrlJar lcltow qcld Ul' lt NguJ bta! 0dfr.aor-)

ffi uffi+th!6, Fo?- Tvxttg rlalD e4l$rlh'f '

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REV]EW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in deiail the nature and scope of all proposed work. Supplemental plans and/or drawing showing all periinent architectural

features and materials to be used are required when any architecturaladditions or alterations are involved.

v. lDEtrlTlFlcATloN - Ta be completed by all applicants
Tel.

30)"9fk a999q7d0

Lic$s€ No.

1I?_4
t?t

Narne

:, ilt fu1,*A
s

&eo,cil

CfrTIE IE

J.
Architocl or
Engineer

i tt'tttlctt/

{tsFTT
l_4_'t tfqEIlh.tw

t.
Owner or
Lessee

z : 4/af:-
contractor I

_ _ _L__

Apofcafun Oals

dt doaS

Srgnalure of Applicant ame Address

D"l CIFi,nvra/ fn4trr ill?tt cBnE 0r t ?zaa

makethiso$rnerlothelhaland haYe authorizedbeen applicationowner record bythat lhe iswork authorized bythehereby certify proposed
olhws thisweand ree conlormto alltohis€ls jurlsdiction.auth0rized applicableagent ag

Print



NOTESADJUSTTIEMTOFBOAROORONINGz EXAiIIHERSPLAT{YI

SIDE YARD

OISTRICT

USE

FRONT YARD

REAR YARD

SIDE YARD

vil. HrsToRrc AREA COMMISSION

6oo

COMMISSION VOTE

n
il
n
l
D

t
n
n
n
n

n
n
f,
n
T

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

APPROVED DENIED TABLED

DATE FECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE

CERTIFICATE ISSUED $DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION

ACTION ANDiOH
RECOMMENOATION

VIII. VALIDATION

FOR DEPABTi'Ei{T USE OiILY

Approved By:

l"4SC Approval
Date

Building
Pennit Fee $ 

-_-_-
160 o0

9We
Use Group

Flenewal Fee $

Permit lssued 
- Fire Grading

Building
Psrmit Number-_
Euilding

Certificale of Occupancy $ 

-- 
-

Live Loading

Occupancy Load- ------



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CITY OF NEW CASTLE, ?2O DELAWARE STFIEET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720 3fJ2-322-980'l



rt TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

sl8l2o2s

Page 7 ol L2

nEM DATA

Address 124 Delaware 5t

Date Received 4/221202s

Year Built 1700

Status c

Previously Reviewed No

Scope of work existing deck at rear of existing restaurant/bar had a fire and was ihen demolished.

The proposal is for a new 2 - tier deck in the rear yard. Proposed new stairs and

ramp down to lower level. Proposed new stairs up from grade to new deck (1st

floor)

Review Tier TIER 02

Conformance TO BE DETERMINED.

Application incomplete:
1 - rendering too dark to read.

2 - Text on architectural drawings illegible.
3 -All visible materials are composite, including rails, posts, caps, and deckinS.

05/08/2025 Update - Meetint with applicant to reveiw work on site scheduled

lot May L2,2O25.

Finding Additional information required.

lf hard copies ofapplication are not legible, application cannot be added to May

2025 HAC meeting agenda.

05/08/2025 Update - legible hard copies have been provided. Meetingwith

applicant to review work on site scheduled for May 12, 2025, Application to be

added to June 2025 agenda.

Comments

Action ADDITIONAT INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Revlew Required HAC REVIEW REQUIRED



@ TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4l2sl2\2s

Page 5 of 12

Address 124 Delaware St

Date Receiuod 4l22l2o2s
1700Year Built

Status c
Previously Reviewed No

Scope of work existing deck at rear of existing restaurant/bar had a fire and was then
demolished, The proposal is for a new 2 - tier deck in the rear yard. Proposed

new stairs and ramp down to lorver level. Proposed new stairs up from grade

to new deck (1st floor)

Review Tier TIER 02

Conformance TO BE DETERMINED.

Appllcation incomplete:
1 - rendering too dark to read.
2 - Text on architectural drawings illegible.

3 - All visible materials are composite, including rails, posts, caps, and decking.

lf hard copies of application are not legible, application cannot be added to
May 2025 HAC meeting agenda.

Additional information required.Finding

Comments
Action ADDITIONAT INFORMATION REQUIRED

OPENStatus
HAC REVIEW REQUIREDHAC Review Required



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Plan Overview

Decking Type - Composite

Decking Color - Trex Select@ Saddle

Decking Size - 514 in x 6 in

Railing Material - Composite

Railing Style - Trex Enhance 36 in Charcoal Black

Total Square Feet - 542 sq ft
Footer Depth - 24 in

Live Load - 40 psf

Dead Load - 10 psf

Stair Stringer - 12" on center

Beam Size - 2 in. x 10 in.

Beam Cantilever - 2"

Post Wood Type - Pressure Treated

PostSize-4in.x4in.
Number of Levels - 1

Joist Spacing - 16 in on center

Joist Wood Type - Pressure Treated

Joist Size - 2 in. x 10 in.

Spacing Between Planks - 1/8"

|,3,0q4.0sEstimated Cost of Materials : 4€?ltiql-
Does not include state and local taxes. Estimates are based on representative costs of materials in your geographic

area. Actual, current material costs may vary.

With your deck design in hand, talk to a Home Depot associate at your local store, if you'd like to purchase the
materials on your list.

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Deck Layout

4i

Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bdBb-94dcb9d46cff



Project lD: 7'1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Materials List

Sku # Product

Stock Materials

Items listed as Not Available will not be added to your order.
Please add appropriate substitutes in OrderUp.

Aty Unit Price Total Price

o 100169911
I

sD010616
sso1

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 16 ft. Saddle Square
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

, 100433429
I

sD010620
E2S01

4

2

36

4

23t

1x6-20'Trex Enhance Basics Composite Deck
Board Saddle Square Edge - Not Available

NIA N/A

N/A NIA

N/A N/A

N/A NIA

N/A N'A

NIA NIA

N/A N/A

N/A NIA

924789
TCM25SD

7501

Trex@ Decking Color Match Screws 2-112
Saddle & Ocracoke - 75 counVbox - Not Available

100654109
3

sD01 1212
sso1

Select '1 in. x 12in. x 12 ft. Saddle Capped
Fascia Composite Decking Board - Not Available

10

34

I
924728

TCMF{7sS
D7501

Trex@ Fascia Color Match Screws 1-314" Saddle
& Ocracoke - 75 counUbox - Not Available

100654105
,l

sD010612
sco1

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 12 ft. Saddle Grooved
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

100654108
2

sD010616
sco1

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 16 ft. Saddle Grooved
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

100654105
6

sD010620
E2GO1

1 in. x 6 in. x 20 ft. Enhance Basics Saddle
Grooved Edge Composite Deck Board - Not
Available

23

1006622062 GRK DECK ELITE SCREW 9X3" 35OPK

I

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff

2 $43.e7 $87.94



Sku #

214256

154307

590913

Product

HEX BOLT GALV 318 X 6 (CHJ)

HEX NUT GALV 3I8 25PK

LOCK WASHER ZINC 318 (ADG)

otv
56

Unit Price Total Price

$2.36 $132.16

N/A N/At
DTT ZMAX Galvanized Deck Tension Tie for 2x

1000074659 Nominal Lumber with 1'112 in. SDS Screws - Not
Available

14

3

224

$s.gz

$0.26

$17.58

$35.08

$26.48

$21.38

$27.08

$34.28

$13.67

$17.91

$58.24

$52.74

$1,{22.56

$767,s2

$21.38

$27.08

$274.24

$232.39

1A0242521
I

BKRDO636
HENKHD

100004887
7

PBKSKIR
T4X4

100004887
5

PBKSQCA
P4X4

100242878
I

8K040448
APSRT

1001754013 2X10-8#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

{001754091 2X1A-16#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

10CI't754077 2X10-12#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

1001754072 2X10-10 #2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

1009352201 4X4X8 PLASTIC LST G-BLACK.B+

258552 4X4-16FT #2 PT GC

669421
ABA44Z

ABA44Z 4"X4" 16GA ZMAX ADJ POST BASE 17

294301
BCS2-214z,

BCS2-21 4Z z', -2"X4"'l 8GA ZMAX POSTCAP

842303
100450

sOLB QUIKRETE FAST-SET CONCRETE

100766845
8 16D 3-112'' HOT GALV COMMON NAIL 1 LB

EB0054198

TREX 6X36 BLACK RAIL & BAL HORZ KIT 4 $129.00 $516.00

TREX SEL CHAR BLK POST SLEEVE SKIRT 14 $4.97 $69.58

TREX SELECT CHAR BLK POST SLEEVE CAP 14 $9.e8 $139.72

TREX 4X4X48IN POST SLEEVE - BLACK 'i-4 $42.98 $601.72

3

32

29

1

1

8

17.

68

$8.27 ${40.59

$6.91 $469.88

7

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf/

$7.37 $51.59



Sku #

941496
50120

314636
692203

100327486
7 3DMT1

865889
LUS210Z

Product

SLEEVE ANCHOR 5/BX6 HEX, SGL CT

12"X48" TUBE FOR CONCRETE

DECKMATE III, TAN, 3 IN, 1 LB

Oty Unit Price Total Price

17 $4.e4 $83.e8

${6.48 $148.329

1 $10.97 $10.97

LUS21OZ2"X1O' 18GA DBL SHEAR HANGER 56 $2.97 $166.32

462ffi4
NlODHDG. NlODHDG 1ODX1-112" HDG NAILS-1LB BOX

R
$4.e7 $44.73

100552528
3

LUC210Z-
R

LUC2|OZ-R 2X1O CONCEALED FACE MOUNT 6 $2.77 $16.62

102924
H2,5AZ

H2.5AZ 18GA ZMAX HURRICANE TI 67 $0.98 $65.66

Sub-Total* $5,320.24
Does not include state and local taxes. Estimates are based on representative costs of materials in your
geographic area. Actual, current material costs may vary.

Additional Resources

Simpson Connector Guide

General Residential Deck Codes and Building Practices

I

Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cl/



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Analysis: Lv 1

Load and Support
Your deck will support a 40 psf live load
Posts have 24 in below ground support.

Deck and Post Height
You selected a height of 8' 0" from the top of
the decking to the ground level. The top of
the deck support posts willtherefore be 6'5"
above ground level.

Joists
Set joists on top of beams, ; 16 in on center

12"t'

Height of Level {Top of Decking} 8' 0"

LevelArea 542 sq ft

Max Joist Span

Max Joist Gantilever 1'0"
Max Beam Span 18'0*

No
o

o
o

32'1"

O

:

20

Project lD: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2825,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 1

I 4-

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cl/



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2925,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 1

Label

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

Name

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

otv

11

11

11

11

',1

11

11

11

11

11

11

17

17

17

'|.7

,7

',7

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

Length

26'10*

26'10'

26'10"

26'10"

26'10"

26'10"

26"1 0"

26'10*

26',19"

26'1o',

26'10'

10'10'

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10'

10:10"

10'10"

1 0"1 0*

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10*

10'10'

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



lnner Joisi

lnner Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

B

B

c

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

17

'7
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

10'10'

10'10"

nlz'1"

16',

20'

'10'10'

32'1'

26'10"

12',

{ 5'11*

2B'

10'10"

32'.1"

26'10"

Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bdBb-94dcb9d46cl/



Uppen Deck Design

Apr 22, 2025, 't 1:09 AIM

NEW CI\STLE

Mla.jor Deck Components

1. Rlsen - A board attached to the v*rtical cut surface of a stair stringer.
2. Stringer - The diagonal board used to support treads and risers on a stairway.
3. Tread - The horizontal surface of a stair.
4. Fascia - Vertical boards that face outwards from the edges of the deck, attached to the
nim joists.
5. Top Rail - The upper horizontal piece that connects rail posts and supports balusters.
6. Bottorn Raitr - The lower horizontal piece that connects rail posts and supports
balusters.
7. tsaluster - The vertical pieces of a railing spaced at regular intervals between posts.
L Rail Cap - The top horizontal trim on railing.
L Rail Post - The vertical post connected to the deck franning that suppotls the railing.
10. Secking - The boards used to make the walking surface of the deck.
11 . Fost - Footer Concrete filled hole that the post is attached to.
12. Joist - A horizontalframe piece that supports the decking and spreads the weight over
the beams.
13. Beam - A horizontaiframing piece, which rests on posts and supports joists.

Prr:ject I D: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bdBb-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Structural Gonnector Hardware
Guide

LSCZ
LSCSS
Adlustabl€ Slringet
Connector
Ties stair stringer to
carrylng header or rim
joisl,

TAgiZtTAl0Z
TA9SS/rA10SS
Stalrcase Angle
Ties stalr tread to
stringor; TA9ZKT/
TA't oZKT provid€d
with Slrong-Drive
SDS 6cr6ws.

H2,6AZ
H2.5ASS
Hurrlcrn€ Tie
Ties joist to beam.

AAA44Z
Standoft Poet Base
Tios 4x4 post to
concrdlo.

DTT1Z
Dack T6nsion Tile
Ties deck framing to
top plate,
studes or headers.

ABU44Z
Post BaSO
Ties 4x4 post to
concrata.

LUCZ
LUCSS
Joi3t Hanger
Ties d6ck joist lo
ledger.

A352
A35SS
Framlng Angle
Tie6 rim jol6l lo d€ck
joist.

BCS?.A42
BCS2-Z4SS
Post Cap
Ties 4x post to
double 2x beam
girder.

H1Z
Hurricano Tie
Ties ioist to .girder at
mid-deckt lies joisl to
beam

oTf2z
oTT2SS
Deck Tension Tlle
'Iies deck to house.

DJT142
DJT14SS
Deck Jolst Ti€
Tes 2x girder lo
post.

{-h

Project lD: 712c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Tools and Tips

Tools Required

The checklist provided should be used as a quick guide only,
and we highly recommend consulting some additional resources listed here:

Concrete Work Wood WorkSafety

. Eye Protection

' Hearing
Protection. Dust Mask. Gloves

o Kneepads

. Pick. Post hole digger

' Shovel. Wheelbarrow
o Hoe and hose (to mix

concrete)r Tamper

Concrete Layout

. Stakes or batter boards

. Strings. Transit

. Extension Cord
r Circular Saw. Drills and bits
o Hammer
o Nail set. Chisel
o Handsaw. Ladder. Mallete. Tool belt

Wood Layout

. Tape measure
o Squares: Rafter/Speed,

Framing
o Level/levels
. Chalk line. Pencils. Plumb bob

Tips for DlYers

r When cutting or drilling wood, always wear eye protection to prevent injury from flying wood
particles.

. lf cutting pressure treated material, wearing a fabric breathing mask will help to avoid the
ingestion of dust.. Wear gloves to protect from splinters.

o lnvest in a pair of kneepads if you are doing floorjobs or working on a deck.
r Dispose of scraps in the regular trash or take to a landfill - do not burn pressure treated

materials.

Project lD: 712c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:09 AM
NEW CASTLE

Disclaimer

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The suggested design is a construction guide and is NOT a finished building plan. lt is your
responsibility to verify its accuracy, completeness, suitability for your particular site conditions, and

compliance with local building codes and practices. Please consult your local building codes for
requirements for deck lighting.

Safety Advisory: Ledger Board lnstallation

. The ledger board serves as a crucial connection point in deck construction. lts proper
installation is paramount for the safety and longevity of your deck. Please note: lncorrect

installation can lead to catastrophic structuralfailure, potentially resulting in severe injuries or
fatalities.

. Water intrusion at the ledger board connection can cause hidden deterioration of fasteners
and supporting structures over time.

. Due to the complexity and importance of this component, it is strongly recommended to
consult with a deck professional. A qualified expert can provide guidance on appropriate

waterproofing techniques.

Pricing is subject to change without notice and is only valid at the time of use of this tool. Actual
costs may vary based on current rates, promotions, and availability. Users are advised to confirm

current pricing at the time of purchase or use.

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf/



N Customer Quote
412212025,1 1 :46 AM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1260

Store # 1605 Locatlon 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

Customer lnformation

NUL NUL

(302) 8s7-05s5

GFDGFSGHFD@GMAIL.COM

Item Dsscrlptlon

il l lt il ll lililt lllill l l l llll ll llll l ll ll ll llll l lll
Quote # H1605-262855

PO / Job Name

iloddf

NA

SKU 
'

102924

Unll Prlcg Oty

$0.98 i each 67

Subtolal

$65.66q
g

Slmpson Strong-Tie H2.5A 18-Gauge ZMAX
Galvanized Hurricane Tie

s

$

Simpson Strong-Tle LUG ZMAX Galvanized Face-
Mount Concealed-Flange Joist Hanger for 2x1 0
Nominal Lumber

NA 1005525283 $2.77 leach 6 $16.62

$44.73*t* Simpson Strong-Tie Strong-Drive 1-1/2 in. x 0.148 in.

txf 
SCN Smooth-Shank HDG Connector Nail (12o-Pack)

NA 462810 $4.g7lpackage I

f*
;f"

Simpson Strong-Tie LUS ZMAX Galvanized Face-
Mount Joist Hanger for 2x10 Nominal Lumber

DECKMATE #9 x 3 in. Tan Star Flat-Head Wood Deck
Screw 1 lb.-Box (73-Piece)

NA

NA

865889 $2.97 / each 56 $166.32

$10.971003274867 $.l0.97leach 1

r-w

Quikrete QUIK-TUBE 12 in. x 48 in. Building Form Tube

Red Head 5/8 in. x 6 in. zinc-Plated Steel Hex Head
Sleeve Anchor

NA

NA

314636

941496

$16.48 / each I

$4.94 / each 17

$148.32

$83.98il
l-}

ffi Everbilt 3-1/2 in. x 16D Hot Dipped Galvanized

s$ 
Common Nails 1 lb. (42-Count)

NA

NA

I 007668458

842303

$7.37i each 7

$e$gaaen
$6.21 / each

$s1.5e

68 $422.28ffilry
Quikrete 50 lb. Fast-Setting Concrete Mix
I DrscouNT $0.70 oFF EAGH

*fl;i
tar

Simpson Strong-Tie BCS ZMAX Galvanized Post Cap
lor Double 2x Beam,4x Post

Simpson Strong-Tie ABA ZMAX Galvanized
Adjustable Standoff Post Base for 4x4 Nominal Lumber

NA 294301 $8.27 leach 17 $140.59

NA 669421 $13.67leach 17 $232.39

#,

Unbranded 4 in. x 4 in. x 16 ft. #2 Pressure-Treated
Timber

NA

g:.v'

Page I of { | We reserve the right to limit the quantities ol merchandise sold to customers.

258552 $34.28 / each I $274.24



N Gustomer Quote
412212025,1 1 :46 AM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1 260

Store # 1605 Location 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

Itam lr,ascrlpuon Uod6l *

NA

SKU *

1 009352201

Unlt Prlcs Aty

$27.08 / each 1

Subbral

$27.08Unbranded 4 in. x 4 in. x 8 tl. Black Recycled Plastic
Landscape Timber (G-Grade)

Unbranded 2 in. x 10 in. x 12 ft. #2 Prime Pressure-
Treated Ground Contact Southern Pine Lumber

Unbranded 2 in. x 1 0 in. x 16 ft. 2 Prime or Better
Ground Contact Pressure-Treated Southern Yellow
Pine Lumber

NA 1001754077 $26.48 / each 30

NA 1001754091 $35.08 / each 33 $1 ,157.64

$794.40

@

Unbranded 2 in. x 10 in. x 8 tt. 2 Prime or Better
Ground Contact Pressure-Treated Southern Yellow
Pine Lumber

NA 1001754013 $17.58/each 2 $35.1 6

$730.66Trex Trex 4 in. x 4 in. x 48 in. Charcoal Black
Composite Post Sleeve

NA 1002428788 $42.98/each 17

il
Trex Enhance 4 in. x 4 in. Charcoal Black Composite
Post Cap-Flat

NA 1000048875 $9.98 / each 17 $169.66F
Trex 4 in. x 4 in. Charcoal Black Composite Post
Sleeve Skirt

NA 1000048877 $4.97 / each 17 $84.49e
Trex Enhance 6 ft. x 36 in. Charcoal Black Composite
Rail with Black Round Aluminum Baluster Kit-Horizontal

NA 1002425219 $129.00 / each 4 $516.00

Everbilt 3i8 in. Zinc-Plated Split Lock Washer

Everbilt 3/8 in.-16 Galvanized Hex Nut (25-Pack)

NA

NA

59091 3 $0.26 / each 272

$5.97 / bag 3

$7O.72

$17.91154307

@

# Everbilt Galvanized 3/8 in.-16 x 6 in. Hex Bolt

GRK Fasteners #9 x 3 in. Star Drive Bugle Head Deck
Elite Decking Screws (350-Pack)

NA 214256 $2.36 / each 68

NA 1006622062 $43.97 / each 2

$ 1 60.48

$87.94
ri:3
tF"-'lF* .

Page 2 ot 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.

,*. Alternate Pickup Person
NUL NUL.$. wiltcatt El Will Call Details

Boise Cascade
fi Estlmaled Arrlval

2 Days
Customer will be notilied when order
is ready tor pickup



N Gustomer Quote Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1260

Store # 1605 Locatlon 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 197204/2212025,1 1 :46 AM EDT

Speclal Hs Products

@

Uodd t SKU T

5430020t6 1000038516

Unlt Prlcc Oty Subtotal

Boise Cascade

1x6-1 6' Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: 7 18"x5-1 12"1

SD01 061 65S01 ) [QC:4304581 3] | 1 x6-1 6' Trex Select
Composile Deck Board (Saddle Square Edge (Actual
Size: 78"x5-1 /2') SD01 061 6S301 ) [OC:4304581 3]
I DlscouNT$7.32 oFF EAGH

$ff.e3+€a€h 4
$65.91 / each

$263.64

1 x6-20' Trex Enhance Basics Composite Deck Board
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x5-l/2")
SD01 0620E2S01 ) [QC:430458131 | 1x6-20' Trex
Enhance Basics Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x5-1/2")
SD01 0620E2S01 ) [QC:a304581 3]
|) DrscouNT $4.56 oFF EACH

Trex Color Match 2-112" Deck Screws (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCM25SD7501) [QC:a3045813] |

Trex Color Match 2-112" Deck Screws (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCM25SD7501 ) [QC:4304581 3]
t} DrscouNT $r.54 oFF EAGH

543062020 1000038516

543700752 1004718757

$'4'm54€a€h 2
$41.09 / each

$+#+Fea€h
$13.90 I each

$82.1 8

36 $s00.40

1x12-12'Trex Select Composite Fascia (Saddle Square
Edge (Actual Size: .56'xl 1.375") SD01 1 21 2SS01 ) [QC:
4304581 3l | 1x12-12'frex Select Composite Fascia
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .56"x1 1.375")
SD01 1 21 2SS01 ) IQC:4304581 3]
t} DrscouNT$12.79 oFF EAGH

Trex Color Match 1-3/4" Fascia Screw (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCMFl 75SD7501 ) [QC:4304581 3]

I Trex Color Match 1-3/4" Fascia Screw (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCMFl 75SD7501 ) [QC:4304581 3]
I DlscouNT$1.1r oFF EAGH

.543002936 1000038516

543700750 1004718757

S+27i9{J€a€h 10

$115.12leach

S+#e+€a€h
$9.97 / each

4

$1 ,151 .20

$39.88

1x6-1 2' Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7/8"x5-1/2")
SD01 061 2SG01 ) [QC:4304581 3] | 1 x6-1 2' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Size: 7 I 8" x5-1 l2') S D0 1 06 1 2SG0 1 ) IOC :430458 1 3]
I DrscouNT $s.50 oFF EAGH

543002412 1000038516 $6ll38+€a€h 23
$49.48 / each

$1,138.04

1x6-16'Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7 18"x5-1 12")

SD01 0616SG01) [QC:43045813] | 1x6-16' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Size: 7 18" x5- 1 / 2') SDO 1 061 6SG01 ) [aC :4304581 3]
r} DtscouNT$7.32 oFF EACH

1x6-20'Trex Selecl Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7 18"x5-1 12")

SD01 0620SGo1 ) IOC:4304581 3l | 1 x6-20' Trex Ssl€ct
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Sizei 7 I 8" x5-1 l2') SD0 1 0620SG01 ) [QC :4304581 3]
I DrscouNT $9.15 oFF EAoH

543002416 1000038516

543002420 1000038516

$73*3-l€€€h 34
$65.91 / each

$2,240.94

$1,894.74$9{-63+€a€h 23
$82.38 / each

Page 3 ol 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.

'a i["J[?,t 
Prckup Person.$. wlrcal H wlll Call Delails

Simpson Strong-Tie Co.
E! Estlmated Arrival

3 Days
Customer will be notilied when order
is r€ady tor pickup



Customer Quote
412212025,11 :46 AM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1260

Stor6 # 1605 Locatlon 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

Sp.clal (Hs Produet3

@ Slmpson Strong-Tie Co.

llodalt gKUt

DTIZZ 1001207734

trnlrPrb. Oty Ssbtoal

DTT2Z Simpson Slrong-Tie 14 GA 2x Deck Tension Tie
(ZMAX) [OC:43045813t I DTT2Z Simpson Strong-Tie
14 GA 2x Deck Tension Tre (ZMAX) [QC:40a5813]I DISCoUNT $4.9? OFF EACH

$1€*7+€a€h 14

$l 4.90 / each
$208.60

Prices Valid Through: 04129 /2025
at The Home Depot #1 605

Subtotal $13,958.64

-$929.19Discounts

Sales Tax TBD

QuoteTotal $13,029.45

Page 4 ol 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.



LowtC
JfrpcnDeck Design

Plan OverviewApr 22,2A25,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Decking Type - Composite

Decking Color - Trex Select@ Saddle

Decking Size - 514 in x 6 in

Railing Material - Composite

Railing Style - Trex Enhance 36 in Charcoal Black

Total Square Feet - 560 sq ft

Footer Depth - 24 in

Live Load - 40 psf

Dead Load - 10 psf

Stair Stringer - 12" on center

Beam Size - 2 in. x 10 in.

Beam Cantilever - 2"

Post Wood Type - Pressure Treated

PostSize-4in.x4in.
Number of Levels - 3
Joist Spacing - 16 in on center

Joist Wood Type - Pressure Treated

Joist Size -2in. x 10 in.

Spacing Between Planks - 1iB"

Estimated Cost of Materials:$&t'Eti*tF I frg6f.g0
Does not include state and local taxes. Estimates are based on representative costs of materials in your geographic

area. Actual, current material costs may vary.

With your deck design in hand, talk to a Home Depot associate at your local store, if you'd like to purchase the
materials on your list.

Project lD: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Deck Layout

Project lD : 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf-/



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Materials List

Sku # Product

Stock Materials

Items listed as Not Available will not be added to your order.
Please add appropriate substitutes in OrderUp.

Oty Unit Price Total Price

3ll

6

63

2

39

100171632
0

sDo10812
ss01

Select 1 in. x 8 in. x 12 ft. Saddle Capped Fascia
Composite Decking Board - Not Available

N/A N/A

N/A NIA

NIA NlA

N/A NIA

N/A N/A

N/A NIA

NIA N/A

t
924729

TCMF175S
D7501

Trex@ Fascia Color Match Screws 1-314" Saddle
& Ocracoke -75 count/box - Not Available

100169915
2

sD010620
sso1

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 20 ft. Saddle Square
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

100433429*g
sD010620

E2S01

1x6-20'Trex Enhance Basics Composite Deck
Board Saddle Square Edge - Not Available

924789
r TCMzsSD

7501

Trex@ Decking Color Match Screws 2-112"
Saddle & Ocracoke - 75 count/box - Not Available

?

100654109
3

sD01 1212
sso1

Select 1 in. x 12in. x 12ft. Saddle Capped
Fascia Composite Decking Board - Not Available

15

23

100654105
1

sD010612
SGOl

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 12 ft. Saddle Grooved
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

100654108
2

sD010616
$G01

Select 1 in. x 5-112 in. x 16 ft. Saddle Grooved
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

a

Project I D: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff

27 N/A N/A



Sku # Product

Select'1 in. x 5-112in. x 20 ft. Saddle Grooved
Edge Capped Composite Decking Board - Not
Available

Qty Unit Price Total Price

N'A NIA

23 N/A N/A

t

100654109
0

sD010620
sco1

7

100654105
6

sD010620
E2GO1

1 in. x 6 in. x 20 ft. Enhance Basics Saddle
Grooved Edge Composite Deck Board - Not
Available

1006622062 GRK DECK ELITE SCREW 9X3'35OPK

214256 HEX BOLT GALV 3/8 X 6 (CHJ)

DTT ZMAX Galvanized Deck Tension Tie for 2x
1000074659 Nominal Lumber with 1-112 in. SDS Screws - Not

Available

,.54307 HEX NUT GALV 3/8 25PK

590913 LOCK WASHER ZINC 3/8 (ADG)

10a242521
I

BKRDO636
HENKHD

TREX 6X36 BLACK RAIL & BAL HORZ KIT

100242524
5

BKRDO636
SENKHD

TREX 6X36 BLACK RAIL & BAL STAIR KIT

100004887
7

PBKSKIR
T4X4

TREX SEL CHAR BLK POST SLEEVE SKIRT 31

100004887
.5
PBKSQCA

P4X4

TREX SELECT CHAR BLK POST SLEEVE CAP 3{

140242878
I

8K040448
APSRT

TREX 4X4X48IN POST SLEEVE - BLACK

1001754077 2X10-12#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

't001754091 2X1A46#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

1001754013 2X1A-8#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

fia1754072 2X1A40 #2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

31

2

124

2

$43.97

$2.36

$5.e7

$0.26

$26.48

$35.08

$17.s8

$21.38

$87.94

$292.64

$35.82

$128.96

$529.60

$1,613.68

$17.58

$21.38

N/A N/Aa

6

496

I $129.00 $1,032.00

$129.00 $258.00

a

a

$4.92 $1s4.07

$e.98 $309.38

$42.98 $1,332,38
I

31

20

46

1

'l

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cl/



Sku # Product

258132 4X4-12FT #2 PT GC

258552 4X4-16FT #2 PT GC

1001754095 2X12.8#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

100175411s 2X12-16#2 PRIME OR BTR PT GC

1001753998 2X8-12FT #ZPR|ME PT GC

1001754002 2X8-16FT #2PRIME PT GC

669421
AB,A44Z

A9A44Z 4"X4" 16GA ZMAX ADJ POST BASE

294301
BCS2-2|4z,

BCS2.2I4Z 2'-2"X4" 18GA ZMAX POSTCAP

842303
100450

sOLB QUIKRETE FAST-SET CONCRETE

100765845
8 16D 3-112'' HOT GALV COMMON NAIL 1 LB

E80054198

941496
50120

SLEEVE ANCHOR 5I8X6 HEX, SGL CT

314636
692203

12"X48" TUBE FOR CONCRETE

102924
H2.5AZ

H2.5M 18GA ZMAX HURRICANE TI

100552529
2 LSCZ-R

Qtv Unit Price Total Price

$21,18 $21.18

$34.28 $274.24

$22.'.18 $22.18

$45,08 $90.16

$17.98 $17.98

$24.28 $24.28

$,l3.67 $369.09

$8.22 $223,2s

$6.e1 $746.28

$z.sz $81.07

$4.e4 $133.38

$16.48 $23s.72

$1{r.97 $10.97

$2.e7 $213.84

$4.e7 $64.61

$2.77 $44.32

$0.e8 $81.34

$z.sz $23.13

1

8

1

2

1

1

27

27

108

11

27

14

100327486
7 3DMT1

DECKMATE III, TAN, 3 IN, 1 LB

865889
LU5210Z

LUS21OZZ"X1O" 18GA DBL SHEAR HANGER 72

462810
NIODHDG. NlODHDG 1ODX1-1/2- HDG NAILS-1LB BOX

R
13

100552528
3

LUC2IAZ-
R

LUC21OZ-R 2X1A CONCEALED FACE MOUNT 16

1

83

LSCZ.R ADJ STAIR-STRINGER ZMAX

Sub-Total" $8,485.49
Does not include state and local taxes. Estimates are based on representative costs of materials in your
geographic area. Actual, current material costs may vary.

I

Project lD: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Additional Resources

Simpson Connector Guide

General Residential Deck Codes and Building Practices

Project tD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bdBb-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22, 2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Analysis: Lv 1

Load and Support
Your deck will support a 40 psf live load
Posts have 24 in below ground support.

Deck and Post Height
You selected a height of 8' 0" from the top of
the decking to the ground level. The top of
the deck support posts willtherefore be 6' 5"
above ground level.

Joists
Set joists on top of beams, ; 16 in on center

12'1"

Height of Level (Top of Decking) 8'0"
Level Area 542 sq ft

Max Joist Span

Max Joist Cantilever 1'0"
Max Beam Span 18'0"

No
o

c
o

*j
i
I
I
!

I

32',1"

l
I
!
!

o

20'

Project I D: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22, 2025,11 :08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Analysis: Lv 2

t'

II

II

3'

Load and Support
Your deck will support a 40 psf live load
Posts have 24 in below ground support.

Deck and Post Height
You selected a height of 4' 0" from the top of
the decking to the ground level. The top of
the deck support posts will therefore be 2' 5"
above ground level.

Joists
Set joists on top of beams, ; 16 in on center.

Height of Level (Top of Decking) 4'0"
Level Area 9 sq ft

Max Joist Span

Max Joist Gantilever 0' 6"

Max Beam Span 1B'0"

Project I D: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Analysis: Lv 3

I-II

3'

Load and Support
Your deck will support a 40 psf live load.
Posts have 24 in below ground support.

Deck and Post Height
You selected a height of 2' 10" from the top of
the decking to the ground level. The top of
the deck suppo( posts willtherefore be '1'3"

above ground level.

Joists
Set joists on top of beams, ; 16 in on center

Height of Level {Top of Decking) 2' 10"

LevelArea 9 sq ft
Max Joist Span

Max Joist Cantilever 0' 6"

Max Beam Span 18'0"

Project I D: 7 I 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22, 2025,11 :08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 1

- I

K

D

Project lD: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 1

Label

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

Name

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

otv

11

11

11

1t

11

11

11

11

11

11

1',|

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

17

Length

26',10"

26'10*

26'10"

26'10"

26'10"

26'10"

26'10'

26'10"

26'.18"

26'10"

26'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'10"

10'{ 0"

10'10'

10'10'

10'10"

1 0"1 0"

10'10'

10'10'

10'10"

{ 0'10"

10'10"

10'10*

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf,/



lnner Joist

lnner Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Fascia

Fascta

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

B

B

c

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

o

17

17

1

I
1

I
1

1

1

1

1

1

I

I
1

10'10*

10'10*

12'.1"

{6'

20'

10'10*

32'1*

26'10*

12',

z',11"

13'

24',

10'10"

32',1"

26'10"

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22, 2025,1'l :08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 2

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 2

Label

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

c

c

c

c

Name

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

otv Length

3',

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

z'.11*

z'.11"

z'.11"

z'.11"

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94deb9d46cf/



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 3

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cl/



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Material Cut List: Lv 3

Label

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

c

c
c

c

Name

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

lnner Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Outer Joist

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

Fascia

otv Length

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3'

3',

3'

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Project lD: 71 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Llpper Deck Design

Apr 22,2825,'N 1:08 AM
NEIA' CASTLE

Major Deck Components

1. Riser - A board attached to the vertical cut surface of a stair stringer.
2. Stringer - The diagonal board used to support treads and risers on a stairway.
3. Tread - The horizontal surface of a stair.
4. Fascia - Vertical boards that face outwards from the edges of the deck, attached to the
rim joists.
5. Top Rail - The upper horizontal piece that connects rail posts and supports balusters.
6. tsottsrn Rai! - The lower horizontal piece that connecis rail posts and supports
balusters.
7. BaNusten - The vertical pieces of a railing spaced at regular intervals between posts.
8. Rail Cap - The top honizontal trirn on railing.
L Rail Fost - The vertical post connected to the deck frarning that suppotls the railing.
10. Decking - The boards used to make the walking surface of the deck.
11. Peist - Footer Concrete filled hole that the post is attached to.
12. Joist - A horizontal frame piece that supports the decking and spreads the weight over
the beams.
13. Beam - A horizontal frarning piece, which resis on posts and supports joists.

Project I D: 7'1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Structural Gonnector Hardware
Guide

LSCZ
LSCSS
Adlustable String6r
Connector
Ties stair slringer to
carrylng header or rim
joist,

TAgmAIOZ
TA0SS/IAI0SS
Staircase Anglo
lles stair tread to
sttinqeri TA9ZKT/
TAloZKT provid€d
with Slrong-Drive
SDS screws.

H2.5AZ
H2.5ASS
Hurricrne Tie
Tles joist to beam.

DTT1Z
Dock T6n6lon Tilo
Ti€s deck kaming to
top plate,
studes or headers.

ABU44Z
Post Base
Tios 4x4 post to
concrete.

LUCZ
LUCSS
Joist Hanger
Ties deck joisl to
ladger.

A352
A35SS
Framing Angle
Ties rim joist to deck
joist.

BCS2-A4Z
BCS2.2r'4SS
Post Cap
Ties 4x post to
double 2x beam
girder

H1Z
Hurricane Tie
'llos joist to .girder al
mid-deck; lias joist to
beam

DTf22
DTT2SS
Deck Tension Tile
'l'ies deck to house.

DJT'42
DJTl4SS
Deck Joist fie
lles 2x girder lo
post.

{'h
{

tIt3\\

ABA442
Slandoff Posl Base
Ties 4x4 post to
concrele.

$ t

\ ,II

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bdBb-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2925, {1:08 AM
NEW CI\STLE

Tools and Tips

Safety

Tools Required

The checklist provided should be used as a quick guide only,
and we highly recommend consulting some additional resources listed here

Concrete Work Wood Work

. Eye Protection. Hearing
Protection. Dust Mask. Gloves. Kneepads

. Pick
o Post hole digger. Shovel. Wheelbarrow. Hoe and hose (to mix

concrete). Tamper

Concrete Layout

o Stakes or batter boards. Strings. Transit

. Extension Cord

. Circular Saw. Drills and bits

. Hammer. Nail set. Chiselr Handsaw

' Ladder
o Mallete
o Tool belt

Wood Layout

. Tape measure. Squares: Rafter/Speed,
Framing. Levelilevels. Chalk line

. Pencils. Plumb bob

Tips for DlYers

. When cutting or drilling wood, always wear eye protection to prevent injury from flying wood
particles.

. lf cutting pressure treated material, wearing a fabric breathing mask will help to avoid the
ingestion of dust.. Wear gloves to protect from splinters.

. lnvest in a pair of kneepads if you are doing floorjobs or working on a deck.

. Dispose of scraps in the regular trash or take to a landfill - do not burn pressure treated
materials.

Project I D: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cf7



Upper Deck Design

Apr 22,2025,11:08 AM
NEW CASTLE

Disclaimer

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The suggested design is a construction guide and is NOT a finished building plan. lt is your

responsibifity to verify iti accuracy, completeness, suitability for your particular site conditions, and

compliance with loial building codes and practices. Please consult your local building codes for
requirements for deck lighting.

Safety A,dvisory: Ledger Board lnstallation

. The ledger board serves as a crucial connection point in deck construction. lts proper

installation is paramount for the safety and longevity of your deck. Please note: lncorrect

installation can lead to catastrophic structural failure, potentially resulting in severe injuries or
fatalities.

. Water intrusion at the ledger board connection can cause hidden deterioration of fasteners
and supporting structures over time.

. Due to the complexity and importance of this component, it is strongly recommended to

consult with a deck professional. A qualified expert can provide guidance on appropriate
waterProofi n g techniques.

pricing is subject to change without notice and is only valid at the time of use of this tool. Actual

costs 
'i"y 

u"ry based on Current rates, promotions, and availability. Users are advised to confirm

current pricing at the time of purchase or use'

Project lD: 7 1 2c6992-3fe5-4aea-bd8b-94dcb9d46cff



N Gustomer Quote
4/2212025,12:01 PM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Slore Phone # (302) 395-1260

Store# 1605 Location 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

Customer lnformation

NUL NUL

(302) 897-0555

GFDGFSGHFD@GMAIL.COM

illlt ilIililr il ilfiil lllllllllllllllllll lll ll lll
Quote # H1605-262849

PO / Job Name

nem Doscrlptlon Uodalt

BKRDO636SENKHD

sKut

1002425245

Unlt Prlco Oty

$129.00 i each 4

Subtolal

$516.00\
\

Trex Enhance 6 ft. x 36 in. Charcoal Black Composite
Rail with Black Round Aluminum Baluster Kit-Stair

n
\

Sr

$

Simpson Strong-Tle H2.5A 18-Gauge ZMAX
Galvanized Hurricane Tie

Simpson Strong-Tie LUC ZMAX Galvanized Face-
Mount Concealed-Flange Joist Hanger tor 2xl 0
Nominal Lumber

NA 102924 $0.98 / each 67 $65.66

NA 1005525283 $2.77 I each 6 $16.62

*S 
SCN Smooth-Shank HDG Connector Nail (12o-Pack)

NA 462810 $4.97 / package I $44.73

NA 865889 $2.97/each 56 $166.32;njt'
Lt'

Simpson Slrong-Tle LUS ZMAX Galvanized Face-
Mount Joist Hanger lor 2x10 Nominal Lumber

,& DECKMATE #9 x 3 in. Tan Star Flat-Head Wood Deck
Screw 1 lb.-Box (73-Piece)

Qulkrete QUIK-TUBE 12 in. x 48 in, Building Form Tube

NA 1003274867 $10.97 / each t $10.97

NA 314636 $16.48/each 9 $148.32

?
it

Red Head 5/8 in. x 6 in. Zinc-Plated Steel Hex Head
Sleeve Anchor

NA

NA

941496 $4.94/each 17 $83.98

1007668458 $7.37 I each 7 $51.59ffi Evsrbilt 3-1/2in. x 16D Hot Dipped Galvanized

p$ Common Nails 1 lb. (42-Count)

Quikrete 50 lb. Fast-Setting Concrete Mix
t} DrscouNT $0.70 oFF EACH

NA 842303 $+sg+a€h 108
$6.21 / each

$670.68trnT

34,*

Slmpson Strong-Tie BCS ZMAX Galvanized Post Cap
for Double 2x Beam,4x Post

NA 294301 $8.27 / each 17 $140.59

_. Simpson Strong-Tie ABA ZMAX Galvanized
{*l Adjustable Standoff Post Base lor 4x4 Nominal Lumber

Page 1 of 4 | We reserve the right to limil the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.

NA 669421 $13.67 i each 17 $232.39



N Gustomer Quote
412212025,12:01 PM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDOCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1 260

Store # 1605 Localion 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

llsm Descrlptlon Uodell

NA

sKut

258552

Unlt Prlcc Qty

$34.28/each 8

Subtotal

$274.24Unbranded 4 in. x 4 in. x 16 ft. #2 Pressure-Treated
Timber

@
Unbranded 2 in. x 10 in. x 12 ft. #2 Prime Pressure-
Treated Ground Contact Southern Pine Lumber

Unbranded 2 in. x 10 in. x I 6 ft. 2 Prime or Betler
Ground Contact Pressure-Treated Southern Yellow
Pine Lumber

NA 1001754077 $26.48 / each 30 $794.40

NA 1001754091 $35.08 / each 33 $1,157.64

Unbranded 2 in. x 10 in. x I ft. 2 Prime or Better
Ground Contact Pressure-Treated Southern Yellow
Pine Lumber

Trex Trex 4 in. x 4 in. x 48 in. Charcoal Black
Composite Post Sleeve

NA

NA

1001754013 $17.58/each 2 $35.1 6

1002428788 $42.98/each 31 $1,332.38

il
Trex Enhance 4 in. x 4 in. Charcoal Black Composite
Post Cap-Flat

NA 1000048875 $9.98 / each 31 $309.38

*

Tlex 4 in. x 4 in. Charcoal Black Composite Post
Sleeve Skirt

NA 1000048877 $4.97leach 31 $154.07e
Trex Enhance 6 ft. x 36 in. Charcoal Black Composite
Rail with Black Round Aluminum Baluster Kit-Horizontal

NA 1002425219 $129.00 / each 8 $1,032.00

Everbilt 3/8 in. Zinc-Plated Split Lock Washer

Everbllt 3/8 in.-16 Galvanized Hex Nut (25-Pack)

NA 590913 $0.26/each 496 $128.96

NA 154307 $5.97lbag 6 $35.82w
Everbill Galvanized 3/8 in.-16 x 6 in. Hex Bolt

GRK Fasteners #9 x 3 in. Star Drive Bugle Head Deck
Elite Decking Screws (350-Pack)

NA 214256 $2.36 / each 68 $160.48

NA 1006622062 $43.97leach 2 $87.94
#',ry.*-*:f

-*. win call El Will Call Details
Boise Cascade

E! Estimated Arrival
2 Days
Customer will be notitied when order
is ready for pickup

Page 2 ol 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.

,+. Alternate Pickup Person
NUL NUL



N Customer Quote
4/2212025,12:01 PM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1260

Slore# 1605 Locatlon 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

Speclal Order Product3

@

Uodd, sKu *

543002016 1000038516

Unlt Prlc.a Oty

$73'2€l€a€h
$65.91 / each

subtotal

$263.64

Boise Cascade

1 x6-1 6' Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: 7 18"x5-1 12")

SD01 061 65501 ) [QC:43046206] I 1 x6-1 6' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Square Edge (Actual
Sizei 7 /8"x5- 1 / 2') SD0 1 061 65S0 1 ) [QC:43046206]t) DrscouNT$7.32 oFF EAGH

4

1x6-20'Trex Enhance Basics Composite Deck Board
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x5-1/2")
SD01 0620E2S01 ) [QC:43046206] | 1 x6-20' Trex
Enhance Basics Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x -112"\

SD01 0620E2S01 ) IQC:43046206]I DtscouNT $4.s6 oFF EACH

543062020 1000038516 $l+Sg+eaeh
$41.09 / each

$82.1 82

Trex Color Malch 2-112" Deck Screws (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCM2SSD7501) IQC:43046206] |

Trex Color Match 2-112" Deck Screws (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCM25SD7501 ) IQC:43046206]I DtscouNT $1.s4 oFF EAGH

543700752 1004718757 ${+44fts€h 39
$1 3.90 / each

$542.1 0

1xl2-12'frex Select Cornposite Fascia (Saddle Square
Edge (Actual Size: .56"x 1 1 .975") SD01 121 2SS01) IQC;
430462061 | 1x12-12'Trex Select Composite Fascia
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .56"x1 1.375")
SD01 1 21 2SS01 ) IQC:43046206]I DrscouNT $12.79 oFF EACH

Trex Color Match 1-3/4" Fascia Screw (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCMFl 75SD7501 ) [QC:43046206]
I Trex Color Match 1-314" Fascia Screw (Saddle &
Oakracoke (75 pcs) TCMF1 75SD7501 ) [QC:43046206]|) DrscouNT$1.1i oFF EAcH

543002936 1000038516

543700750 1004718757

$+e+.e#€a€h
$'115.12leach

15 $1 ,726.80

S'+#S+€a€h
$9.97 / each

$59.826

1x6-1 2' Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7 /8"x5-1 12")

SD01 061 2SG01 ) [QC:43046206] | 1 x6-1 2' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Size: 7 I 8"x5-1 / 2') S D01 061 2SG0 1 ) [aC :a30a6206]
I DrscouNT$s.so oFF EACH

543002412 1000038516 $#38+€a€h 23
$49.48 i each

$1,138.04

1x6-16'Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7/8"x5-1/2")
SD01 061 6SG01 ) [QC:43046206] | 1 x6-1 6' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Size:. 7 I 8" x5- 1 I 2') SD0 1 06 1 65G01 ) [QC:43046206]} DISooUNT$7.32 oFF EAcH

543002416 1000038516 $7&.23+ea€h 27
$65.91 / each

$1,77957

$2,471.401x6-20'Trex Solect Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Grooved Edge (Actual Size: 7 18"x5-1 12")

SD01 0620SG01 ) [QC:43046206] | 1 x6-20' Trex Select
Composite Deck Board (Saddle Grooved Edge (Actual
Size: 7 18" x5- 1 I 2" ) SD0 1 06205G0 1 ) [QC:43046206]l DrscouNT $9.15 oFF EACH

1x8-12' Trex Select Composite Fascia (Saddle Square
Edge (Actual Size: .56"x7.25") SD01 081 2SS01 ) [QC:
43046206] | 1x8-12'Trex Select Composite Fascia
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .56"x7.25")
SD01 081 2SS01 ) [QC:43046206]
T DISCoUNT $7.76 oFF EAGH

543002916 1000038516

543002420 1000038516 $€{+3J€a€h 30
$82.38 / each

$+7$€+€a€h
$69.89 / each

3

Page 3 ot 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.

$209.67



N Customer Quote
4/2212025,12:01 PM EDT

Sales Person Y4XDQCM Store Phone # (302) 395-1260

Slor€ # 1605 Locatlon 138 SUNSET BLVD, NEW CASTLE, DE 19720

gpecLl Order Produat3

1x6-20'Trex Select Composite Deck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: 718"x5-'U2"')
SD01 0620S301 ) IQC:43046206] | 1x6-20' Trex Select

Uodd*

543002020

sKut

1 00003851 6

unlt Prlcr oty Subtotal

$494.286$€{-631+a€h
$82.38 / each

Composite Deck Board
Size: 7/8"x5-1/2") SD01

(Saddle Square Edge (Actual
0620SS01 ) IQC:43046206]

a DtscouNT $9.1s oFF EACH

1 x6-20' Trex Enhance Basics Composite Deck Board
(Saddle Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x5-1/2")
SD01 0620E2S01 ) [QC:43046206] | 1 x6-20' Trex
Enhance Basics Composite D€ck Board (Saddle
Square Edge (Actual Size: .94"x5-1/2")
SD01 0620E2S01 ) [QC:43046206]l} DrscouNT $4.56 oFF EACH

543062020 1000038516 S4ffi#€€€h 2

$41.09 / each
$82.1 I

,$. wil call

Speclal Order Producb

@

Ell wll call Detalls
Simpson Strong-Tie Co.

E! Estimated Arrlval
3 Days
Customer will be notlfied when order
is ready for pickup

,* Alternate Pickup Person
NUL NUL

Itodel t sKut Subtotal

$461.90

Simpson Strong-Tie Co.

DTT2Z Simpson Strong-Tie 14 GA 2x Deck Tengion lie
(ZMAX) [AC:a30a6206] | DTT2Z Simpson Strong-Tie
14 GA 2x Deck Tension Tie (ZMAX) [a0:430a6206]I DtscouNT $4.97 oFF EACH

DTf22 1001207734

Unlt Prlcc Ary

$+$€++.eeeh 31

$1 4.90 / each

Prices Valid Through: 04129/2025
at The Home Depot #1605

Subtotal $18,174.48

Discounts -$1 ,212.58

Sales Tax TBD

Quote Total $16,961.90

Page 4 ol 4 | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.



\ FYISI IMI i "l ,- t@t tNGs

't t..-{

@

AREA
REAR YARD

EXISTING PLAN
Lower Level &

Reor Yord Spoce

EX ISTING REAR ELEVATION
AT THE REAR YARD

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION
OF EX I ST I NG RESTAURANT / BAR

LOWER LEVEL
CONCRETE AREA

REAR YARD
AREA :

EXISTING RETAURANT
LOIVER LEVEL

.I ;--'
i r--l

BRUTTANITI ARCHITECTURE tLC NORA LEF's
'124 Delowore Street

New Costle, DE

19120

14J2 South Brood Street
Phi lodelphio, PA 19146-4808

th1.: t.t t' |It ta..i'
lfrh.irGFr: liix I r,.' l, rj ( i

124 DELAWARE gTREET

Historlc Area Commlsslon Approval

REAR YARD
AREA

REAR YARD
AREA

I

SECOND FLMR

REAR YARD
AREA

/-i\
{a:tt

LOWER LEVEL
CONCRETE AREA

PROPOSED PLAN
Second Floor Deck

drlr

:li
lt,
rle

@

REAR YARD
AREA

lr :.

REAR YARD

AREA

FIRST FTOOR

EXTERIOR DECI(

EXISTINC RETAURANT
FIRST FLOOR

PROPOSED PLAN
First Floor Deck with

New Stoirs & Romp to Lower Level

Erti
Dlti

Existing & Proposed
Floor Plons

![ l; tl rii ']rl- :'r ! l_ 1.riaF!'

1A.

tr:ali.- tfrlct.t - _,1rForfil :1r,' t -:'

aa* :! a\
DAlt:

sc^ra:



'-,
-=*

-Gr
lL:f,
I l-'

1 l-F=ll,-
' -.:4!€i*. * -- _^_:-itr-.:!q 

i-l

'l
rF

G: l t.{

!

\t
;-,rE

J
I rHl

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
AT THE REAR YARD

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
AT THE REAR YARD

EX ISTING REAR ELEVATION
AT THE REAR YARD

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
AT THE REAR YARD

SFCOND Fl MR

PROPOSED

Reor Yord Elevotion

j

stcoND fL00R

FIRSI

SECOND FLOOR

X;<' 't/

DELAWARE STREET

PROPOSED

Site Plon DrowingEXISTING
Reor Focode Elevotion

BRUTTANITI ARCHITECTURE LLC

14J2 South Brood Street
Phi lodelphio, PA 19146-4808

ari,.: ,4, lil..:a_: lr'r,iF,, lrir i :' I 1:: r'r '.-,

NORA LEE's
124 Delowore Street

New Cos t I e, D[
19120

124 DELAWARE gTREET

Hlsborlc Area Commisslon A

PROPOSED

Reor Focode Elevotion

??roval

.

.:

iar:::4,:

F
l

'-t
i,llrl

tr

Existing & Proposed Elevotions
Site Plon & Photogrophs

:: - :. - lr.-r,lr Ll

OATI:

SCALE:

A-2

4ll i I l(rr l:r:

alur:: :



u 5[a - (6e

06 lq-
NEt'il-ffi
Castle

HISTORIG AREA COMMISSION REVI EI'V APPLICATION

CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

DELAWAR€ Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a hearing date has been sef and a tegat notice has been published or posted,

the appticant iust be prepared to present the request atthe scheduled hearing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT Lo- ia
Business (if applicable h/r1

Ad

cnv l,{eut ( os'/'{<--'' State
'T\,,
t-/ L/'- Zip Cdde 4ta)

Daytime tercpnone.bA 48 7 KDI{.a other phone/emai cou
The above contact information will be used for correspondence. Please ensure this information is accurate.

2. NAME OF PROPERTYOWNER Le.us Pt. Conne
Business (if app

Address J I

licable) .
i-(- '/l' ST

City Al u^) f tsl-fz,- State
.f\ /l)a Zp 7o

Daytime telephone (require Other phcne L o ho/md . co/u

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS
')/- E 5{^ S/- Ala"; Cas/'fa- Dz I

3

4

tr

6

LEGAL DESCRIPTION Block ubdivisio /0 r /Do

EXISTING US E PROPOSED USE

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES g NO

B. REHABILITATION (crrect< reoair or reolace and provide a descriotior on the line orovided)

REPAIR REPLACE

tTt
n
ft
ft
u
n
n
ut

f
f,
n
ft
n
tr
nt
n

Roof-.-
Roof structur€s (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, sidi

Porch/Deck/Balcony

Awning/Canopy

Exterior

Windows / tt L wo'naLovl S l5t lool o honz-.-

S

Foundation (including infil t\

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls & gates

Existing parking, walkways & other site features-

September 2021

?00q



1:

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specifv all work items that applv)

New buildi no

T New roof structures (dormers, chimneys,

N ew porch/deck/balconY

New awning/canoPY

New entrances

New window opening/sash

New exterior lightin o

New fence/wall/gate-
New parking/walkways/other site features

Exterior utility service/mechanical equipmenL-
D. STREETSCAPE lcnecr and specifv all work items that applv)

I Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilitiesequipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

PRINT APPLICANT'S NAM

DA e[^(" v0
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

PRINT OWNER'S L0
A

(-. (-rd &
e\-4\ zoD

New addition

7

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application nust be signed by both parties'

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knouttedge and belief, is a true' correct' and

complete application. tn filling out this appticutii, t uiaerstina thet ft |ecomes part of the Public Record of

the City of New Casile and hereby certify that itl'information contdned herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

I further understand that if this application is for a consultation, preqplication consultations resulting in a

recommendation for "oiiiiu"i 
ipproval by HAC are advisory in ndure and shall inure no rights in the

applicant. No proiect work may be taken based sotety upon a recoramendation fottowing cansultation with

HAC. tmusf sfl// obtain an approveA Historic Review Certificate beftre proiect work can begin'

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required

prior to starting prolect ii* 
"na 

wii consuff'with inte'city Building Qfficial for specific proiect requirements'

DATE
SIGNATURE OF OWNE

Seotember 2021

rzylacL

Lt'-

o fe
b

^'-JaDS

o.N4u /9')- {/oorr

{ l4o'mz' '

Enter Description here:

?,8 x 5'l ot( u:ool t d"t 'tbk- h-Y

7 P incloc's2

Trrrrr, , 64r'LItmo'rz-

€nr&



I
Application Sufficiency Review 

a

APPLICANT COMPLETENESS REVI CHECKLIST & ACKNOWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area
Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certifnate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must :ubmit applications to the Historic Area
Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtainirg a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and comp iance with the most recent edition of the
"Ctty of New Castle Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Sfand:rds" and tts Supp/ements. Copies of this
document are available the website at https://newcastlecitv.delaware-gov/historic-area-commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited
to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the rroject and as referenced in the "Plan
Requirements" section in the Hr'sforic Area Commission Guidelines and Sfandards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indlcated below. Discuss :he project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applicatons must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the n€eting to be included on the agenda.

CONFIRMING YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSIA/VD THE ABOVE STA]-EMENIS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning stalf

ROOFS A]{D (sheathing, , chimneys, dormers, parapet, 6ave, etc.)
Need N/A
n flPhotographs of exisling roof and affecled features
n DBrochure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable cobrs, pattems. material, texture
n UDocumentation ofju8tification for changing roof andlor roof feature ard the eritent of the affected area. Permanent

removal of maJor historic architectural features requires partial denolition appllcation.
n ilScaled drawing of existing and proposed condiiions if roof or roof feahre will change its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and fatures, stucco)

lca
EPhotographs of existing surfac€ or feature including close-up and full ruilding perspective

flBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable color, palems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals,
mortar widtrucolor as applicable

flDocumentalion of justification for changing the siding, tinish. or featun and the o(tent of the afiected area
lscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacemerr material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, profile, patlem, and/or texture

N€ad

n
tr

trtrtrn

n
D
n

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, asociated decorative features)

N€€d lgA
n EPhotographs of existing porcfr/decubalcony or location of proposed p:rch/deck/balcony

n EScateO site plan shorving the building and existing or proposed porchdeck/balcony and property lines if applicable
n Dscaled elevation(s) showing the building and exisling or proposed porch/deck/balcony

tr Escated detait of existing or proposed porch/decldbalcony showing mierial, construclion detail, finish details
n nDocumentation of justification for changing the exisilng porch/decMbdcony and the extent of the affec{ed area.

Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requir€s partial demolition application.

N@d lgA
n ilPhotographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awnirglcanopy
n ilscaled site plan showing the building and existing o. proposed awnirq/canopy location and property lines if applicable

tr Escaled elevation(s) showing lhe building fagade and existing or propeed awninglcanopy. A'typical' elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the sane impact to the facade
tr Dscaled detail of existing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, olacement, color, and construction details to

include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchorslattehment delails
tr nDocumentation of justification for changing the existing awninglcanow and the extent of the affected area

EXTERIOR DOORS {door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelighls, hoods, hardware)

Need N1A

n nPhotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opaning(s)
il DScateO elevation(s) showing lhe building faqade and existing or propcsed door (not necessary for iust replacement door

in existing door opening)
tr nFor new openings, a scaled wall section
n DBrochure, sample, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including naterial, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
n nDocumentation of justification for changing the exisling doo(s) and tlE extent of the affected area.

OK
n
n

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

t September 2021 __-t



WINDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

AE N*d N/A

E E| ft Photographs of affected windowis) or location(s) of proposed new whdow opening(s)For new openings' a

D tr il scaled wall sectjon with proposed window
il E Ei groct ure or sample showing the rnaterial, window type, all dimensior-s and profiles, finish,.glazing,.and hardware

n - Ei S"ateO etevatbn of exis$ng?nd proposed window; itypicaf elovatie-n can bs used i{multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed condiuons are identical at each location

n tr E For reitacing historicivindor/r/s: a window evaluation inctudhg tocaiicns, condition of paint, mndibon ol frame and

sill,'condii'krn of sash (rails, sliles, muntins), glazing problemo, harlwars type and condition, overall condition

assessment by qualifi ed professional.

FOUNDATIOI{ (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)

OK NeeC N/A

n llT T1 Photooraohs of affecled foundation in detail and in contaxt ol whole brilding and adiacent bulldingB

il E Ei S""f"i 
"ii" 

plan showing buitding footprint and extent st existng and proposed foundation wall/pierJslab or inflll

n n fi fr4aet** suritpte, scaied?etail d;wind, andlor brochure shoping thepoposed material(s), colors, fnish' patte-rn' and

construction details
n n E Documentation of justification for changing the existing foundalion a:d lhe extent of the affected ar€a- Peimanent

- Femoval of maior historic archit€ctural features re$fr€s parfal denolition applicatian

EXIERIOR ELECTRICAUMECHiqNICAL (light fixlures, vents, udlities, IMAC unib, pool systems, vending)

Af, No€d NA
E fi- Ei ptrotographs of exisling details and context of affected sito area witfrn view oI the proposod proiect

A n El grcchure, sample, or scaled drawing shoiving the matedals, light intensity, hardware, cofors/finish

I n fl For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project with e:ntext site andlor buildlng

FENCES'WAILS/GATES
il El E Ptrotograpns ol existing site area of proposed fenceJ\aalUgate and ddail photo of any e:isting tencelwall/gale

n n elscateO-sne flan showing the property line. buildtlg footpfints, sidewaks, driveways and other maior site leatures and

proposed fence./walilsmatterpropcts may nolrequire a scaled sib plan lke short extensions of existinE

bnceslwafis)
n n [J Orawing of proposed fencelwalllgate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes. patterns, hardware,

construction seciion

pARKlilG, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, drireway, fountain-, pool, ramp, trellis' well)

n-. 
:n ' 

O pnotographs of existing sit€ area within view of proposed bature anc detail photo of any existitg affected features

il E tr S".feJsiir pfan showiig the property line, buitding fooFrints, sidewdks, driveways and other maior sile features and

proposei feature (sliallerprolecG may not require a scaled sile dan if limited lo a small area)

n tr tr DeLid cf proposed {eatures iirctuOing miterial, finish, height, spacirE, shapes, pattems, hardware, construclion

detatssuch as a section drawing
n n I Ptant material list with identification, quantity, size at planting and mdurity, spacing

NEW COI|{ITRUCTION (accessory structure/outbuilding, garage, and Other new builJings)

n n O PhAographs of existing site area within view of proposed constructisl wjlh contsxt Itea

n E I Scatei site ptan showing property line and existing site features like :uildings, sidewalks' driveways

Cl n fl Scaled site plan showing the property line and proposed constructircr

fl n E ScateO landscaPe Plan
E] n E Scaled elevation drawings sho;y1ng oxisting building(s) and major sib features

n n E Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and majorsite features

tr tr Ewall sections
n E E Refer to Oetails above for rslated roof, finishes, porctres, doors, winews, foundation, electricaUmechanical
- D D S."lud 

"l"uution 
drawing (line drawing with minimai detail) showing -he exisling and proposed sfeetscape

E D U S".eO fooprint diagram s'howing proposed buitding footprint(s) ardsurouncting existing building footprints
- n D Writt"n 

"rrrary 
de.*scribing exisling and proposeO conditions and prcjects consistency with zoning code

CONTINUED
*The below is a list of req u irements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning staffl

Iier 0'1 Review
["

r 2 Review

-_l
I lf

PRINT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion by

Seprsmber 2021

Date



*trT? {3F F{E[ii #ftSTLttt5 
FFffi Ffr *U31:5ghis is an application only - if approved, permit will be mailed to applicant

ili i Y ijl ftt$f s..i'1";3 i Lh.
'TE 6TBA& Fi'di ETfifiC AST L E

Building Department
220 Delaware Street
New Castle, DE 19720 e 3O2-322-9801 . Fax 302-322-9814

PERMIT#---
APFLICAT|oN FO_R

PI.AN EXAMINATION AND
BUILDING PERMIT

HEOUEST FOR HISTORIC

REUIEW CERTIFICAIE

zp

o
:0
m
m
-,|

IMPORTANT - to all llems in seclions.' ilt andV

l.

LOCATION
OF
BUILDING

Ar (LOCATTONI 2/ Zoning
Diskict

BETWEEN
STREET)

SUBDIVISION C)t

-BLOCK 

----__
LOT
QtTC , c>'L

ll. TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING - Allapplicantscomplete Parts A - D

A TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

1

2
n
tr

New building

Addition (ll residential, enter number of
new housing units added, if any, in Part D, 13)

3 ! A[eratlon {See 2 above}

+S| nepaia replacement(Explain in Sec. lV)

5 [ Wrecfing (lf multifamily residential, entet
number of units in building in Paft D, 13)

O ! tr,toving (relocation)

7 [ Foundation only

B I rence, sign

D. PROPOSED USE - For "Wrecking" mosf ,'ecenl use

Resldentaal

tefi Onetamily

t3 [ Two or more family - Enter

Norresidential

tB I Amusemenl, recrealional

t 9 f] Cnurch, olher religious

eo ! rtsriat
zt I earking garage

ea I Service staiion, repairgarage

eS I Hospital, institulional

za I ottice, bank, prolessional

number ol units

t 4 [Transient holel, motel,

or dormilory - Enter
number ol units

ts I Garage

to flcarport
tz [otn"r *

zsIomer-Specify

B. OWNERSHIP

g1 [f Rrivate (individual, corporation,
nonprofit institulion, etc.)

$ [ ruurc {Federat, state, ot tocal government)

c, cosr

10 Costof improvemenl........
To be installed bul not included
in the above cost
a. Eleckical

b. Plumbing

c. Healing, aircondilioning ... . ..

d. Other {elevator, etc.} .. . ... . . .

TOTAT COST OF IMPROVEMENT1l

{Omit cents}

U

proposed use.

L)

$

flI. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING K.

E. FRilCPAL TYPE tr FRATIfIIG

SO fl Masonry {wall bearing}

st fifwooo trame

32 f-'l Structural steel

33 [ Reinforced concrete

saIomer-Specl/y

G. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be be central air condilioning?

aoQves ot@No

Will there be an elevator?

+zOves asQrn

H

44. Number of stories

qS. Tolal square feet of floor area, all

floors, based on exlerior dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. ft. . .

l. 
'IUMBER 

OF
OFF.STREET PARKING SPACES

47. Enclosed

48. OuldoorsF, PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

ss fficas
36 f]oir
37 n Ebctricity

ra flCoal
ss f] otner - Spectty

t0ftl
Ttr Bullding lnrlmt'F Ftqulrol
ilncnslonad pld !hn,lbor pl.n8.

sFSclllorthrE, olc. lolonr r pmldl
Hill lr lss$d l0F rll ElrrstuFd
Gilt|ot, rddilidtt, itc,

J. RESIDENTIAL BUIIDINGS ONLY

49. Numberotbedrooms ......

Full
50. Number ol

balhrooms
Parlial



K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN

51. Type of Sign

52. Dimensions of sign. Length width Thickness Area

53. Projection beyond building line Clear height above srdewalk

54. ll roof sign, give distance back from the edge of roof

55. Material constructed of Weight

56. Remarks: {State clearly method of operation and attachment, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc.}

lV. DESCR|PTION OF PnOPOSED WORK * For Applicant Use - Attach two copies of Plans and Specifications

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detailthe nature and scope of all proposed work, Supplemental plans and/or drawing showing allperlinent architectural

fealures and materials to be used are required when any architectural additions or alterations are involved.

V. IDENTIFICATION - To be completed by all applicants
Tel. No.ZIP CodeMailinq Address - Number. Street, CitY, and SlateName .72

ryFryry,
/%i/o46111t&:a*Ael.

Owner or
Lessee

Builder's
License No"OP,TAtt /lh

'/zgrd6'EcL- ?L.
2.
Conlraclor

((/€rr-cl eF fil(- 29."x>2
a

3.
Architect or
Engineer

I hereby certily lhat the proposed work is aulhorized bythe ownerof record and that lhave been aulhorized bythe owner to make thisapplication

as his aulhorized agent and we agree to conform to all applicable laws ol lhis iurisdiction.
Applicalion Date

>loahirl )Yq Sl Nlo"t (u'lfo
of Applicant Please Prin

/\ &nb
em

L

Address

"1CI



VI. ZONING PLAN EXAiIIINERS OR BOARD OF ADJUSTi'ENT NOTES

DISTRICT

USE

YAHD

SIDE YARD SIDE YAHD

REAR YARD

NOTES

vil. HlsToRlc AHEA COMMISSION

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE

DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION CERTIFICATE ISSUED S

ACTION ANO/OR
RECOMMENDATION

COMMISSION VOTE APPROVED DENIED TABLED

n
n
t
n
tr

tr
n
n
n
n

n
n
n
n
n

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

VIII. VALIDATION

Building
Permit Number-
Building
Permit lssued

Q6,E- eo

rh{

Building
Permit Fee $

Flenewal Fee $

Cerlificate of Occupancy (t

MSC Approval
Date

Approved By:



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CIry OF NEW CASTLE,22O DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWAFIE 19720 302-322-9801



ESTIMATE
ORJAM LTD,

706 W 7th St

New Castle, DE 19720

Bill to

Lew Mcconnel

21 East 5th street

new castle, de 1 9720

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1336

Estimate date: 021 1 1 /2025

# Product or service

1. Material and Labor

nancy@orjam construction.com

+1 (302) 482-s016
orjamconstruction.com

Ship to

Lew Mcconnd

21 East sth street

new casile, de 1 9720

Description

Remove and replace 2 windows on the

froni of the home 1st floor. Trim, seal and

paint inside and outside

(2-28x54 wood double hung window)

Using Jeld Wen all wood windows

All materials and labor included

All city approvals included

All permits included

2500$ down

The remaining balance to be paid upon

completion

Qty Rale Amount

$3,900.00 $3,900.00

$3,9oo.ooTotal

os}fM,LbX
'@r',imuctrrov

Accepted date Zf u' lzoz{ Accepted by



!

q
.{rf,F

t

..r'*'1jr{-: :

*g-y€ _n,''



ruWFru,"*"

\

:.-

,jr' j.r 
",,€.:

a'b:i





"

:l
I
.il

a7\ty-r*?)

-**-L--

YVY;Y;

/
\-



;l



JELDI.WEN
Frame Width = 28"
Frame Height = 46"
Sash Sptit = Even Divide

C,rirrl,Jg Version 146

100-1 JELD"WEN 28" x46" Wood W-5500
Double Hung

Not Specified

Eegln Llne 100 Descrlptlon

JELD-WEN Wood W-5500 Double Hung

Room Location . Not Speclfied
ls Thls 6 Remake = No

Assembly = Full Unit
Regional €ompliance = US National-WDMA/ASTM
lmpact unlt? = Not lmpact
Order By = Frame Size

Frame Width = Custom Size

Custom Frame Wldth = 28

Frame Height = Custom slze

Custom Frame Height = 46
Vent Divlslon = Even Divide
ExteriorTrim Wldth = 30.625
Exterlor Trlm Height = 48.1875
Jamb Width = 49116"
Upper Sash Options = Standard Double Hung

Species = Auralast Plne
lnterior Finish Type = Primed
Finlsh - lnterlor = Primed
Finlsh - giterior 

= Prlmed

Sash to Match Exterior Finish = Yes

Finish - Sash (Exterior) = Primed
Energy EfficlencY = Energy Star

Page I of 2

-- line 100'1--
Glazing ' lnsulated
Glass Energy Options * SunResist with Heatsave

Glass Color = Define Each Panel separately
Glass Type = Annealed
Neat Glass = No
Glass Thickness o Standard Default Thickness

Protective Film . Protective Film

Spacer Color = SilverSpacer
Glass Options . Afgon
Glazing Stop Style o Traditional
Hardware Flnish - lnterior = White

Number of Locks;1
Storm Screen/Combo * No Combo

Screen Optlons = No Screen

Exterior Trim Type * No Exterior Trim

Exterior Trlm Options = No

Rating = PG 35

Sill Nosing = No Sill Nosing

Prep for Stool = No
Certiflcatlon = None
Bottom Rail Optlon = Standard

Radlus Top Rail = None

Jambllner = White Jambllner

Grid Type * 7/8" Bead SDL w/Perm Wood

lnterior Bar Profile o Traditional Bead Bar

Locatlon for Grld = All Lite(s)

Grid Finish = Light Bronze Shadow Bar

SDL Finish = Primed Wood
Grid Pattern =
Lites Wide - ToP:3
Lites Wide - Bottom = 3

Lites High - ToP = 2

Lites Hlgh - Bottom = 2

U-Fsctor = 0.26

Solar Heat Galn Coefflclent = 0.41

Visible Llght Transmittance = 0.5

Condensatlon Resigtance * 48

CPDf = J EL-N-885'01839'00001

SKU = 671778
SKU Description * S/O W-5500 PRIMED WOOD

DH WINDOWS
Vendor Number = 60058104

Vendor NAMC = S/O JELD.WEN PREMIUM WOOD

Warrantylnfo =
Swntyl.png I lSwnty2.png | | Swntv3'png I lswntv4.
p

Date Prlnted: sl9l2o24

fop 4nal
""tot y





lE'lt"r.or*""
HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

31zjl2O2s

Page 9of14

Address 21 E sth St

3lt3l2025Date Received

Year guilt 1920

Status c
Previously Reviewed NO

Scope ol work Remove and replace 2 windows on the lst floor, front of home. Trim, seal and
paint. 2 ea 28 x 54 all wood, double h-ng windows.

Review Tier

Conformance

Condition of window to be reviewed on site week of 3/24 for determination.

Note: The application proposes replacement wood windows with simulated
dlvided lites (SDL). Replacement wlndows visible from the public right.of- way

would have to be true divided lite windows.

CONFORMANCE TO BE DETERMINED

Finding TO BE DGTERMINED

Comments

Action ADDITIONAL IiIIFORMATION REqUIRED

Statui OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW NOT REQUIRED



'tt TETNA TECI.I HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPTICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4/ It/2o2s

Pate 6 of7

ttEtrt DATA

Address 21 E sth St

Date Received 3h3/202s
Year Built 1920

Status c

Previouslv Reviewed YES

Scope of work Remove and replace 2 windows on the lst floor, front of home. Trim, seal and paint.

2 ea.28 x54 all wood, double h-ng windows.

Review Tier

conformance CONFORMANCE TO BE DETERMINED

Condition of window to be reviewed on site week of 3/24 for determination.

04/04/2025 Uodale - Site visit rescheduled to week of Oa/07 /25. City to provide

applicant contact information to schedule visit and observation of interior

conditions.

o4lt]-l25 Update
City to reach out to applciant to schedule site visit.

Note: The application proposes replacement wood windows with simulated divided

lites (SDL). Replacement windows visible from the public right-of- way would have to

be true divided lite windows.

o4lo4/2125 Uodale - Applicant to revise application and confirm they will be using

true divided lites on the windows that are visible from the public right-of-way.

o4ltll25 update - still open.

Finding TO BE DETERMINED

04 I Lll 2O25 Uodatez Still open.

Comments

Action ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Review Requiled HAC REVIEW NOT REQUIREO



tElt.t"ot.."

g*o 0,", t

e1{$ IpS 
*

HISIORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS REVIEW SUMMARY

4/2s12025

Page 11 of 12

tTgtit OATA

Address 21 E 5th St

Date Received 3/13/202s

Year Built 1920

status c

Previouslv Reviewed YES

Scope of work Remove and replace 2 windows on the 1st floor, front of home. Trim, seal and

paint. 2 ea. 28 x 54 all wood, double hung windows.

Review Tier

Conformance CONFORMANCE TO BE DETERMINED

Condition of window to be reviewed on site week of 3/24 for determination.

o4lo4l2125 Update - Site visit rescheduled to week of O4lo7 /25. City to provide

applicant contact information to schedule visit and observation of interior

conditions.

O4hIl25 Uodate
City to reach out to applicant to schedule site visit.

O4/25/2O25 tJodate - Site visit scheduled with Contractot fot 4130125.

Note: The application proposes replacement wood windows with simulated

divided lites (SDL). Replacement windows visible from the public right-of- way

would have to be true divided lite windows.

O4/0412025 Uodate - Applicant to revise application and confirm they will be using

true divided lites on the windows that are visible from the public right-of-way.

04/1U25 update - still open.

O4l25l2O25Update - Still open

Finding TO BE DETERMINED

o4 I LLl2o25 Uodate: Still open.

Comments
Action ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW NOT REQUIRED



It TETRA TECH HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION

APPLICATIoNS REVIEW SUMITIARY

s/8l2o2s

Page 11 of 12

IIEM DATA

Address 21 E 5th 5t

Date Received 3h3/202s
Year Built 1920

Status c

Previously Reviewed YES

Scope of work Remove and replace 2 windows on the 1st floor, front of home. Trim, seal and

paint. 2 ea. 28 x 54 all wood, double hung windows.

t\
j"\.\,'

; r \1r"
_r !.-?+1

,.-ii:,_

,-.!i{' . ,.:
n 1-' \'4' .v

'i:)) --+# "
a \ 

",''*-\t-

. i:l

'*{Lt'"f,;\J'-*?\ / Y'!

.*l \}* *ts-"
r*ft:$,rqtlr

.{ I

T\*'

Review Tier

Conformance CONFORMANCE TO BE DETERMINED

Condition of window to be reviewed on site week of 3/24 for determination.

O4l04/2025 uodate - Site visit rescheduled to week of 04/07/25. City to provide

applicant contact information to schedule visit and observation of interior

conditions.
Q4/11/25 Uodate
City to reach out to applicant to schedule site visit.

04/2512025 Ugdale - Site visit scheduled with Contractor for 4/30/25.
Note: The application proposes replacement wood windows with simulated divided

lites (SDL). Replacement windows visible from the public right-of- way would have to

be true divided lite windows.

04lo4l2025 tJodate - Applicant to revise application and confirm they will be using

true divided lites on the windows that are visible from the public right-of-way.

04/L!/25 Uodate - Still open.
04125/2025 Uodare - Still open

05/08/25 Update - Reviewed with applciant and conttac.ot on 0413012025,

Structural condition does not warrant replacemenU however, windows will require

extensive refurbishing to remove layers of coatinS. Glass is single pane.

Applicant to review and detrmine if lhgyJiliJt investigate reaoits/lt gottoFAclot
reviewatrunezo2smeetins. UkL AqnA7 /f{n J4r'U

Finding TO BE DETERMINED

o4l 77 I 2025 Uodatd Still open

05/08/2025 Uodate: Still open.

0s/08/2025 Update - APPLICATION TO BE DENIED lF NO INFORMATIoN RECEIVED

BY MAY 12, 202s (OR BEFORE lF APPUCATION WAS RECEIVED BY CITY PRIOR TO

MARCH 12,2025).

Comments

Action ADDITIONAT INFORMATION REQUIRED

Status OPEN

HAC Review Required HAC REVIEW NOT REQUIRED



SF ffft5TLEr*[ri t€e-e'C9!?q

N6ftiffi
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION
@czercC

P rlules
CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

DEi.AlicAeE Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a hearing date has been sef and a legal notice has been published or posted,

the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT fn
Business (if applicab le')

Address 1O \r.\ -l s sr

City State 0 Zip Cod A lqlt_0
Daytime telephone 01 tl t- 5ot Other phone/email b

d

2. NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER T 0

Business (if applicable)

Address t\-l cu<+ K (d qtfte t
City Nt\N) 0t,r.tHl State "b€ Zi p Code l;q110
Daytime telephone (require 53 0 other phone

3.

4.

A

6.

PROJ ECT STREET ADDRESS "It'J e o.\t" { c{f
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot oc Subdivision-Parce
EXISTING US ROPOSED USE

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES NO

B. REHABILITATION lcrrect< repair or replace and provide a descriotion on the line provided)

REPAIR REPTACE

n
n
u
ilt
f,t
nt
ntt

n
n
nt
nt
m
K
n
il
n
n

Roof

Roof structur€s (dormers, chimneys, etc. )

Exterior fintshes (stucco, masonry, siding

Porch/Deck/Balcony

Awning/Canopy

Exterior

Windows r{
,xt/ v$ \llqd N\nlout ul5S O o J6r)$eN

Shutters
n$nt

Foundatlbn (including infill

Exterior lighting & qther appurtenan

Existing fences, walls & gate S

September 2021

Existing parking, walkways & other site featu

e,



C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specifv all work items that applv)

New buildino

New addition

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

New porchideck/bal conY

New awning/canoPY

New entrances

New window opening/sashe

New exterior lighti

New fence/wall/gate

New parking/walkways/other site features-
Exterior utility service/mechanical equi

D. STREETSCAPE (cnect and specify all work items that apply)

Streetlighis

FUrnitUre & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations' etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties'

I have examined this apptication, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief is- a true' correct' and

complete apptication. ln fitting out this application, t understind that it becomes parl of the Public Record of

the City of New Cast/e and hereby certify that alt information contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

t further understand that if this applicationis for a Cons uttation, preapptication consultations resulting in a

recommendation for conceptual' approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the

appticant. No project work may be taken based sotety upon a recommendation following consultation with

HAC. t must stitt obtain an approved Historic Review Ceftificate before proiect work can begin'

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required

prior to starting project work and will consult with the City Building Official for specific proiect requirements'

PRINT APPLICANT'S

s lvt lzS
SIGNATURE OF APP DATE

PRINT OWNER'S NAME

SIGNATURE OF OWN

Enter Description here:

tt,p\ncincl lq viood' windorrrl5 N lntW !il00c\ N\n[oui5

V{ 5t0O Jeuowe,lV .J-ns\-c',\\mrt1 h\\ \l{00d operatin3

"51^,,rWUS !o 0Ac"+c'lrr lr0ilhhortry brorv\e'

Septembe.202l

b

D

DATE zz 2



w
I
I
I
I

A p p I i c at ion S uff icie ncy Review

APPLICANT COMP LETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & ACKNOWLE DGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area
Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area
Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Cast/e Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements Copies of this
document are available the website at httos ://newcastlecitv. delaware nov/h istoric-a rea-com m ission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited
to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hr'sforic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

-_-Complete applications must be submitted up to'15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.
--l

I wrmt coNaRmNG you HAVE READ AND UNDERsTAND THE ABovE STATEMENTS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning staff

ng ng, chimneys, dormers, cupola, parapet, comice, eave, bracket, system, etc.)
gK Need t\YA

n n DPhotographs of existing roof and affected features
n n nBrochure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable colors, patterns, material, texture
tr n flDocumentationofjustificationforchangingroofand/orrooffeatureandtheextentoftheaffectedarea. Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

n n lscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale, size, profile,
pattern (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

aK Needtrntrn
NlA
flPhotographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

flBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, patterns, material, texture, dimensions of reveals
mortar width/color as applicable

flDocumentation of justification for changing the siding. finish, or feature and the extent of lhe affected area

nscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the
appearance of the building through its shape, scale. size, profile, pattern, and/or teriure

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

Need

tr

trnntr

a6
n
n
D
n
n

N/A

IPhotographs of existing porchldecUbalcony or location of proposed porch/decldbalcony

Escaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porcrudecubalcony and property lines if applicable
nscaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decldbalcony
Iscaled detail of existing or proposed porch/decUbalcony showing material, construction detail, finish details
lDocumentation of justification for changing the existing porch/deck/balcony and the extent of the affected area.

Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

tr
n

AWNING/CANOPY
qK Need NYA

tr L] flPhotographs of existing awninglcanopy or location of proposed awning/canopy
tr n nscaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable

n tr nscaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy. A'typical'elevation can be
used if all awninglcanopies are exactly lhe same and have the same impact to the facade

tr n Iscaled detail of existing or proposed awninglcanopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details io
include supporting struclure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

n tr flDocumentation of justification forchanging the existing awning/canopy and the extent of the affected area

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors. screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods. hardware)

Need

n
N/A

flPhotographs of existing doo(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
lscaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for JUst replacement door

in existing door opening)
IFor new openings, a scaled wall section
nBrochure, sample, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material. all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
f]Documentation ofjustification forchanging the exrsting door(s) and the extent ofthe affected area.

trn
nnnn
nn

L
September 2021



CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning staffl*

Tier 01 Review Tier 2 Review

I l
PRTNT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion by

ViIINOOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

OK

n
D

N@d N/A

E fr photograpns of affected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new windour opening(s)For new openings, a

n Cl scated wail section with proposed window
E E Sio"h*.or 

"ample 
showing the rnaterial, window type, all dlmensions and profiles, frnish, glazing'.and hardware

E fi S;;i; 
"d"tion'of 

existing-and proposed winOow; a "typical" elovation can be used if multirle windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location

tr tr for 1.ila"ing historic-windows: a window evaluation includhg locations, condition ol paint, condition of frarne and

sill,condtion of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware type and condttion, overall condition

assesement by qualifie<l profeosional'

FOUNDATION (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)

OK Need N,!
n fi- 

*EI 
pnotographs of affected founCation in detail and in context of whole bufiding and adlacent buildings

il il il S."f*i.iG dan showing building footprint and extent d exisling and proposed foundaton wall/piers/slab or inflll

E Ei E frf*eri"f 
""npte, 

scaled?etait driwing, and/or brocfrure shorykg ne proposed rnaterial(s), eolors' fnish, pailem, and

comtruction details
tr tr tr Oo.l6e"Gtion of justification for changing the existirg firunda&cn and $e qted of the afiec{ed area. Permanent

removal of nmior historic archit€cturd batures rcg,rires pedid derrolition application.

E)(fERIOR ELECTRICALTMEcHANICAL (light fixtures, venb, utilities, l{r/Ac unibi pool systems, vendirE)

OK Need |llA
fi E- E pnotographs of existing details and context of affecbd site area within view of the prcposedltroiect

n E Ei Sr.#r.: sarnple, or ialed drawing shoringthe materials, Iight intensity, hardwag' colorsfinish

E n Ei f* ne* equipment, scaled drawing-showirg proposed project with context site and/or building

FENCES'WALLS'€ATES
n tr E photographs ot existing site area of proposed fencefu'ralUgate and detail photo of any e:is{ing fenceArvalVgate

d E ES*i"l-.1f" ptan snowinig the propedy line, building footprints, sietewalks, drireways and other maiot site features and

propu*"'d fence/wali6smaller'projects rnay not require a scaled site plan like shod extensions of existing

fences/walls)
fl n tr Dra;;;;fprojosed fence/wall/gate showing material, finish, height, spacing disiance, shapes, pattems. hardware,

construction section

pARKlltG, LANDSCAFE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fountain-, pod' Pmp,trellis, well)

ij- - -it' - tr ett"G*prts of existing sile aroa witFrinl view of proposed feature ard detail photo of any existing affected features

fr E il ilff.ii; ptrn .r'orifo tfrr property line, builoing.'foopnnts, sidernralks, drivomys and other major site features and

ptop**a feature (sriallei pro;e*! rnay not require a scafed site plan if limiied to a small area)

tr tr tr OeLiis Jproposed features ir'tctuOlng maierial, finish, heigrht, spacing, shapes, panem6, hardware, construction

detailssuch as a section drawing

n O E Plant material list with identification, guantry, size at planting and maturity, spacElg

NEW GONSTRT CTION (accessory structure/outbuilding, garage, and othet new buildings)

tr
tr

Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed constructioh with context area

Scaled site plan showing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks, driveways

Scaled site plan showing the property line and proposed construction
Scaled landscape plan
Scaled elevation drawings shoiving axistkrg buitdrng(s) and major site fe?tlres
scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and maior site features

sections
doos, windows, foundation, electrical/mechanicalRefer to details above for rolated roof, ftnishes, porctes'trntrnnn

E Scaled etevation drawing (line drawing with minimal detail) showing the existing and groposed streetscape

E ScateO tootprint diagram showing proposed buitding footprint(s) and surrounding existing buitding footPrints

D Written summary describing existing and proposed condtions and projecfs consistenry with zoning code

September 202'1

Date



This is an application only - if approved, permit will be mailed to applicant.
PERMIT#

CITY OF NEW CASTLE
Building Department
220 Delaware Street
New Castle, DE 19720 . 302-322-9801 . Fax 302-322-9814

APPLICATION FOR
PI.AN EXAMINATION AND

BUILDING PERMIT

REOUEST FOR HIST()RIC

REUIEW CERTIFICAIE

zo

o
-l1
m
m{

lltIMPORTANT - and V.all ltems in seclions.'to

t.

LOCATION
OF
BUILDING

SUBDIVISION LOT-

(STREET}

St{ -)-\-
(No.)

3t.b 3!\r-1 €xbl

LOT
BLOCK .---._- SIZE

AT (LOCATTONI

BETWEEN
(cRoss (cRoss STFEET)

Zoning
Dislrict **.-_

BUILDING - All applicants completeParls A * DII. TYPE AND COST OF

A TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

t [ ruew building

Z I ROOition 0l residential, entet numbet ol

- new housing units added, il any, in Part D, 1 3l

3fi| Rheration {See 2 above}

a I nepair, replacement(Explain in Sec. lV]

5 f] Wrecring (tt multilamity residential, entet
number of units in building in Part D, 13)

6 [ Moving {relocation)

7 f] Foundation only

B f] rence, sign

D. PROPOSEO USE - For "Wrecking" mosf recenl use

Resldsntial

t2 lT[One lamily

13 [ Two or rnore family - Enter

t4 [Transienl hotel, motel,

or dormitory - Enter
number ol units

Norreaidenlial

te I Amusemenl, recrealional

19 E Church, other religious

20 n lndtFtial

zt f] Pa*ing garage

22 ! Service station, repair garage

23 [ Hospital, institulional

z+ [ ottice, bank, professional

zsIOmer-specity

numbet ol units

ts I Garage

te I Carport

tz flotner - Specily

B. OWNERSHIP

g I Private (individual, corporalion,
nonprof it institulion. etc.)

$ fl euuic (Fedarat, state; or tocal g overnment)

(Omit cents)

r\v
I

I

proposed use.

$<6 0k)

'10 Costolimprovemenl........,
To be installed but nat included
in the above cost
a. Eleclrical .

b. Plumbing

c. Healing,airconditioning ..... .

d. Other {elevator, etc.} .. . ... . . .

11 TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT

c, cosT

III. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF B
complele

K.

44. Number of stories

45. Tolal cquare feet ol 0oor area, all

floors, based on exierior dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. ft. .

zH.DG. TYPE OF MECHANICAL

Will there be be cenlral air conditioning?

aoQves +r QNo

Will there be an elevator?

aeOves +s pr.ro

FRI{C{PIL TYPE OF FRATIiIO

30ff t,tasonry {wall bearing)

31 Ef Woodkame

32 l-l Structural steel

3l I Reintorced concrete

34[CIher*specify--
OFF.STREET PARKING SPACES

47. Enclosed

48. Ouldoors

NUMBER

J. RESIDENTIAL BUIIDINGS ONLY

49. Numberof bedrooms ...'..

Full ...."..
50. Number ol

balhrooms
Partial .....

iloft1
Tlc 0nlldlru lnrlmtsr r.qulpos
dlmlslmal Flot !hs, lhor Dlrm,
sgmmcrllm, olc. lolonc I 9tnlilt
Hlll !C lSSrEi hr sll rr0crurc
Giu8r, tddltmt, rlc.

F, PRINCIPAL TYPEOF HEATING FUEL

3s f]Gas
36 fJoir
37 n Ebctricity

sB n Coal

3g fl otner - Specily



K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN

51. Type of Sign

52. Dimensions of sign, Length width Thickness Area

53. Projection beyond building line Clear height above sidewalk

54.lfroofsign,givedistancebackfromtheedgeofroof---
55. Material constructed ol Weight

56. Flemarks: {Slate clearly method of operation and attachment, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc.}

lV. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK * For Appticanf Use - Attach two copies of Plans and Specifibations

I

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detailthe nature and scope ol all proposed work. Supplementalplans and/or drawing showing all pertinent architectural

features and materials to be used are required when any architectural addilions or alteraiions are involved.

V. IDENTIFICATION - Ta be completed by all applicants
Tel. No.ZIP CodeMailino Address - Number. Slreel, Citv, and Slale 

-

Name

\ t-7 €,\:\ 3 a-bTY db\3e\^,/ 1q7 Lo1.
Owner or
Lessee 0

Euilder's
License No.?0U \N 1r^ rLO G$-g1-r Urb

(eoz ;{t4zU
2
Contraclor C o s:eT?-ocT t61)

q8e
)

q0 lb01 LU0- 0l
3.
Archilecl or
Engineer

lhismakeowner tolhethaland have authorizedbeen applicationrswork aulhorized ownerthe record byofI that thecertily proposed byhereby
oflaws lhisweand to toconlorm allhas applicable jurisdiction.aulhorized agreeagent

Date

4 75W 7*LgkeT-7O L 20
AddressPlease Print N

p\cr-r.,g $ufr'Orv

I

.,;

!

!

ri

,a

i

,l

il

i;

:l

:i
I

t'

l

I

li
i,1



vt. zoNlt{G PLAN EXAiIII{EFS OR BOARD OF ADJUSTIIENT NOTES

DISTRICT

USE

FHONT YARD

YARD SIDE YAHD

REAR YARD

NOTES

vil. HtsroRtc AREA coMMlssloN

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE {o.e
DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION CERTIFICATE ISSUED $

ACTION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

COMMISSION VOTE APPROVED DENIED TABLED

n
n
n
il
n

n
n
il
tr
n

tr
tr
n
u
n

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

VIII. VALIDATION

Bll'li.fx,"**r * -lL{'Ia FOR DEPARTTIENT USE ONLY

Building
Pennil lssued

Use GtouP

Bll'flil?"" , 6) \-1a
Fire Grading

Live Loading

Renewal Fee $

cerlilicate ol occupancy $ Approved By:

MSC Approval
Date

Occupancy Load-*



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CITY OF NEW CASTLE,aaO DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720 302€22-9801



I NVOI CE
OR.JAM LTD.

706 W 7rh St

New Castle, DE 19720

Bill to
Ty and Allison Tobey

117 E 3rd St
New Castle, DE 19720

lnvoice details

lnvoice no.: 1194

Terms: Due on receipt

lnvoice date: 05 /21 /2025
Due date: 06/91/2025

# Product or service

1. Labor and material

nan cy@orjam construction,co m

+1 (302) 482-5016
orjamconstruction.com

Shlp to

Ty and Allison Tobey
'117 E 3rd St

New Castle, DE 19720

Qty Rate Amount

0.0713063 $35,060.00 $2,500.00

Description

-Replace 14 windows using leld wen wood

w-5500 double hung windows

-Tilt latch

-Divided lights with putty style grids 6/6 -

including interior shadow bar

-Brick molding included

-Paint all windows interior and exterior

Windows price as of 5-15-2025 are $20,660

-Labor for install including setting materials

and paint $12,000

-Labor to install B sets of shutters provided

by homeowner $2400

Total $35,060



Draw schedule

$2500 down to pull permits and apply for

ap proval

$25000 down at approval betore ordering

windows

-Remainder at completion of windows

(shutters may be put on after window job is

completed based on availability)

Ways to pay

vrsa l} ;;4re hNK | |@ yanffo

Total

Payment

Balance due

$e,soo.oo

-$2,500.00

Paid in Full

$o.oo





The Home Depot Special Order Quote
CustomerAgreementS: H1610-183448

Printed Datet 5 I L5 I 2025

All prlces are subject to chdnge, customet is rcsponsible Ior verifying product selections. The Home Depot wilt not dccept returns lor the below products'

Customer: DAMIAN DAVIS

Address: 3602 SQUIRREL HILL Cf
WITMINGTON, DE 19808

Phone: 302-482-5016

Email: ORJAMCONSTRUCTION@Y

AHOO.COM

Store:

Address:

Assoclate:

Phone:

Newark - 1610

L000 Suburban Drive
Newark, DE 19711

ROBERT

(302)369-7080

Pre-Savings Total:

Total Savings:

Pre-Tax Price:

S20,6s9.38

{$o'oo)

$20,659.38

Frame Width = 38"
Frame Height = 56"
Sash Split = Even Divide

JELHIMEN.

i

t

li
l"

ii

ii

I

Catalo8 Vcreion 161

Line Number ltem Summary Room Location Was Price Now Price Total Total Price

100-1 JELD-WEN 38" x 56" Wood W-5500
Double Hung

Not specified 5L,475.67 $r,475'67 t4 So.oo 520,659.38

Unlt 100 Total:

Begin Line 100 Descriptlon

JELD-WEN Wood W-5500 Double Hung
Product Model=Standard
Room Location = Not Specified
ls This a Remake = No
Assembly = Full Unit
Regional Compliance = US National-WDMA/ASTM
lmpact Unit? = Not lmpact
Exterior Trim Type = Brickmould
Order By = Frame Size

Frame Width = Custom Size

Custom Frame Width - 38
Frame Height = 56"
Vent Division = Even Divide

Exterior Trim Width = 40.625
Exterior Trim Height = 58.1875
Jamb Width = 49/16"
Upper Sash Options = Standard Double Hung
Species = Auralast Pine

lnterior Finish Type = Natural
Finish - lnterior = Natural
Finish - Exterior = Primed
sash to Match Exterior Finish = Yes

Finish - Sash (Exterior) = Primed
Energy Efficiency = Energy Star
Energy Star Zone = Energy Star - North-Central
STC / OITC Rating = Standard
Glazing = lnsulated

-* Line 100'1 ----

Glass Energy Options = SunResist with HeatSave

Glass Color = SunResist with HeatSave

Glass Type = Annealed
Neat Glass = No

Glass Thickness = Standard Default Thickness

Protective Film = Protective Film

Spacer Color = Silver Spacer

Glass Options = Argon
Glazing Stop Style = Traditional
Hardware Finish = Antique Brass (Special Order)

Number of Locks = 2

Storm Screen/Combo = No Combo

Screen Options = Bettervue Mesh

Screen Frame Finish = Brilliant White
Screen Style = Full Screen

Exterior Trim Options = No

Rating = P6 35

Sill Nosing = Standard Sill Nosing

Sill Horns = No Sill Horn
Prep for Stool = No

Drip Cap Finish = Brilliant White
DriP CaP = Metal DriP CaP

Bottom Rail Option = Standard
Concealed Jamb Liner = White Jambliner
Concealed Jamb Liner = Yes

Sash Limiter = No Sash Limiter

Type of Grille = SDL WPermantly Applied lnterior

Wood Grille
Grid Type = 7/8" Putty SDL w/Perm Wood

lnterior Bar Profile = Putty Bar

Location for Grid = All Lite(s)

Grid Finish = Silver Shadow Bar

SDL Finish = Primed Wood
Grid Pattern = Colonial
Lites Wide - ToP = 3

Lites Wide - Bottom = 3

Lites High - ToP = 2

Lites High - Bottom = 2

U-Factor = 0.25
Solar Heat Gain Coefficient = 0.18

Visible Light Transmittance = 0.41

Condensation Resistance = 48

CPD# = J EL-N-885-04812-00001
SKU = 671778
SKU Description = S/O W-5500 PRIMED WOOD

DH WINDOWS

Vendor Number = 50058104
Vendor Name. S/O JELD-WEN PREMIUM WOOD

Warrantylnfo =

Swntyl.pngl lswnty2.png I lswnty3.pngl lSwnty4.
p

Manufacturer = JELD-WEN, Rantoul(lL)

Customer Service Number = 888-594-3578

Page 1 of 2 Date Printed: 5 I L5 I 2025



From: Kelly Buckman <Kel amconstr

Sent: Thursday, May 22,2025 1:36 PM

To: Ma ri ka Levin e <m levi n e @ newcastlecitv.delawa re. gov>

Subject: Windows Permit Lt7 E3rd

Hello! Attached above is the picture you requested to complete the information to submit our

permit request.

The house currently does not have shutters. Proposed shutters will be an exact match to the

attached neighbors house

Louvre uppers

First floor raised panel

Thank you !

6tJlMi(a
)d.

'<i?$61fr6*'

ORJAM LTD.

Kelly Buckman

Office Administration

(302) 482-s016

706 W 7th St

New Castle , DE L9720





$Htr d
HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

CONSULTATION Eil{*ro*c REVTE* c

yc /p,),t
ClrSo -a]/

ERTIFICATE
try Lro ?u"(ELAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

flITV ilF hiE$l *ft51L[
'tE F{ftV 5 nr,tli_:d{il lnce a hearing date has been sef and a legal notice has been pubtished or posted,

the applicant must be prepared to presentihe rcquest at the scheaubd heaiing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT enr\ \br
Business (if applicabte r l? I trr! Pc+ I I a

Address lf\r" li l-{.\ (+
City l-li s+n ic hlew ( s+le_ State_D.E___ Zip Code lg I 2 O
Daytime telephone 2Q -l - 5 Lo tr - 5( 3 \ L{ other phone/emair

The abou-e Wtact information wilt be used for cqnespondence. Please ensure thls information is accurate.

2. NAME OF PROPERry O\^/NER An nn Atn rn S

Business (if applicable)

City State Zip Code

Daytime telephone (requueq 3O7' 2L Q- b I 7l other phone

PROJECT STREETADDRESS re
LEGAL DESCRIPTION sion-Pa zt- " 3c.- 3l
EXISTING USE C crn rn e,r c ic.t lz,Lrs; hu <SPROPOSED USE CO fY\ Vn e,r ,. , zt \ lcu <i nrsS
PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION

B. REHABILITATION (ctrecf repair or reolace and orovide a descriotiqn on the line Eovided)
REPAIR REPLACE

Roof

3.

4.

5.

6.

C d NOYES

Block

W

tr
tr
tr
tr
n

n
n
n
n
tr
tr
tr
n
u
u
nu

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys,

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)

Porch/DecldBalcony

Awning/Canopy

Exterior Doors

tr
tr
n
tr
n

s

Foundation (including

Exterior lighting & other aPPu rtenances

Existing fences, walls & gates

Existing parking, walkways & other site feature 
,,



C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and speciry ail work trems that appty)

New bu

New addition

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys,

New porch/decUbalcony

New awning/canopy_

New

New window

New exterior

New fence/wal

New parking/walkways/other site features

Exterior utilig service/mechanical equipment--
D. STREETSCAPE lctrect and speci! ail work items that applv)

Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, boilards, utirities equipment, charging stations, arcl gi3n
Curbs and sidewalks

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties.

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and betief, is a true, coffect, and
complete application. ln filling out this application, I understand that rf becomes paft af the Public Record of
the City of New Castle and hereby ceftify that all information contained herein rs accurafe to the best of my
knowledge.

I fufther understand that if this application is for a Consultation, preapplication cansultations resulting in a
recommendation for eonceptual approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the
applicant. No project work may be taken based solely upon a recommendatian fotlowing consultation with
HAC. I must still obtain an approved Historic Review Certfficate before project wor| can begin.

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required
prior to starting project work and will consult with the City Building Official for specific project requirements.

PR'NTAPPLICANT'S

SIGNATURE OF

PRINTOIANER'S

SIGl\lAruRE OF

x
tr
tr
u
u
nI
tr
n
n
tr
ng
n

7

Enter Description here:

t h,ill bt o"L+acf-r'169 a rec+angvtar,shap€d u060de-n rign to
+l^<- a\reLd! a+*qctrad chainsf eixf,or.e-, (see- a.#fa-e-h<d
PiC+unu). T!^r< siSn r'n,itt Vrave' ffne-,..rrov-otS ctt2l w<S+
c\O t-l^ing , 3 i Fi-.r. pa,2€ t- .,.

gsptembar ZOZ|

r +

OATE

q o 5



I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

F--__
- - -- - -------- - - -- --E- - - - -- - 

r---- 
------ ---------r

Appl icati on S utricie ncy Review

Aly:* qerfolmgd in a Historic District,
uommts^sion (HAC) and the issuance
zonrng Code.

Residence or commerciar, requires prior approvar of the Historic Areaof a Historic Review certificite pr?"u"tilio section 2304s of the

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Areacommission and obtain tne iequireo 
""?ii""t" 

in aloition to ouiaining a buitding permit.
All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the"citv of New casr/e Hptoric Aiia coiiii"ion auiaiiniiJJJLnoa.as,,and its supptements. copies of thisdocument are available tne weUsite-a;
Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review certificate include, but are not be limitedto' the below items depenoin! on tne-i"op" and scale oi tn" project and as referenced in the "planRequirements" section iri tne nlsonc-erei comni@ Eliiu ties ana sfandards. The minimum applicationrequirements for each scope of work areln-dicateo oeiow. riilcuss the project with city staff if the project isunique and needs to be addresseo in a oiffepnt ;1;"i.lppr""tions must be sufficienfly comptete at thetime of submittar for incrusion on the 

"g"nJ" 
or tne nnc m";ti;!'.

l-----tcomplete

LSj NETAL
applications must be submitted up to 10 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda
CONFIRMING YAU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATEMENTS*The below is a list of nequrrements based upon the scope of work . To be completedby planning statr

Ne€d

tr
D
n
u
n

DECKS' BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)
u4a

-El!?l:grqfl..of 
existing porch/decubalcony or tocation of proposed porch/decubalcony

H:::g :F.tl11:l"Yingrhe building.and existing.or proposed porch/decubalcony and property tines if appticable
H:""pq etevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decubaliony
uscaled detail of existinq or proposed porch/deck/balcony showing material, construction detail, finish details
flDocrrmentation of justifi-catiin ior changing tnl-"*isting porch/decubalcony and the extent of the affected area.

Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires paitial demolition application.

Ne€d lirA
g flPnotographs.of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

H H!""!"q site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awninglcanoiy location and property tines if applicableU [JScaled elevation(s) showing-the building fagade and existing or propoled awning/canopy. n Vbi.rl'ebvation can be
used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the same impactio the f;atade 

-'
tr EScateO detail of exisiing or proposed awning/canopy snowing shape, placement, color, and c,onstruction details to

include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment detailsU LlDocumentation of justification for changing the existing awning/canopy and the extent of the affected arean
EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

Need NA
g EPhotographs of existing d9o(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
U flScaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necossary for just replacement door

in existing door oPening)
lJ lJFor new openings, a scaled wall section
tr EBrochure, sample, or scaled drawing of proposed doo(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardwara
tr EDocumentation ofjustiflcation forchanging the exlstlng door(s) and the e)ilent otthe arected area.

$sptamfF,r2021



'The below is a list of nrquirements based
CONTINUED

upon the scope ofwork. lTo be completad by ptanning slam.

vUlNDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associat€d features)
OXu
trfI
tr

N6ed

tr
trnn

NIA
tru
tr
tr

ig"':"fffii:""J,,XT"$irtr}Sl"r:(s) 
or location(s) or proposed new window openins(s)For new openinss, a

tsrochure or sample showing the material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, finish, glazing, and hardwarescaled elevation of existing and proposed.winJorr;'l1tvpi."r elevation can be used if multiple windows are affecred as- long.as the existing and'prop6seb conditioniaie-identical at each rocationFor replacing historic windowsi a winoow evaruatio-n'incruoing loca(ons, condition of paint" condition of frame andsill'condition of sash (t"l':,.:.,t:, 
Trttit.l, g]liiil probrems, hardware type and condition, overal condirionassessment by qualified professional.

tr tl

FOUNDATION (replacement, infill, alteration includlng elevalion)
AK
D
tr
tr

Need

tr
tr

NIAn Photographs of affected foundation in detail and in context of whole building and adjacent buildingsscaled site plan showing building rootprint ano'exte-n'iorexisting and proposed foundation walupiers/slab or infillttlili'riii#51";scaled detail orawinj, anoroioiotnure showin! thti;o-io-Jmareriar(s), corois, finish, patrern,

tr
tr

and
tr E Documentation of justification for changing the existing foundation and the extent of theremoval of major historic architectural featu

affected a(ea- Permanent

EXTERIOR
res req utres partial demolition application

ELECTRICAUMECHANICAL (li9ht fixtures, vents utilities, HVAC units, pool systems, vending)OK

Ei
Dn

NeedE
tr

lTAn
D
n

Photographs of existing details and context of affected site a(ea within vtew of the proposed projectBroclr ure, sample, or scaled drawing showing the materia ls, light intensity, hardware, colorsffinishtr For new equ ipment, scaled drawing showing proposed projec't with context site and/or building

FENCES/WALLS/GATES
tr tr E Photooraphs of existing site area of proposed. fence^fiall/gate and detail photo of any existing fence^lyalugatef] tr Escaea*sitb pran snowiniitr; pl"p"ttv line, building footpriits, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features andproposed fencelwall (smaller projects may noirequire a scaled site plan like ;hort extensions of existingfenceslwalls)
D n E Drawing of proposed fenceArall/gate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes, patterns, hardware,construction section

PARKING' LANDSCAPE oR OTHER slTE FEATURE (plant materials, sldewalk, driveway, fountain, poot, ramp, trelis, welt)D D E Photooraphs of existing site aiea *tttrin'view ot propoilo iu"irt" and detail photo of any existing affected featuresF^ :LJ lJ LI scaled site plan showjng the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways ano other mi;or site features and
orooosed feature-(smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan if limitedto a small areajLl LJ LJ Details of proposed features including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, pattems, hardware, construction
detailssuch as a section drawing

fl D E Phnt material list with identificationlquantity, size at planting and maturity, spacing

NEW CONSTRUCTION (accessory structure/outbuilding, garage, and other new buildings)tr
E]
tr
tr
tr

D Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed construction with context area
Scaled site plan showing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks , driveways
Scaled site plan showing the property line and proposed construction
Scaled landscape plan

D
Scaled elevation drawings showing existing building(s) and major site features

tr
tr
fI
tr
tr

Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and major site features
sections

u
tr
tr

tr
E
tr
tr

Refer to details above for related roof, finishes, porches, doors, wlndows, foundatlon, electricaUmechanical
Scaled elevation drawing (line drawing with minimal detail) showing the existing and proposed streetscape

footprint diagram showing proposed building footprint(s) and sunounding existing building footprints
summary describing existing and proposed c,onditions and projecfs consistency with zoning code

Scaled
Written

Tier 01 Review

frier 
z Review

r F
PRINT

Project Address

Reviewed for completion by: Date:

$slemu, on..



This is an applicatlon only - lf approved, permil will be mailed to applicant.

-CITY OF NEW CASTLE
Building Department
22O Defawale Street
New Castle, DE 1g7ZO c jO2-522-9801 . Fax 302-322-g}t4

PERMIT#-
APPUCATIO]II FOB

PI-AN E)(AMlltlATlON AilD
BUILDING PERIIIT

REOUESI FOR HISTORIC

REVIEW CERIIFICATE
zI
*trss

(n{1
m
m{

G.

\(\
q
-f
\\t\
\

IIIPORTANT - lo allilems ln sections; tt and V.

(cRoss STREEn

suBDrvtstoN Ne W Casrl(- Lor-BLocK-

LlDl"

(cRosssrnEEn

FTH€EN

LOT

rf)e-\avrr.a e ClveelAT {LOCAlloN)
{No.l

BETWEEN

Zoning
District

TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING_ A//I PartsA - D

3 ! ffieraion (See 2 above)

C I Repair, replacement(Explain in Sec. lV]

5 [ Wrecking (lf muftifamily rcsidential, enler
number of units in building in Patt D, 131

e ! Uoving {relocation}

z ! Foundaion onty

e (Fence, sign

NevY building

Addition (f residential, enter number ol
new housirp units added, il any, in Pad D, 13)

rI
zI
TYPEOF IMPROVEIIET{T D. PROPiOSEIT USE - for "Wrecklng"mcst rec€nl use

R€EHentlal

tz I Onefamily

t3 [ Two or more lamily - Enter

te flTransient hotel, motel,
or dormitory - Enlsr
numbet ol unils

NorrGddmllal

t8 [ Amusement, recreational

19 E Church, other religious

zo fl tn*retlat

zt !ea*inggarage
z I Sewice station, repair garage

23 ft Hospitat, institutional

zl floffice,bank, prolessional

rumber of unils

2sIoher-Specrfil
tS Icarage
16 E Carport

tz fiorrer -
g fferir"o (inclivdual, corporrtion,

nonproft instihrlion. etc.l

S fl euolc (Federat, state, ot kr;al govefiment)

owt{ERs}ilP

(Omit centsJ
4a

I

propced uso,

tSoa

10 CostolimPwement. ' ' '.... '

To fu installed bd not included
inthe abve cost
a Eleclrical '

b. Plumbing

c. Flealing, air condilioning

d. O0rer {el€vator, etc.} . .

cosr

OF

SELECTED BUILDING
now

OF

44, Numberolstoriss .

a5. Totrl egrarc lled olffoor ele' d
floors, based on exlerior. dimonsions

46. Total land area, sq.ft' ..

Wll frere be be contral air condidmingP

oQves arQno

Will 0rore be an elevalot?

nzOves ls Qno

tnnc?ltrv"€*Fn trlo
30 [ Masonry (wall bearing]

3t I Wooo frame

32 E Structural st€el

33 [ Beinforced concrete

saflOtnor- SPactfY OFF.STREET PARKING SPACES

47. Enclosod

48. Outdoors

L OF

49. Numborolbedrooms''' "'

Full """"
50. Number ol

bafirooms 
Parrlal .. " '

J. RESIDET'TIAL BUII.DINOS ONLY
]ilft1

tt| lu[ilI| l[tl3Lr il]alrt
lffiilltllF,hrlm'
$tdlFtr$, rc.l.lfllr.lil
rI b huJ hr t urunl
lm|n, Jil[n, alE,

PFINCIPAT WPEOF HEAIING FTEL

es leas
so n oil

37 E Electrioity

ga n Coat

gs L] Oher - Specify 

-



)

K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN
51. Type of Sign
52. Dimensions of sign. Lengrth widrh I xeatlal.ttarfat(53. Projection beyond buitding line

Thickness
ftrc6t :1132 in7

54. lf roof sign, give distance back from the edge ol roof
55. Material constructed of Weight
56. Remarkg: {State clearly method ol operation and atachmenl, giving size ol bofts, chains, anchors, etc.)

ol Plans and Specilications
tv DESC PTIONRI OF PROPOSED WOBK For Use AttachApplicant two

I

I

I

I

t'

!i

I

:

l

i

-1

l

I
i.

l
:l

iili
l--l r_ i

I

iiti

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detailthe nature and scope of all proposed work, Supplementalplans and/or drawing showing allperlinent architectural

features and materials to be used are required when any archilectural additions or allerations are involved.

V. IDENTIFlGAilloN - To be comqleted allapplicants

1+h rqrzb
1.
Owner or
Lessee

No.

2,
Contraclor

3.
Nchleclol
fiEinaar

makelhisto applicatonheownerbybeenaulhodzedhavehalandrscordownerofheauthodzedl8work bythat fie proposedhereby ceiltty
lhisollaws Jurisdidlm.allloconlormloty8and applicablehisas aulhorized agreeagent Apdicalion Dste

{ lZzl LoLs0t, Delo\Wrlre $,
Address

q
1,4/e, (t/b+h Jenno. A\U"t h+

Signature olApflicant Please Print Name

-



ilorEsDJUSTIIEIIITF AoERSIN BOARDORPING EXAljlLANzoNvl

DISTRICT

USE

FRONT YARD

SIDE YAFDSIDE YARD

REAF YARD

NOTES

{I
nIt
I
I

{
fl
rl

t
I
.{
'u
H
.B

{{
di

.x
13

.l
!a
*
tr

:$

6fr
H

m

il
fi
r!
#
T

*
:5

4
ii
fl
rl
I

i
'1

.l

L
1e

l3
9a

u
q
a1

,!
,.!

,1

I

I
')

il
I

:'

vil. r'ilsroRlc AFEA COMMISSION

{C' ,a
C EBTiFICATE ISSUED *

DATE OF lNlTlAr- ACTION BY COMMISSiOI'l

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE

ACTION AtlD/OB
flECOMMENDAT!ON

I
l
T
T
I

T
T
I
T
,]

I
n
l
I
I

coMtuilssloN vcrf

AUTHORIZED 5iC\IATURI

DATI

APPRCVED DENiED TABLED

vilt. VALIDATIO{II

Suilding
Fermit Numbet 

--Building
Permit lssued

FOR DEPAFTI/IEIIT USE ONLY

LcL,(/'

ytt
I

6 o'u

Apcroved By:

fulSC Acoroval __,
)at-1

I nari, Occupancy

Use GrouP

Fir"e Grading

Building
Permit Fee S

'-rve -oacinq

Certificate cf Occi.:pancY 5_-

Henewal Fee $ 

---



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CI1Y OF NEW CASTLE,22O DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWAFIE 19720 302-322-9801



Shape: Squ arelRectang le

Size (WxH): 18" x24"

Material: 1 12' High-Density Fiberboard

Coating: None

Printed Side: Front and Back

Rounded Corners: None



Front

Back

121 WHST
aCU?tOUt



i (,_iri"'rw/

I

(a@

r
-

-. g'il 
'/t



'l
.::

*

h
I

3'

I
t



*ITYr{tg
"T-rJ

{3F Cft5TLE
5to - 2to

313 €e'^tsr
t - City of .-
Nteww
Casile

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSTON REVIEW APPLICATION

T CONSULTATION r' HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

DHLAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a heaing date has been set and a legat notice has been published or posted,

the appticant iust be prepared to present the request at the scheduled heaing date

1. NAMEOFAPPLI National Association of the Colonial Dames of American in the State of Delaware

Business (if applicable)
PO Box 4A26

Wilmington State DE zip 19807

Daytime 3A2-475-6347 Other phone/email maryhenderer@ verizon.net

The abovg contact infofmation witl be used for corresoondence. Please ensure thiS infonnation,is accunte.

2. NAME OF PROPERTY OIA/NER Trustees of New Castle Common

Business (if applicable)

Address 807 Frenchtown Road

New Castle DE 19720

Daytime telephone 3A2-322-2809 Other phone

3. PROJECTSTREETADDRESS Bull Hill Park, New Castle, DE QoV t- clresl*9

4. LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

5. EXISTING park land 996 Some

6. PROPOSEDPROJECTWORK

A. DEMOLITION O "=.
NO

B. REHABILITATION (c{reck reoair or reolace and orovide a descliotion on the line orovided)

REPAIR REPLACE

n
n
n
n
n
tr
n
n
n
n
nn

n
n
n
n
n
nn
n
n
n
nn

Roof structures (domers, chimneys, etc.)

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding) . .

Porch/Deck/Balcony

Awning/Canopy

Exterior Doors

Foundation (including

Exterior lighting & otherappurtenances ,

Existing fences, walls & gates

Block

Septemb€r 2021

Existing parking, walkwaYs & other site features

g{h-



.l:

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specify allwork items that applv)

tr
f,
n
n
u
n
tr
n
n
u
n

New bu

New add

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.)

New

New awning/canopy

New

Newwindow

New exterior

New

New parking/walkways/other site

Exterior utility service/mechanical equipmen

D. STREETSCAPE (ctrect< and specifu allwork items that applv)

tr Streetlights

V Fumiture & equipment lbenches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7.

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties'

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief, is a true, conec:t, and

comptete apptication. tn'fitting out this apptication, I understand that it becomes part of the Public Record of
the C6y of'New Casfle and iereby ceftW that alt information contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge.

t fufther understand that if this application is far a Consultation, preapptication consultations resulting in a

recommendation for conceptuat'ipprcval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the

appticant. No project wori may ire taken based solely upon a recommendatian following consuftation with

nAC. t must stiil-ontain an approved Histoic Review Certificate before proiectwork can begin-

I also understand thatfurther development approvals, reviews, and a buitding permil may alsa be required.

prior to stafting project work and witi consutt'rivitn tne City Building Official for specific proiect requirements-

PRINTAPPLICANT'S
Mary Lawshe Henderer, President NSCDA-DE

SIGI.IATURE OF onre_May 3.2O25_

PRINTOVIJNER'S

SIG}IATURE OF

Enter Description here: The NSCDA-DE was involved with the Society of the Colonial Wars in

Delaware's move of our 1905 commemorative Fort Casimir stone from the intersection of 2nd

Streets to its cunent location in Bull Hill Park. This granite stone, now mounted on a pedestal,

the State of
and Chestnut
was formally

Casimir;

erectto secondawouldNSCDA.DE liketo the theorder site,lnJtn 2024une competededicated
eitheronan educationalofa sqnand suchit toas create triangular configurationeducational placeslgn,

FortdiscussesoldThe curentthewith umentmon theat srgntheof apex.side bench,parkexisting
1ln We670s. towasFort abandonedtheof after the plandiscusswill the use spacenew evolvingsrgn

"Forttitledfinalthis betotoLLCRiver develop panelWadewith andCatts South Consulting,work Heritage
at 35" 23"matchwill theThis new existing panel by1 600-2025.Site:Casimir an panelEvolving Landscape

createdandand 142 at12" the HopewellwillIt 31 theat front back, bybeawith 314 highborder/iip.
atsitsn thatcreatedwho theareThese samethe currentlyof PA. slgpeopleWaynesboro,Manufacturing

Fort Casimirtheofwil commemorationtheadditionalthissite.the We that competefullysignageanticipate

Septemb€r 2021

Trustees New Castle Gommon

DATE s/z Ze



F--.il----------r--------r---------r-----------r--r--r
I

l.
Application Suffrciency Review

I
I I

I
I

I

Allwork performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 23045 of the

Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit-

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with-lhe most recent edition of the
"ClFi ci'Nei Casfle Historic Area Commission Guidelinei and Standads" and its Supplements. Copies of this

document are available the website s1 https://newcastlecity.delaware.qov/historic-area-commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Gertificate include, but are not be limited

to, the below iterns depending on the scope and scale of the proiect and 9s referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in tne Hlstonb Area Commrssrbn Guidetines and Standards. The minimum application

requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittial for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting'

applications rnust be submifred up to 15 days befure tlre meeting to be included on the agenda

I
I

I

I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I
I

,-----Fmplete
I uta t, wmat
!-----r

CONFIRMING YOII HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE STATEMENTS

"The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. lo be complekd by planning sfaf

I
I

II

I
I I

I

I
II

I

I
I I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
l
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I
l
I I

I
I

AND framing, chimneys, cupola, parapet, eave, brackel system, etc.)

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and bdures, stucco)

il€ed

TTn
unu

Ne€d NA
TI BPhotographs of existing roof and affected features

n EiBroctrire'or sample of-propose<l roof surface including applicable colors, pafrems, material' texture

A EOo"ur*"t"tion ot.iu*ifi,:adon for changing roof and/oiroof feature and the extent of the afiected area. Permanent

removal of majbr historic architectural features requires partial demoliton application.

n DScaieO Orawing of existing and proposed conditions ilroof or roof fuature will change its shape, scale, size' profile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

N€€d NIA

Ti- Eiphotograptrs of existing surface orhature including close.up and tull buiHing perspective

Ei Eieio"nit" o, simpte ot-proposed finish inctuding applicable colors, pattems, material, texture, dirnensions of reveals,

mortar width/color as apPlicable

n flOoc,rmentation of justification for changing the siding, finbh, or ftature and the e)(tent of the afieded area

E EiS*f"O Oy6*ing of 
';xisting 

and propos& donOitions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the

appearanoe of the bullding through its shape, scale, size, profle, pattem, and/ortexture

DECKS, BALCOilIES (including loggiavcolonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative batures)

il44
Eipnotograptrs of existing porcfi/deck/balcony or location of proposed porch/dcck/balcony

ilS""f"j"ii" ptan snowiig ttre building and existing or proposed porctr/deck/balcony and prcperty lines if applicable

EScpO ebvbtion(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony

EiSoeA O"t"il of existing orf,roposed porcUOeckftalcony showing material, construction detail, finbh tbtails

EO""""t""tation of justftatibn ior Arairging the existing porch/decklbalconyand the eltent of the aftcted aea.
permanent removal of majorhistoric a-rchitectural features requires partial demolition applkxtion.

Need NrA

TI Eipnotograptrs of ex'sting awninglcanopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

E ES*foi 
"ii" 

plan stroriig ttre b-uilding ;nd existing or proposed awnirq/canopy location and propetty ltures if applicable

A A56gbd 
"Auitiont"l "noftng 

the buitiing fagade ind existing or poposed awning/canopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used if att arviring/canofies are exactly the same and have the same impact to the facade

n Esceled detail of exising or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, plaoernent, color, and construclion details to

include suppofting itructure, framing, hardware, and anchordatbchment details

tr EDocumentatioh'of jusfocaton fordranging the existing awring/canopy and the extent of the affected arca

n

EXTERIOR ITOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transotns, skleligh8, hoods, hatdwate)

Need N/A
TI Elpnotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)

E ES""iii JfE""Uo"(g shiwing il b OuitOing fagaile and existing or proposed door (not neessary for just replacement door

in existing door opening)
H [For new openings, a scaled wall section
E Eigio"fture,'"ampie, or scated drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing' and

hardware
tr fiDocumentation of justification for cfranging the existing door(s) and tJre extent of the affetled area.

t SePt6mber 2021

------r----r----r----------------------------------
I



VUIIIIDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

AK Need XIA
fi Ei- E ptrotographs of afiecied window(s) or location(s) of prcposed new tyindow opening(s)For n€nl openings, a

tr tr E scaled wall section with proposed window
E E ff Brochure or 6ample strowing the material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, finish,glazing, and hardw€re

E ri f] SoteO elevation of existing-an<t proposed window; a "typicaf ebvation can be used if multipte windows are affecrted as

long as the existing and pmposed conditions are identical at each location

n E El For reitacing historic windowsi a windor evaluation including locafnns, condition of paint condition of frame and

sill,condition of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardrmre type and condition, overall condition

assessment by qualified professional.

FOUNDATION (replacement infill, alteration including elevation)
oK Nsd N/ANTi-Etruurltrtr

PARKING,trtrnn
nn
utr

Photographs of affected foundation in detail and in contod of whole building and adjacent buildings

Scapd siie plan showing building footprint and extent of existing and proposed foundation walUpiers/slab or infill

Material sample, scabd detail drawing, and/or brochure showiog the proposed material(s), colors, finish, patem, and

construction details

tr tr E Documentation of justification for changing the exbting foundation and the a{ent of the afiected area. Permanent

removal of major hbtoric architectural batures requires partial demolition application.

B(TERIOR ELECTRICAUI|ECHANIGAL (light fu<tures, vents, utilities, FIVAC units, poolsysterns, vending)

OK Ne€d N/A

tr Ei- E Pttotographs of existing details and context of atued site area within view of the proposed project

n A n erochure, sample, or slabd drawing showing the materiab, light intensity, hardware, colorsifinbh

n n fl For new equipment, scaled drawing shovving proposed project with context site and/or building

FENCES'WALLS'GATES
n E I photographs of existing site area of proposed Gnce/walUgate and detail photo of any existing fenceftvalUgate
-i n EiScafeO-sitb phn showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and

proposed fenceArali(smaller projec{s may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of exis{ing

funces/ntalls)
tr n E Drawing of proposed fence/walUgate showing material, finish, heighl spacing distance, shapes, patems, hardware,

construc{ion seciion

t{Ew

IANDSCAPE OR OTHER S]TE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, drivalay, fountain, pool, ramp, tre[is, well)

E photograpns of existing site area within vieur of proposed feature and detail photo of any o<isting affected featurcs

fl ScateJ site plan showing the propefty line, building tuotprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposei feature (smallerprojectb may not rcguire a scaled site plan if limited to a stnall area)

f] Oeiaifd of proposed featurs including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, patems, hardware, constjruG,tion

detailssuch as a section drawing
E Plant material list with identification, quanw, size at planting and maturity, spacing

drivervays

Scaled landscape plan

Scabd elevation drawings shoring existing buiHing(s) and major site features
Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and major site features

r
seclions

CONTINUED

"Thc betow is a list of requiremenG bas€d upon the scopa of work. lTo be conplded by planning sffil'

Iier 01 Review
frier 

z Review

tr
PRINT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion by: Date:

Soptemb€r 2021



tttis is an application only - il approved, permit will be malled to appllcant.

CITY OF NEW CASTLE
Building Departrnent
22O Delaware Street
New Castle, DE 79720 o 3O2-322-9801 ' Fax 302-322-9874

PERTIIT#-APFFA-
PLAT{ EXATIIil'\TIO1{ AIID

BUI1IIING PERT]T

REOUE$T FOR HISTORIC

REUIEW CERNFrcffE
zIIMO]TTANT - all tlstrc h rcclbns ffi arldU.lo

l.
lrOCATlOll
OF
BUTLIIt{G

BullHill Park

{cRoss srffiErl

l1,P.l
Ar(LOCA'|ION)

st BrlMsts{

(cRosssrEgn

{srnEEn
2nd Streets

BETWEEN
foot of Chestnut

Zmirg
District

LOT
I.OT-BLOCK 

-SIZE
TYPE AtT, OOST OF BUlLtllNG - Att applicants Pafts A- D

A TYFEOFMPR}I'ENIT
I nNen btrib&B

z [-] noonion flt resklqtial, eftq n.nntf,r d
- rcw lu.tsitrg units ffi, it any, tn Pan D, l3l

s E Atbralion (See 2 abovel

a E Repair,r€placerrntlExdainh Sec. lvl

s fl wrecfktg (ttmW twi(f:ntht,enter
nntu st mits in tuNtrg h Part D, 131

o Eluovirgtrebcalim)
z Elgonoatonq*v
s ElFence,si$l

D. FmFOSED Ufj/E- tur"Wroclcirtg"trpsl t€63nt use

FcddrntlC

12 ElOnetamily
t3 [ Two or nrore family - Enfer

runfuolunits
tc flframirrrthoEl,rpd,

ordomiBy - Enter

florrrrHmfn
re I a6tu*"n** recreditrrEl

19 tl church,drerdbiCIs
20flhnrnd
zr ! eaffng garage

zz fl Servlce slatirn repakgarqe

a E mspffi,lrslifrrlind
24 n

landpark
25

O{fice, bar*, pr*ssknal
Ofier- $pecilir

nmberdunits

rs flearap
16ECarport
rz flon"'-

B.OUr{ERSflp

* [ nrt* (ingvtaua,arpratiut,
nmprdtift$ftnim. elc.)

$ EI pruit fearnq, state, u lrcd ryvemment)

(Oftiteents)

g 2,250-00

g 2,250.00

pr@usa
tO Cctdimprowtn€nl....

TolEinst*dhn mtinckt@

a I'balhg, air cqrdlifiing

11 TOTAL@STtrilPFo\/EMETIIT

c, cosr

b- PlumbtuB

dOher{det ahr, eb.l

in ltp aborc cost
a Electical... ..

SELECTED CHANAfiENE|TFS OF BUILDING _ c',i'&,E

aS.'TdrqtnHdtuTlr,l
floors, ba,sed qr exterbr.dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. lt .

zl4. Number ol siorbs
G. TYPEOFTEC}UIiIICAL

Will fi€ro be be c€rilrd ah cmditia{r$
coQv"" cr @no

Wtlfiere be an eleirab/?

azQves as Olro

atirsruTr?Eclntrr
So I Masoruylwdlbearhg]

$ tf tmodfratne

sz fiSrructra sned

cgrcr€*e
metalg g

soflneinnc*
Ofier-Spectfr

OFF-STREET PIRI$TIG SPAGES

48. Outdoors

L TUilBER

47. Enclosed ....

J. RESDETNAL EUITIDII'GS OIILY

49. Number d bedrooms

Full .. .
50. Number ol

bafirooms
Partial -

mm
It! In| Flilcr rfllll
lnnlt'I,tflr,
|'ffin,c.thrr;fil
tlbrrll}tdtrbi
tIF,fflh,d3.

F. PRNEPAL TVPE OF TCAIIIIG FI'EL

os [Gas
oefloa
sz fl Ebcfiictty

3s flcoal
s9f] ofier- $rr;tty



K. DESCRIPTIOiI OFSIGN

51. TyPe of Sign educational siqn to match the existing sun

52. Dimensions ol sign. Length 35" widrh 23', Thickness 

-Area

455'

53. Proiection beyond building line Clear height aborae sidewalk 31" (front) 421f2" back

54. lf roof sign, give distance back lrom the edge ol rool

55. Material constructed ol metal Weight

56. Remarkp: {State clearly meiltrod ol operation and attachmen! giving size ol botls, chains, anchors, etc.}

This sign will exaetly mateh the edueational sign already in plaee irBull Flill l'ark - '* " *

tv DESCR|PNON OF PROPOSED WORK Applicant Use Attach copies ot Plans and SpecificationstwoFor

SPECIAL ilOTE FOR }IISTOFIC REI'IEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detailthe nature and scope cif all proposed work. Supplemenlal plans and/or drawing showing all pertinent architectural

features ard materials to be used are required when any architeclural addilions or alteratiors are involved'

V. lDEilnFrcAnOil - To be completed bv all applicants
ZIP CodeSlatetJ,rrl Mailind Addreas - N,,'/fur. SlresL Crfv. atdilerne

w24n-289470 Frenchtown RoadTnr$ees ol Nes Casde Common 19720

New Castle, DE

l.
Owreror
Less€e

Br.dtb/s
ti(HlseNo.

301-582-2343217 N Franklin Streetl-hpewill Manulacturing, lnc

Waynesboro, PA
2.
Conlraclor

302-383-5144310Arbour DriveSoulh River Hedlage Con*hing 19713

Newark, DE
3
Arcl*bctor
Engineer

I horebycerlilytrattrepop66edrcrkbau$rorizedbytlremnerdrecordandlhatlharebeenauthorbdbytEownertomrkelhisapplcafui
a his au0rorized ageill and re agfsE b conlottrl to all applhaHe lm d$b ltlbdeton

A#atim llae

MaV 21,2425PO Box 4026, Wilmington, DE 19807
Ad&sssPlease Print Name

I-awshe Henderer

Signatue olApdicant

harLildara,*



vr. zoNlNG PLAI{ EXAUINERS OR BOARD OF ADJUSTilENT NOTES

USE

FRONTYARD

SIDE YARD SIDEYARD

REAR YARD

NOTES

vll, HrsTonlc AREA CoitHlssK]ll

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE

DATE OF INMIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION CERTIFICATE ISSUED T

ACTION ANDIOH
RECOMMENDATION

COMMISSION VOTE APPROVED DENIED TABLED

tr
tr
tr
il
tr

il
fI
D
n
n

D
n
tr
tr
n

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

VIII. VALIDATION

FOR DEPAATilEI{T USE O}ILY

Occupancy Load*-

Use Group

Fire Grading

Live Loading

Building
Permit Number

Building
Permit lssued

Building
Permit Fee $

Approved By:

MSC Approval
Date

Certilicate ol Occupancy s

RenewalFee $



IK OFFICIALI'SEO}ILV

clTY OF NEW CASTIf.,nO DEI-AWARE STREET, NH I CASTLE DHAWARE 19720 3(}2€a-wl



From: ltlARY L HENDERER maryhenderer@verizon.net
sublect: Fwd; Fort casimir site

Ilat* April 9, 2025 at 136PM
To: Karen Marshall ksism@verizon.net, Sandy Beale elfshole@icloud.com

Overthe lird hurdle.

S6nt lrom my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Frem: Lauren Wiliis <l.wiilis@trusteesncc.org>
**te: A$ril S. 2025 at 12:44:38Pilit 

=ilTTc: i.naryhenderer@veriecn. net
f*: "Thcmas lJ. Wilson, Jr."<t.r,rrifson@trusxeesncc.org>, "Michael i. Altree. Sr."<rn.alfree@trusl€esncc.org>
$ubieei: Fart easilrtir Site

Good Afternoon Mary
I am reaching out on behall of the Trustees of the New Castle Common and the
Fort Casimir Site Sign that you were looking to put up at Bull Hill Park.
The Board met earlier this month and has approved the project but was reminded
that you will need to proceed with approval from the Historic Area Commission
(HAC) in New Castle prior to putting up.

We also wanted to confirm the wording on the sign because we have two different
communications that list it differently.
The title should state - Fort Casimir Site: An Evolving Landscape 1600-2024

Please reach out with any questions.
Thank you,

Lauren Willis

General Manager, Trustees of the New Castle Common
Office - 392.322.2809 Ext. 2
Cell - 302.596.1200

.t



Fort Casimir Signage Proposal
NSCDA_DE

(?hoto taken ftom behind the monument towatd the existing sign and bench)

The proposed sign would be the exact dimensions
as the existrng sign, and of the same material. It
would test on a brick pad in the same dimensions as

that beneath the existing sign.

The sig:n would be entitled "Fort Casimir Sits An
Evolving Landscapg MsA -2025 l' and cteated
Hopewell Manufacturing of Waynesboro, PA. This
is the same compmy thxwas conftacted to cteate

the existing sign. The proposed slgnage will tell the
story of the land's use dudng the past 350 years.

The NSCDA-DE proposes
the completion of the Fort
Casimir Histodcal Site by the
placement of additional
srgnage. This signage would
furthet educate the public in
the use of the site since the
Fort was demolished dudng
the 1670s.

It would be placed on the
opposite side of the bench,
and in the same position
relevant to the existing
signage. The new sign would
then create a tnangltrlat
configuration of monumeng
two signs and a bench.

May 21,2025 (Photo of the er<istlng sign)



SOUTH RIVIR HERITAGE CONSULTING

Re

SOUTH RIVER HERITAGE CONST]LTING LLC
Wade P. Catts, RPA, PrinciPal

310 Arbour Drive
Newark DE 19713

wadecatts@gmail.com
302.383.5144

VIA ELECTROMC MAIL

December 10,2024

To: MaryHenderer,President,NSCDA-DE

Professional Services Proposal
Development of new signage at Site of Fort Casimir
City of New Castle, Delaware

Dear Mary:

South River Heritage Consulting , LLC (SRHC) is pleased to present this professional services

proposal for the project reference above.

South River Heritage Consulting, LLC is a Delaware-based consulting firm inNewark, Delaware-

Wade P. Catts is the firm's principal. The firm is licensed in Delaware (LicenseNo.2017606l7$.

Scope of Seruices

Based on our site visit of November 16,2024 andthe written notes of that visit provided by Karn

Marshall, it is my understanding that SRHC will be retained as an historical consultant to develop

the draft and final wayfinding panel to be placed at the site of Fort Casimir in the City of New

Castle.

The specifics of the proposed new panel are as follows:

TTtle: Fort Casimir: An Evolving Landscape 1600-2024

Size: 35" L x23" W with a3/n" border/lip. The current on-site panel is 31" high in front

and 42 %" htgh in the back.
Word Count: Approx. 135 words

In consultation with the NSCDA-DE, SRHC will develop a draft and final version of the panel.

This will include text and imagery.Based on the field visit and the notes of that visit, SRHC will
prepare draft text and imagery intended to focus on the evolving landscape of this space. It is
anticipated that the following four topics and time periods will be covered by the panel:

1. lTth century: The Sand Hook. Imagery proposed 3D drawing of fort's bastions. Text:

Discussion of the Sandy Hook and the early colonial settlement at this location, noting that

Native American occupation preceded the colonial settlement by 1000s of years.



South River Heritage Consulting
P r ofes s i on al Serv i c e s P r op os al
New Signage at Site of Fort Cqsimir, City of New Csstle
Page 2 of3

2. 18th and 19th century: Possible imagery, image from Beers' Atlas of the State of Delanare

(1868). Text: Discussion of the name *Bull Hill" - Bullfights and recreation' Demolition

of the fort in 1670s, new forts at Courthouse and Battery Park. Mid-nineteenth century, rise

of mercantile activities - loss a Fort Casimir bastion to the cl860 coal merchant

3. 20ff Century: Proposed imagery: Aerial view of the Pennsville-New Castle FerV terminal,

cl925.Text: development ofthis space to accommodate automobile travel across the river,

loss of southern bastion of Fort Casimir.
4. 21't Century: Text: The story of the ferry that evolved into the Delaware Memorial Bridge

which stands today (gets visitors to look to their right to see the Bridge, which replaced the

Ferq'circal9l2.

The panel will also include a QR code linking to the website of the New Castle Historical Society

CNCifSl that features the recent Fort Casimir exhibit. The use of this QR code will be coordinated

with staff of the NCHS. It is also anticipated, though not the responsibilrty of SRHC, that a QR

Code will also be added to the on-site bench tying into a separate NCHS's project proposed

throughout the City of New Castle.

SRHC proposes to develop one (l) draft text and imagery for the panel, with appropriate

.orrrultrtion and approval from the NSCDA-DE. Following review of the draft, SRHC will
produce a final 1,,".riott that in an electronic format that is acceptable to the sign manufacturer. The

cunent wayfinding panel on-site was created by Hopewell Manufacturing of Waynesboro,
pennsylvania. It is anticipated that NSCDA-DE representatives will furnish information and/or

edits, ;nd render upproouir and decisions as expeditiously as necessary for the orderly progress of
the work.

Communication with the wayfinding panel manufacturer will be the responsibilrty of others and

will not be the responsibility of SRHC.

The actual panel fabrication will be arranged and compensated by others.

Compensation and Terms

SRHC will provide the services outlined above for a not-to-exceed fee of seven hundred dollars

($700) inclusive of all labor, overhead, and reimbursable expenses and fees associated with the

project. NSDA-DE agrees to pay as compensation for services rendered, plus expenses reasonably

and actually incurred on NSDA-DE's behalf. The hourly rate for SRHC is $70lhour.

Proposed services to be provided by SRHC hereunder will commence January 1,2025 and end on

Juni 30, 2025. At its discretion, NSDA-DE reserves the right to extend this contract with the

agreement of Services

This proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the date written above. Upon execution

by HCA, this Proposal shall constitute an Agteement for Professional Services between NSDA-

DE and SRHC.



South River Heritage Consulting
Profess ional Serv ices Propos al
New Signage at Site of Fort Casimir, City of New Castle
Pase i of3

I trust that the Scope of Services, Schedule, and Compensation/Terms outlined in this Professional

Services proposal are responsive to your needs. I appreciate this opportunity to be of service and

assisting th" Stut" in the acquisition of this significant historical property. Should you have any

questiois or wish to discuss this project further, please do not hesitate to contact me at (302) 383-

5144.

Sincerely,

South River Heritage Consulting, LLC ACCEPTED:

U)ol* (.

Wade P. Catts, RPA
Principal

W
BY:

NAME (Print)

TITLE:

DATE:



HOPEWELL MANUFACTURING
COST PROPOSAL

12t1112024
Bilting address:
New Castle Historical Society
30 Market Street
New Castle,PA 19720
Karen Marshall, k qf qrn(qlveuzQlJle1, 6 I 0-3 5 7-0 1 87

+ This quote is good for 30 Days
Ship Address:
same

We propose to furnish labor and/or material for the following:

One (l) 36"w x 24,0h interpretive exhibits, full color ink jet digital image for fiberglass embedmentz $644 each

e The customer will supply a complete production-ready artwork, suitable to Hopewell Manufacturing.

o One (l ) full size, full color high-pressure laminate l/8" thick panel will then be manufactured.

Optionally, the customer will supply a cornplete exhibit plan including title, text and mixed-media production-ready

artwork (suitable to Hopewell). Hopewell will design, and revise as needed, a PDF graphic layout for customer

review and approval. $75 per hour - anticipate 4 - 6 ltours

One (l) 36',w x 24'ohLow Profile Traditional, in-ground mount aluminum exhibit display structures will also be

produced: $680 each

Standard Frame Colors: GI Charcoat NPS Brown Medium Gray Yorktown Green

Additional costs will incur for non-standard Colors ** circle color choice above**

The alurninum exhibit structure will be shipped prepaid to New Castle, DE fi250

(off truck delivery only, any other needs will be an extilt charge)

We propose to fumish the above for the sum ofi
-------------00/ 1 00 $1,574.00One thousand five hundred seventy-four dollars-----

(**xaII orders suhject to 6% PA sales tax, to be odded, unless we receive fl tax-exemptJbtm)

Payment to be made as follows: 50% deposit due with order, balance due net 30 ufter delivery

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are lrereby accepted. You are authorized to do

the work specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance- Authorized

You

tsoultl lte respansihlE: to rcorder lhe itenu at 1'onr otett cosls, Take the litne and open the tlamage srspected cotrl&iners, the trucker will wait.

r'r'*Nole' Exltibits ure numufactured only afterfinal Artwork approvul, Due to the vokttile nslure al'nuilerid prices, sturling

6{} dttys qfler uceeptance of the Cost Proposal, wc may inrpose an edclitiofiol chuge of 5%. An urklilional 5% truty he ulded

Black

0 La {rrrs

217 ll Franklin Street

Waynesboro, PA 17268

flt1-58:l-2343 8n-521 -n87
fl11-582-4736 fax
www.hopewellmlg.comMA]IUFAOTURING IilC

for euch nrltlitionul 60-dav period unlil tinal Attwork upprwal. Shrpping churges will be subieet to adiustment us well.



ilF ?gEBi f,ftsT[-[ {La ea.
PJ fo eVtu

_ _ City o[.qr
Ner'r:qr
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

I}ELAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

trF Itf[ll ffftSTt-{- Once a hearing date has been set and a legat notice has been published or posted,

t* f'F{?:SS the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME oF AppLtcapl Charles and Elen Kentnor

Business (if appli
142E.2nd Street

New Castle state DE Zip Code 19720

Daytime telephone 520-591-0425 Other phone/emai I ckentnor@icloud.com

2. NAME oF pRopERry OWNER Same

Business (if applicable)

Address

city state-Zip code-

3.

4.

5.

6.

Daytime telephone (required) Other phone

pRoJEcT STREETADDRESS 142 E. 2nd Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION gr66;u1r;on New Castle p"r." 2101520062

EXISTING US Residence posED ggE Residence

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION O "tt NO

B. REHABILITATION (cne* reoair or replace and provide a description on the line orovided)

REPAIR REPLACE

tr
tr
n
n
tr
n
tr
tr
n
tr
tr
tr

tril
n
nil
n
n
n
tr
n
tr
n

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)

Porch/Deck/Balcony

Awnin

Exterior Doo

Wrndows

Shutters

Foundation (including infil

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls & gates

Block

Sept6mber 2021

Existing parking, walkways & other site features

t$7'



C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specify allwork items that apply)

New buildi

r' New add 12x16 addition wl 4' breezeway on back of house

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

New porch/deck/balcony

New awning/ca

New entrances

New window opening/sash OQ

New exterior lighti

New fence/wal

I New parking/walkWays/other site featu

Exteriorutilityservice/mechanicalequipment

D. STREETSCAPE lcrrecr and specify all work items that apply)

Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

8. AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties.

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and belief, is a true, correct, and
complete application. ln filling out this application, I understand that it becomes part of the Public Record of
the City of New Castle and hereby certify that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

I further understand that if this application is for a Consultation, preapplication consultations resulting in a
recommendation for conceptual approval by HAC are advisory in nature and shall inure no rights in the
applicant. No project work may be taken based solely upon a recommendation following consultation with
HAC. I must still obtain an approved Historic Review Certificate before project work can begin.

I also understand that further development approvals, reviews, and a building permit may also be required
prior to starting project work and will consult with the City Building Official for specific project requirements.

PRINT APPLICANT'S Charles B a Elen l. Kentnor

SIGNATURE OF APPLI DA 5t1512025

PRINT OWNER'S

SIGNATURE OF OWN

Enter Description here: Add 12x16 addition with a 4' long covered breezeway connecting to existing home.
The addition is to be used as an artist's studio and a tv room. Heating and a/c will be provided by a mini-split
and the compressor will not be visible from the street. Siding and roofing materials will be compatible with
existing home.

fu-,.

September 2021

Charles B. and Elen l. Kentnor

DArE 511512025



1'
I

A p p I ic at ion S uffic ie ncy Rev iew

APPLICANT COMPLETENESS REVIE CHECKLIST & ACKN EDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zonrng Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Castle Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supp/emenfs. Copies of this

document are available the website at delaware mmiss

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited

to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Historlc Area Commission Guidetines and Standards. The minimum application

requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda

INITIAL CONFIRMING YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTATVD THE ABOVE SIATEMENTS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning staff

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

ROOFS AND dormerg, cupola, parapet, eave, bracket, drainage system,

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

Need

D

Need M
D EPhotographs of existing roof and affected features
n DBrocnure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable colorB. patterns, mat€rial, texlure

tr flDocumentation oi justification for ctranging roof and/or roof ieature and the extent of the afieded area. Permanent
removal of maior hisloric architectural features requires partial demolition application.

n [ScateC dmwing of existing and proposed conditions ilroof or roof feature will chaoge its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

N4
tr
o

nnnn

Photographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

BrochJre'or sample of-proposed finish including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture, dimensions of reveals'

mortar width/color as applicable
Documentation ofjustiftcation for changing the siding, finish, or feature and lhe exlent of the afieded area

Scaled drawing ot-existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, profile, pattem, and/or texture

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

Nsed

tr
tr
n
n
D

NIAn

n
tr

Need NA
D EPhotographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

n Dscatei siie plan shoaiig the building ind exis$ng or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicabte

n ESot"O elevation(s) shoilng the building fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the same impact to the facade

n Escaled detail of exisling or'proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to

include supporting struclure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

tr EDocumentation of jusiification for ctranging the existing awning/c€nopy and the extent of the afiected area

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors. trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

n
n
n
il

Need N!5
E- EPhotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
- DScaleO elevation(s) strowlng the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for just replacement door

in existing door opening)
n lFor new openings, a scaled wall section
- flBrochure,'sampie, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
n flDocumentation of justification for changing the existing door(s) and the extent of the affected area.

t september2o2l 
____l



WNDOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

9K W! N'!
tr tr ! Photograpns of affected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openings, a
tr tr E scaled wall section with proposed window
tr tr E Brochure or sample showing the material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, finish, glazing, and hardware
tr n E Scaled elevation of existing and proposed window; a 'typical" elevation can be used if multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each location
tr tr ! For replacing historic windows: a window evaluation including locations, condition of paint, condition of frame and

sill,condition of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), glazing problems, hardware $pe and condition, overall condition
assessment by qualified professional.

FOUNDATION (replacement, infill, alteration including elevation)
q&s!M
tr n E Photographs of affected foundation in detail and in context of whole building and adjacent buildings
tr tr E Scaled site plan showing building footprint and extent of existing and proposed foundation walUpiers/slab or infill
n n E Material sample, scaled detail drawing, and/or brochure showing the proposed material(s), colors, finish, pattern, and

construction details
tr tr E Documentation of justification for changing the existing foundation and the extent of the affected area. Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

EXTERIOR ELECTRICAUMECHANICAL (light fixtures, vents, utilities, HVAC units, pool systems, vending)

oK Neq! NIAtrtrtr Photographs of existing details and context of affected site area within view of the proposed project
Brochure, sample, or scaled drawing showing the materials, light intensity, hardware, colors/finish
For new equipment, scaled drawing showing proposed project with context site and/or building

FENCES/WALLS/GATES
fl n E Photographs of existing site area of proposed fence/wall/gate and detail photo of any existing fenceAarall/gate

tr tr Escaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and
proposed fence/wall (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan like short extensions of existing
fences/walls)

tr tr E Drawing of proposed fence/wall/gate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes, pattems, hardware,
construction section

PARKING, LANDSCAPE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fountain, pool, ramp, trellis, well)
tr tr E Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed feature and detail photo of any existing affected features
n tr D Scaled site plan showing the property line, building footprints, sidewalks, driveways and other major site features and

proposed feature (smaller projects may not require a scaled site plan if limited to a small area)
tr tr E Details of proposed features including material, finish, height, spacing, shapes, patterns, hardware, construction

detailssuch as a section drawing
n tr E Plant material list with identification, quantity, size at planting and maturity, spacing

CONSTRUCTION (accessory structure/outbuilding, garage, and other new buildings)
tr [ Photographs of existing site area within view of proposed construction with context area /
E E S""i.ti Jii"-ptin snowing property line and existing site features like buildings, sidewalks, driveways /
t] !,Scaled site plan showing thgproperty line and proposed construction
tr ZlScaled landscape plan t/lA
tr Plficaled elevation drawing! lhowing existing building(s) and major site features
tr EI Scaled elevation drawings showing proposed building(s) and major site features
tr EWall sections
tr VRefer todetails above for related roof, finishes, porches, doors, windows, foundation, electrical/mechanical
t] p6caled elevation drawing (line drawing with minimal detail) showing the existing and proposed streetscape
U IJ Scaled footprint diagram showing proposed building footprint(s) and surrounding existing building footprints
tr E Written summary describing existing and proposed conditions and project's consistency with zoning code

NEI'V

W
u
u
tr
w
tr

"d

CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work . (To be completed by planning staffl*

Tier 01 Review t ier 2 Review

u F
PRINT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion by Date:

September 2021



Ll /O=uu\-4lx t,a.( L_ e\wu, <.t- tv ry\

n lo",-t G\+t{l}tglorr-c;

N/F
IHOMA!AUN SRAOEURY&

UALERIEE BRADBURY

3
ha
Ffi
+z

BR]CK
PATIO

llJ
t

fi5o t4|Ssr+
6

LOTS&A
I}OODWARDSUBDIWSION'

,a**Mfrrur"
ERINMCUUGHLIN

l-
rg
ut
E
h
U,F
hF
la
[.-
ln
tu
Tg

Aq,.
DECK

Hf'$ltr*W(e'rc'asuo)SUSANIICUUOHUN

s 44'oo'oo" w i300.89' I
--a- --6, (COMMENCE)

N
N

s44 W
21.93' CURB

LINE

EAST SECOI{D STREET
(8O'WDE)

SOURCE OF TITLE: DR 20091203-@76029

TAX PARCEL NO. 21.015,20-062

SoURCE oF BEARING SYSTEM: DR 200912030076629

Mortgage Survey Plan
for

Kentnor Family Trust Dated 12128100

142 East Second Street
City Of New Castle
New Castle Gounty, Delaware

ANY ENCROACHIIENIS SHOHAI oR,VOr SHOI4/lv ON fHIs PL;!.N ARE BASED UPoN
FOUNDCONIROL PO'ilTS. CHA'{6ES COUTO OCCURIF A BOUNDMTSURYETlS
COMPLE|ED,
IN ACCORDANCETO THE DELAWARE EOARO OF PROFESSIONAL T.AND SURVEYORS'
REGULATION 12.7, AWAIVER NOTTO SETCORNER MARK€RS HAS BEEN OBTAINEO

Engineering, Surveying, Environmental Soiences

IHIS PI/,N 19 OF EENEFII 70 A CONSUI,ER OIVLYINSOFAR AS ITIS REQUIRED BY A LENDER, IIILE INSURANCE COIIPANYOR ITS
AGENT W CONNECrION WIIHfHECONTEMPLATEDTRANSFER, FINANCNA. REFINANCING.THIS PUN 18 NOT A PROPERTV
suRvEy, No FURrHERrMpRoveHENts SHoULDBE MADE FR6it iT.

lFlHlS DPAWNG DOES NOf CONIAII{AV ORIGINAL SIGiTAIURE $lD RA,SEDT,I|PRESS,ON SEALTTTS l{Or/N COLIPLIANCEWfH
REOULIZO/YSAIJOTSAPREUMINARYORAF|O'!Ly. PARCELISSUAIECTTOEASEI,IENT$RESIRICI/O,\rS&RESERVAT/ONSOF
RECORD. Date

OEGREEOFACCURACYi MARSH- RURAL- SUEUNANN:I URBAN- 121g912021

hdex Shlst I of2

PELSA
COMPANY

TI{E

OIO PEOPLES PI.AZA
(302) 83+3771

NEWARK, DE 19702
(,+r0) 39&3800

scale

1" = 30'

Project Number

Mo21-2494



6frn 4 FqqvK- f.*s.r"tap lL++ e zn{ 3sge'C

Q@\e'
d"q.r
Re,on

ti euJ Nawt
Ei't /
Vv."t*ng

exi6*r n5
-Td?*^

hl1Nlorr)
#

lr.tf',1S
k*"u*.ta-Ltu r

*eqASrknot.

dl

.J} I

t
\

\\

\A
N\
eo
z-
s)

$
q

l

q

sc6*..,',f4ftr"*nh\'t \4o E 79 5up66<

*L%

T
4tIog

'5-*'f'cln

S"*)



11':02AM Fri Apr 18

il"A\/

L

taa a e7% lF),

ao(\ <\ * & E

LnPP
Lapp Structures

17557

800-768-3418
STRUCTURES

Customer Order - Apr 16, 2025

It-l;;, d,',j,u,,{.' 1I ;r.o -i
Order # 17448283857 36224Customer Name Elen Kentnor

ZIP Code 19720State DE

MobilePhoneEmail

lnstallation Address ??

City New Castle

elen@3enlllgtscn&
jake@&ppstru glu res.com

{52s}.
444-7147

StudioStyle: Roof CharcoalGray I
RoofOverhang: Overhang White nlnm

Siding Martin Cream EHRoof

Material

Standing Seam

Metal Roof

Base
4x4 Pressure Treated

Skids

Siding LP Lap Siding

12x16
Standard Wall Height

Sidewall Height

Desig n L ink: hltp$//sheslyie&hM=e n-
US#2f 24d2ae0cb9 2f 7792cbca0a747 2e490

Notes, Comments, Questions: Submitted by Jake from Lapp Structures per 4-16-25

email request..

Perspective

Ship To

SizeBuilding lnfo Color

Design Link & Notes

lmages

Left Right

(\



x'

.t

I

Perspective Left

Back

Right

Perspective lnterior l

11'9"

1'8"

i+

Front

8?"

z',

1'6*

8

?'w1W1

w'l

1'4Ya" 2'

b t' w1

176/8" 6 1'76'6 2' 1'4Ys"

T1

l4' 2' 19tA" 2' 1,1AW 2' 1'7Y*" 2' 1'4o

T1

16'



1{:O2AM Fri Apr 18 laa ? gTvotr,i'

aoE] NV 6<\dffiE
3',zw',

5'3y;', Wl

}',2vi'

11'8.

D1 T1

or <afn at a41/ilJ ar'a 4 tl/a

1',By;'

16'

w1

5'3Y"" 2'.7v;',

2' 7'711 ?' 1'4"

z',

T1

'l'4* 2'

30x41 Double Hung Wndow

Prehung Flberglass 1s-llte Slngle

Door

Tl 2' lnsulated Transom - Wth Grlds
E

r Closed Wall

w1
E

SYMBOL LEGEND

Structure Details

Style: Studio $12,056.00

Sidewall Height: Standard Wall Height

Size:12x16

Roof Overhang: Overhang

,1

i4
I

lncluded

!nclu{9d
llcluded

lncludedTrim: Standard Window Trim

Base: 4x4 Pressure Treated Skids

Site Preparation: None

1

1 lncluded

lncluded

Siding: LP Lap Siding

Roof Pitch: Standard Roof Pitch
1

lncluded

lncluded

lncludedSiding Color: Martin Cream

6



1i:05AM Fri Apr 18

il NV

tai ? e6% t=}'

a(\ frffiF o<\
Trim Color: White lncluded

Roof Color: Charcoal Gray lncluded

$3,072.00Roof Material: Standing Seam Metal Roof

Doors & Ramps

Prehung Fiberglass 15-lite Single Door

Color: Bronze

Hinges: Right

Prehung Fiberglass Double Door FullGlass (Credit)

Windows & Accessories

30x41 Double Hung Window

$675.00

$115.00

lncluded

-$1,210.00

$2,160.00

1

1

4

4

4

1

1

4

1

1

Color: Bronze $470.00

-$2,700.00

$1,080.00

$680.00

-$1,080.00

Vinyl Casement Window (Credit)

2' lnsulated Transom - With Grids

Color: Bronze

2' lnsulated Transom - No Grids (Credit)

Flooring & lnterior

Flooring:5/8" Plywood lncluded

lncluded

$9,530.50

$176.00

lncluded

$305.00

Floor Joist: Pressure-Treated 2x4 Floor Joists 16" OC

(Standard)

Additional Options

Build On Site

Soffit Vent (does not display)

No Floor Covering

Standard Electrical Package

Recessed Lighting Package with 4 lights & switch

Mini split HVAC system; incl elec pkg & breaker box

100 amp ElectricalBox (no breakers incl.)

Spray Foam lnsulated Floor 1

Fiberglass lnsulation, Walls & Roof (does not incl. floor) 1

Additional Recessed Lights 2

Select # of Additional Outlets

1

1

1

1

1 $440.00

$3,440.00

$170.00

$912.00

$1,536.00

$220.00

$105.00

Additions and Adjustments

3

G



1',1:o5AM Fri Apr 18

/\V

raa e e6% m,

80il 6GAffi-
Additions and Adjustments

Finish & Paint lnterior with 1xG Shadow Gap on Walls &

Prefinished 1xG T&G Ceiling (Colors)?

Remove lncluded Wood Floor (Will Be Anchored to

Customers Concrete Foundation)

1 $4,608.00

lncluded

Subtotal: $36,760.50

Sales Tax

1

Total Order Amount $36,760.50

Final Balance Due at lnstallation $36,760.50

Delivery Zone: Zone 2

Customer Signature:

Date

Desired Delivery Date

Delivery Notes

Dealer or Manufacturer Signature:

Date

Sizes and dimensions shown on the floorplan diagram are approximate. Actual building standards
may vary.

Pricing and options shown are subject to change at any time and may vary based upon current promotions,

specials, or annual pricing adjustments. Curr€nt pricing will be included in the final quote and will require
your review and approval prior to order.

We will do all we can to ensure your complete satisfaction. Please contact us for questions, concerns, or

custom styles or sizes.

Pricing Table (For lnternal Use): - Zone 2

This estimate is provided by Lapp Structures for use by customers of Lapp Structures only.

Nt*rn
Lapp Structures

17557

800-758-3418

(\



1(1t r.' ,t. , , i' l./'. (.- i 
(/-\ L

'_-..* 
f l/,, .

.)



I ri

'i'

l^l$Ki:{,.:., '}-' ;t : ulflti "'
., .!!,i rf&!{ ;.-. ,,



'-ii

-/ i'..t i.r

, i !-,' 1,, I

\ lv

,' i 
^i,r \rilr

'\

+ .,\'{

I r,:J 
71

1...r )

.ti() 1.,

al



ll
lt

tl

il

IIIII iI I.I I

ilil11il

I_r

ii;
L



I t;;;-arEl

Jr

i -"*-.*
,J*

^\r
,i\

"r n\,"



\\\ 1 /

\illl



t:3
'35

,/ .t/ -OL6'

2o)7
City of HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION

CONSULTATION H ISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE

e
FHLAWARE Fee Paid On

$50.00

Once a hearing date has been set and a legal notice has been published or posted,
the applicant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAMEOFAPPL Garnewski de

Business (if applicable celeste LLC

Address PO Box 312

City New Castle state DE Zip Code 19720

Daytime teteprrons 302-510-3071 other phone/email

2. NAMEOF PROPERTYOWNER same

Business (if applicable)

Add

City State zip Cod

Daytime telephone (required Other phone

3.

4.

5.

6.

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS 144 East Third Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION Subdivision Parce

EXtsTtNG gsE 3 family residential pROPOSED g55 S?ME

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

A. DEMOLITION YES NO

B. REHABILITATION (check repair or replace and provide a description on the line provided)

REPAIR REPLACE

n
n
n
nil
nil
n
n
n
n
n

ililil
n
n
nn
n
n
n
Xil

Roof

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, s

Awning/Canopy

Exterior

Windows

Shutters

Foundation (including

Exterior lighting & other appurtenances

Existing fences, walls & g

Block

September 2021

Existing parking, walkways & other site features



KI

A ppl i cati o n Suffi ci e ncy Review

APPLICANT GOMPLETENESS REVIE CH ECKLIST & ACKNOWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area
Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the
Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area
Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"City of New Castle Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements. Copies of this
document are available the website at https://newcastlecitV.delaware.qov/historic-area-commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited
to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hisforic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards. The minimum application
requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is
unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the
time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

,Complete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.

I wnnt coNFtRMING you HAVE READ AND uNDERSTAND THE ABovE STATEMENTS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning staff

ROOFS mneys, dormers, cupola, parapet, eave, system, etc.)

Photographs of existing roof and affected features
Brochure or sample of proposed roof surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture
Documentation of justification for changing roof and/or roof feature and the extent of the affected area. Permanent

removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.
Scaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature will change its shape, scale, size, profile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

Photographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)
Scaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for just replacement door

in existing door opening)
For new openings, a scaled wall section
Brochure, sampie, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware

&ed
tr
tr
tr
n

N/A

tr
tr
ntr

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative features, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)
Need N/A

tr EPhotographs of existing surface or feature including close-up and full building perspective

tr EBrochure or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, patterns, material, texture, dimensions of reveals,

mortar width/color as applicable
D EDocumentation of justification for changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of the affected area

D lscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if full replacement material is proposed which will change the
appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, profile, pattern, and/ortexture

PORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associated decorative features)

Need N/A

tr [Photographs of existing porch/deck/balcony or location of proposed porch/decUbalcony

tr [scaled site plan showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deoUbalcony and proper$ lines if applicable

tr Escaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony

D Escaled detail of existing or proposed porch/deck/balcony showing material, construction detail, finish details

n nDocumentation of justification forchanging the existing porch/deck/balcony and the extent of the affected area.
Permanent removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

AWNING/CANOPY
Need N/A

tr [Photographs of existing awning/canopy or location of proposed awning/canopy
n !ScateO site plan showing the building and existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable

tr Escaled elevation(s) showing the building fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exactly the same and have the same impact to the facade

D lscaled detail of exisiing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction details to
include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchors/attachment details

I EDocumentation of justification for changing the existing awning/canopy and the e)dent of the affected area

RIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

Need NIAtrutrtr
trtrntr
tr EDocumentation of justification for changing the existing door(s) and the extent of the affected area.

OK

tr
tr
tr

tr
tr
tr
tr
Sepiember 202'1



Thrs rs an applrcatton only - tl approved, permtt wtil be matled to appltcant.
PERMIT#

ITY OF NEW CASTLE
.rilding Department
!0 Delaware Street
ew Castle, DE 19720 . 3O2-322-9801 . Fax 302-322-9814

IMPORTANT - tlo

APPLICATION FOR
PI-AN EXAMINATION AND

BUILDING PERMIT

REOUEST F()R HISTORIC

REUIEW CERTIFICATE

all items in sections; m and V. zp

OCATION
rf
UILDING

TYPE AND COST OF BUILDING - Altapplicantscomplete Parts A - D

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

t ! rue* building

Z I nOOition (tf residential, enter number of
new housing units added, il any, in Pail D, 13)

3 ! A[eration {See 2 above)

+ ! nepair, replacement(Explain in Sec. lV)

5 [ Wrecfing (lf muttifanily residential, enter
number of units in building in Part D, 13)

6 [ Moving (relocation)

7 [ Foundation only

8 @ Fence, sign

. OWNERSHIP

le E Private {initividuat, cotporction,
nonprofil inslitution, etc.)

$ [ erotic {Federat, State, ar iocal government)

cosr

10 Cost ol improvemenl. . . . . . . .

To be inslalled but not included
in the above cost
a. Electrical

b. Plumbing

c. Heating, air condilioning

d. Other{elevator,etc.} .. .......
11 TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT

I. SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING - lot
new

, FRIICPALTYPE (F FRATIIIIO

30 [ Masonry {wall bearing}

St I wooO trame

32 n Structural steel

33 [ Feinforced concrete

S+[Ottrer- specily

PRII.ICIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

3s [Gas
36 [ oir

37 n Electricity

ea I Coat

39 fl Other - Specrfy

a
T
m
m
-{

144 East Third Street Zoning

(cRoss STREETI
LOT

SUBDIVISION LOT-BLOCK 

- 

SIZE

AT {LOCATTON)

(cRoss srREErl
BETWEEN

HR

D. PROPOSED USE - For "Wrecking" most recent use

Residential
Nonresidenlial

t8 [ Amusement, recrealional

tS I Ctrurch, olher religious

20 n hdt.'stiat

21 f] Parking garage

22 ! Service slalion, repair garage

23 [ Hospital, institutional

za I Omce, bank, prolessional

numbet of units
')

zs f] Otner - Specity

number ol units

12 [ One famiiy

t3 fl Two or more family - Enfer

t s ! Garage

16 f] Carport

tz lOmer - Specity

t4 !Transienl hotel, motel,
or dormitory - Enter

(Amil cents)

$ 950.00

s 950.00

Nonresidential - Deecribe in detail propced use of buildings, e.9., food pteessing
planl, machine shop, laundry building at hospital, elemenlary school, secondary school,
college, parochial school, parking garage for deparlmenl store, renlal office building,
olfice building at industrial plant. ll use ol existing building is being changed, enler
proposed use.

- J; lotcomplete complele

44. Number of stories

nS. Tcflal square feet oflloor area, all

lloors, based on exlerior dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. tt. .

H. DIMENS

Will there be be central air conditioning?

+oQves ar Qr.ro

Will lhere be an elevator?

azQves a: Qruo
I. NUMBER OF

OFF.STREET PARKING SPACES

47. Enclosed

48. Ouldoorsil0ft!
Ihr Bulldlng lnspcclon rcqrlrcs
dlmenslonad plol ehns,llmF plils.
spccilicrli0nr, Gtc. tclor8 r Icnmit
wlll tG lssrcd lon rll rtruclund
cnil$t, rddlllont, olc.

J, RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS ONLY

49. Numberof bedrooms ......

Full

Partial

50. Number ol
balhrooms



K. DESCRIPTION OF SIGN

51. Type of Sign

52. Dimensions ol sign. Length widrh Thickness Area

53. Projection beyond building line Clear height above sidewalk

54.lfroolsign,givediSlancebacklromtheedgeolrool
55. Material constructed ol Weight

56. Remarks: (Slate clearly method of operalion and attachment, giving size of bolts, chains, anchors, etc.)

lV. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK - For Applicant Use - Attach two copies of Plans and Specifieal,bns

I

I i !r

SPECIAL NOTE FOR HISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detailthe nature and scope dl all proposed work, Supplemental plans and/or drawing showing allpertinent archilectural
fealures and materials to be used are required when any architectural additions or alterations are involved.

V. IDENTIF|CATION - Ta be completed by all applicants
Tcl NoMailino Address - Alumber. Sfreel. Cilv. and Slat€ ZIP CodeName

302#runtCelest LLC PO Box 312, New Castle, DE

19720 Ju 'nc "

1.
Owner or
Lessee

Builder's
License No.2.

Conlractor

3.
Archilecl or
Engineer

I hereby certily thal the proposed work is aulhorized bythe ownerof record and lhat I have been aulhorized by the ownerlo makelhis application
as his authorized agent and we agree lo conlorm to all applicable laws olthis jurisdiction.

Application Date

5t1st25

Address

PO Box 312, New Castle, DE 19720
Please Print Name

7 ..t. y' (\n-rru,t lu1r.-poM
Signalure ol Applicant



VI. ZONING PLAN EXAiIINERS OR BOARD OF ADJUSTIIENT NOTES

DISTRICT

USE

FRONT YARD

SIDE YABD SIDE YARD

REAR YARD

NOTES

vll. HISTORIC AREA COMttllSSlON

DATE RECEIVED HISTORIC AREA REVIEW FEE

DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION CERTIFICATE ISSUED S

ACTION ANDIOR
RECOMMENDATION

COMMISSION VOTE APPROVED DENIED TABLED

tr
il
n
n
il

n
n
n
n
tr

tr
n
!
tr
tr

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

VIII. VALIDATION

Building
Permil Number

Building
Permit lssued

Building
Permil Fee $

Renewal Fee $

Cerlificate of Occupancy $ Approved By:

MSC Approval
Dat€



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CITY OF NEW CASTLE, 220 DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720 302€22-9801



-.. .^rr.:.:li,

EAST

ri i,,i r

4TH STREET
(5{ FttT $rot)

;t^ | ti ,;il1 t \i t tlt t tLt)
n :::t ti. (. r! .,)

{:1. J9

I

u.,]u,

I ;;t;l:ti;..1i, il4At,

WOOD SHED

::i

i.l

{j

r:

ii
l,

ii
!l
i:

r;l

I

,f

j

i)
I
{l

ri
ir

iij

1

;j

ii
I

I

v

[!'/1
fr(NNt:it il|a)iA;t [] ,i}Ati!\t'

j a rii l n'I /jj

EAST 3RD STREET,
(i4 frri fiDr)

ti/i
(r;it I:4 Iit^1r i l;it!:;ll !

1_P.it ?t i)t:j.;4t- it:l/
rl/.-(l^: ((). ;ri)i/Lri I di)i4rlti)

lt,tcd tili

-)'

:!l tl!t.i'0 i);:li
iot.>ji.lt 01r.t449

\t)

,l

llli::L) iv.\)R

3

li

ir'
l1l
r.il

t
I

;i
ij

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

1
' 8t;(-it DtX)f: 

.tr
0)

:i

_ 11 __

I



l,tuv ?^w



Go gle Maps 141 E 3rd St
d4

irlCg', Il;:,:iiv. i,-)i,!iry.'1ilftj

$ Google Street View

Sep 2023

lst*e AS
%**r0*

Sull Hill Par

lmage capture: Sep 2023 @ 2025 Google



t57
FS
rf,i

fir

NEw-W
Castle

HISTORIC AREA COMMISSION REVIEW APPHCATION

CONSULTATION HISTORIC REVIEW CERTI E

DSLAWARE Fee Paid On

$50 00

Once a hearing date has been sef and a legat notice has been published or posted,

the appticant must be prepared to present the request at the scheduled hearing date

1. NAME OF APPLICANT

Business (if applicable) ,L
Address

Star'IJL Zip Code g"+- o
Daytime telephone 3oa- 3tt \f,47 otn", phone/email

2. NAME OF PROPERTYOWNER T1^? [ )pt: fn+Lc rc , r1{€-€.t

Business (if applicable)

Address

City State code-
Daytime telephone (require Other phone

3.

4.

5.

6.

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS (l-LDf'\c'{

LEGAL DESCRIPTION Subdivision'____=--_-Parcel-
EXISTING USE (3uS rv'-z+3 PROPOSED USE

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK

B.rS t a 9c,

A. DEMOLITION YES NO

B. REHABILITATION lcnect reoair or reolace and

REPAIR REPLACE

u
n
n
n
u
utt
Ut
n
n

nt
n
n
n
nI
il
n
n
tr
n

Roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

Exterior finishes (stucco, masonry, siding)

Porch/Deck/Balcony-
Awning/Canopy

Exterior Doors

Wi

Shutters

Foundation (including infill

Exterior lighting & other aPPurtenances

Existing fences, walls &

September 2021

Existing parking, walkways & other site featu

9ftr



Vo

C. NEW CONSTRUCTION (check and specifv all work items that applv)

New building

New addition

New roof structures (dormers, chimneys, etc.

New porch/deck/balconY

New awning/canoPy

New entrances

New window oPening/sas

New exterior lighti

New fenceiwal

New parking/walkwaysiother site featu res

Exterior utility serviceimechanical equipment-
D. STREETSCAPE (cnecr and specifv all work items that applv)

Streetlights

Furniture & equipment (benches, bollards, utilities equipment, charging stations, etc)

Curbs and sidewalks

7

I AGREEMENT

lf the applicant is different than the property owner, the application must be signed by both parties'

I have examined this application, its requirements and to my knowledge and betief is- 1 true' correct' and

comptete application. tn'fitting out this aipptication, I understind that it becomes paft of the Public Record of

the City of New Castte and hereby certify that att information contained herein is accurate to the best of my

knowledge

furth er understand tha if fhis application ts for a Consulta tion preapplication consultations resulting ln a

recommendation for conceptual approva by HA are advisory tn nature and shall tnure no righ fs in the

No project work ma be taken based solely upon a recommenda tion following consultation with
applicant v

fore proje ct work begtnHA C must sfi// obtain an appro ved Historic Revie Certificate be can

a/so understand that further development approvals, re vte WS and building permit may a/so be required

pnor to starting project work and will consult with the City Building for specific prolect require men fs

P RI NT APPLI CANT' e NAM b c'

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

PRINT OWNER'S NAME

SIGNATURE OF OWN

Enter Description here:

\A trf;c- +o d.[A A UooAp,^- Bv5,vut95 $'qrl. {o ?'3 Dd'u^'v<-
-$,..-c br1r. tooudr W fuaoe+ CI.V,^ X 2 tt,"," rpcttrr{e6\ | 6ur\A 

Afu4l

\.r',..1 on Vt^-e. * 56! oC t\^{ Ltu,t{,^1 bl vru.tct\
Cha,r^t o.-.c\ c\ vrruelc\ D tctctm+.

September 202 1

t/^-^

ft'tr,

a



A p p I ic at ion S uffi c ie ncy Review

APPLICANT COMPLETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST & ACKN OWLEDGMENT

All work performed in a Historic District, Residence or Commercial, requires prior approval of the Historic Area

Commission (HAC) and the issuance of a Historic Review Certificate pursuant to Section 230-45 of the

Zoning Code.

Applicants for work to be done in Historic Zoning Districts must submit applications to the Historic Area

Commission and obtain the required certificate in addition to obtaining a building permit.

All proposed work items shall be reviewed for consistency and compliance with the most recent edition of the
"Ciiy oi,f New Casf/e Historic Area Commission Guidelines and Standards" and its Supplements. Copies of this

document are available the website at https://newcastlec itv. delaware. qov/historic-a rea-commission/

Relevant information necessary for the issuance of a HAC Review Certificate include, but are not be limited

to, the below items depending on the scope and scale of the project and as referenced in the "Plan

Requirements" section in the Hr.sforic Area Commission Guidelines and Sfandards. The minimum application

requirements for each scope of work are indicated below. Discuss the project with City Staff if the project is

unique and needs to be addressed in a different manner. Applications must be sufficiently complete at the

time of submittal for inclusion on the agenda of the HAC meeting.

rComplete applications must be submitted up to 15 days before the meeting to be included on the agenda.

INITIAL CONHRMNG YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTATVD THE ABOVE STATEMENTS
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. To be completed by planning s'€ff

D

n

ntrun

chimneys, dormers, cupola, parapel, eave, bracket, drainage system,

EXTERIOR FINISHES (wood siding and decorative foatures, masonry surfaces and features, stucco)

Nt$
fiPhotograpns of existing surfaoe or feature including close-up and tull building perspective

flBrochire'or sample of proposed finish including applicable colors, patlems, material, texlure, dimension$ of reveals'

mortar widtrucolor as applicable
DDocumentation of justification for changing the siding, finish, or feature and the extent of the afiected area

flscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if futl replacemeril material is proposed which will change the

appearance of the building through its shape, scale, size, protile, pattem' aftUor texture

pORCHES, DECKS, BALCONIES (including loggias/colonnades, porch enclosures, associaled decorative features)

tr
tr

Need

n
n

Need NrA

n IPnotographs of existing roof and afected features
n EBrochure or sample of proposed rool surface including applicable colors, pattems, material, texture

n flDocumentalionofjuetificationforchangingroofand/orrooffeatureandtheextentoftheafiectedatea. Permanent
removal of major historic architectural features requires partial demolition application.

n Dscaled drawing of existing and proposed conditions if roof or roof feature \ivill change its shape, scale, size, prolile,

pattem (not necessary for roof sheathing changes only)

Need

n
tr

NBEd l!4
El IPhotographs of existing porch/deck/balcony or localion of proposed porch/decUbalcony
- DScaleO site ptan showing the building and exisling or proposed porch/decUbalcony and property lines if applicable

tr nscaled elevation(s) showing the building and existing or proposed porch/decldbalcony

n Escaled detail of existing or proposed porchldecldbalcony showing material, construclion delail, finish details

n DDocumentation of justification for cfianging the exis$ng.porclr/ded</balcony and the extenl of the afiected area.

Permanent reriroval of major historic architectural fealures requires pailial demolition application.

AWNING/CA]IIOPY

EXTERIOR DOORS (door openings, doors, screen doors, trim and details such as transoms, sidelights, hoods, hardware)

lTA
DPhotographs of existing door(s) or location of proposed new door opening(s)

DScateO elevation(s) showing the building faqade and existing or proposed door (not necessary for just replacement door

in existing door opening)
[For new openings, a scaled wall section

!Brochure, sampie, or scaled drawing of proposed door(s) including material, all dimensions, finish, glazing, and

hardware
flDocumentation ofjustification for changing the existing door(s) and the extent otthe afiected area.

Ne€d N/A
tr flPhotographs of existing awninglcanopy or location of proposed awning/canopy

n Escated siie plan shodng the building and existing or proposed awning/canopy location and property lines if applicable

- f]ScateO elevation(s) shovrring the building fagade and existing or proposed awning/canopy. A'typical'elevation can be

used if all awning/canopies are exaclly the same and have the same impact to the facade

n flscaled detail of exisiing or proposed awning/canopy showing shape, placement, color, and construction d€tails to

include supporting structure, framing, hardware, and anchorslattachment details

tr fiDocumentation of justification for cfianging the existing awning/eanopy and the extent of the affected area

ntrnn
nn

t September 2021



CONTINUED
*The below is a list of requirements based upon the scope of work. (To be completed by planning staffl*

Tier 01 Review
l''

er 2 Review PRIiTT

Project Address:

Reviewed for completion bY:

VITINOOWS (windows, shutters, and other associated features)

OK

B Photographs of affected window(s) or location(s) of proposed new window opening(s)For new openings' a

scaled wail section with proposed window
irochure or sample strowing G material, window type, all dimensions and profiles, finish, glazing, and hardware

Scaled elevation o{ existing ;;tprot;sed windofi l'typi""t" et"tution can be used if multiple windows are affected as

long as the existing and proposed conditions are identical at each bcation

For reiacing historic windowsi a window evalualion incJudhg locations, oondition ot paint mndition of frarne and

snf,'"onOid"n of sash (rails, stiles, muntins), grlazing proble.ms, hardware type and condition, overall cotuCition

assesstnent by qualified professional

N€d
tr
trtr

n
B

sK
tr
trn

NEW

tr
u
tr D

FOUNDATION (replacement, infrll, alteration including elevalion)

Need

B
o
rl

!r!
E *ptoErapns of affected fourdation in detail and in context o{ whole building and adiacent but]9l9^"_,^,-. 

^_ ,-.6 Sof"j ri" plan showing building foolprint and extent of existing and propmed foundaton wall/piers/slab or infill

E r'r"t""ar r*iete, scated-detait ariwing, andior broctrura strowin6 ne iroiosed material(s), colors, ftnish, pattem' and

construc'tirn details
D E tr OocumenG6on of justffication for changing the exisiing.foundatkro and the eDder* of $e atrected area' Pemanent

removal d major h,storic architectuial fetures req,rkes par{id demo$tion application.

EXTERIOR ELECTRICAT MECHANICAL (luht fixtures, vents, u{ilities, FMAC udts, Boot systems, vending)

OK Need lUA
n ff fi ptootogtryhs ol existing delails and context of affected sRe area wilhin view of the proposed proiect

il fi E b;;;d;."dG, oiJ"r"o drawins showingthe malerials, light btensity, hardware, cdors/finish

fr n d F;|91l1;C"ipriren1 scated drawing-showirg propmec poiect with context site and/or building

FENCES'WALLS/GATES
tr 

-- 
tr EPhotoS*phsof existingsiteareaof proposedbnceAnralUgateanddetailpholoof anyexislingfenceA/valUgate

E il fiSJ"o".lr! plan srrowirft x.re property tine, building footpriie, sidewdks, driveways and other m{or site features and

proposed fencey'wall (smaller projects rnay noireqrire a scaled sit€ plan like short extensions of existing

fence-slwafis)
O n E O.aGg of pr"p""ed fencelwatllgate showing material, finish, height, spacing distance, shapes' patterns, hardware,

construction section

pARKlt{G, LANDSCAFE OR OTHER SITE FEATURE (plant materials, sidewalk, driveway, fointain, pool' rmp' trel}is' well)

b- 
- -E ' - n pi,;Gt"phs of existing site area within view of proposed featrre and detail photo ot any existing afrected features

E il d S*f"i.ii! plan strowifo the propert line, UuitOingfoo&rints, sidelualks, driveways and other major site features and

propo".i feature (sriallei pno;eaL may not reqiuFe 6 scaled site_ plan if limited to a small area)

n tr g DefiitJ;;roposed features inctuOing r"turlut, finish, heigrht, spacing, shapes, patems, hardware. construction

detailssuch as a section drawing
fl n D plant material list with identification, quantity, size at planting and maturity, spaor€

September 202 I

Date



rr$
{.n

This is an applicatior.r only - if approved, permit will be mailed to appl
P

C0TV OF i\iEW CASTTE
Euilcling Depantnrent
220 Defaware Street
New Castle, DE 19728 . 302-322-9801 ' Fax 302-322-98't4

LICATION FOR
Al.tD

BUII.DING PERMIT

EST F{}R HISTORIC

EW CERfiFIEATE

zo

6{7
m
ft!{

adf dterns dn sections; d, fd, fldIMPORTANT - and Vlo

T)€.\ auun-r-3oa

{CROSS STREET)(CROSS STREET}

SUBDIVISION

0ro )

Ar (LocAnoN)

BETWEEN

Zoning
District

ISTREEI)

a
LOT

LOT-- BLOCK 

--SIZE

!.

LOCATON
OF
tsUII.DING

II. TVPE AND COSTOF BUILDING - AII Parts A - D

A, TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

t I rve* building

z ! nOOitlon (lf residentiat, enter number ol
new housing units added, if any, in Part D, 1 3 )

3 E Alteralion (See 2 above)

a I Repair replacement(Explain in Sec. lV)

5 [ wrecring (lf muttifamily residential, enter
number of units in building in Part D, 13)

6 f] uoving {relocation)

* [ errvate (individual, corporction,
nonprof it institution, etc.)

Public (Federal, State, w local government)

7 Foundation only

I Fence, sign

OWNERSHIP

s

D. PROPOSED USE - For "Wrecking" rnosl resenl use

Residential

t2 [ One lamily

tS I Two or more family - Enter

Nonresidential

tB ! Amusement, recreational

19 f] Church, other relrgious

zo f] tnoustiat

21 f] Parking garage

zz f] Service station, repair garage

23 [ Hospital, institutional

number ol units

t 4 !Transient hotel, motel,

bank,

- SPecilY

or dormitory - Enter
number of units

ts ! Garage

to I Carport

tz [Otner - Specify

24 I I Ollice.

zsffon,

{Omit centsl

s%o
proposed use.

9 oo%$

10 cost ol rmprovement.... .. ..
To be installed but not included
in the above cost
a Electrical

b. Plumbing

c. Heating, airconditioning . . ....

d. Other{elevator, etc.} .. .... . . .

TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT11

c. cosr

SE!.ECTED CI'IARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING _
H:wrecking,new addilions, comqle?e

Pan K.

PRIrePA!.TYPE S FnAililg
30 [ Masonry (wall bearing)

:t I wood trame

32 l-l Structural steel

33 l-''l Rernforced concrete

f+[Otner - specify

iloff1
T[a Eulldlrll lnrtmlrF Fcquirct
dlmcn$m8d Dht Fh$t,llilF Fhnt,
rFGEillG.llSE, !tC. lGfor. r tcrmit
rlll lc irssad ton rll ttructurJ
chtillct, illdtie$ls, ctc.

Partial

Full

aoQves ar Qnro

+zCv.. ao Orlo

Will there be be cenlral air conditioning?

Will there be an elevator?

H. DIIJ|ENSION

50. Number of
bathrooms

J. RESIDENTIAL BUII'INGS ONLY

49. Numberof bedrooms'.....

OFF-STREET PARKONG SPACES

47. Enclosed

48. Outdoors

44. Number ol stories

+s Total sq,rare fed of floor area, all

floors, based on exterior dimensions

46. Total land area, sq. ft. .

I. NUMBER

F. PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEATING FUEL

ss l-lGas
36 fJoir
37 [ Electricity

38 fl Coat

SsIOtner-specify



56. Remarkp: (State clearly method of operation and attachment, giving size of bolts, ch

lu1q
wiotn ?It'* Thickness \ - j.n

ains, anchors, etc.)

Cut

\-)

of roof54. ll roof sign, give distance w^+55. Material constructed of

lv\

53. Projection beyond building line Clear height above sidewalk

USrvr{
Area52. Dimensions of sign. Length ?"\,"-

Weight

OF SIGNK. DESCRIPTION

51. Type of Sign u^A wooA {o

Applicant copres Specifica tlonsof aPlans ndAtta twochFor UseRIPTIONDESC PROF WORKOPOSEDiv

..i...

SPECIAL }{OTE FOR TIISTORIC REVIEW CERTIFICATE APPLICATION

Describe in detail the nature and scope of all proposed work. Supplemental plans and/or drawing showing all pertinent architectural

features and materials to be used are required when any architectural additions or alterations are involved'

V. IDENTIFICATION - To be completed by all nts
Tel. No.ZIP CodeMailino Address - Number. Street Cjlv, and Slate

-,>"TTW&o1.
Owner.or
Lessee

Builders
License No.

2
Contractor

Architecl or
Engineer

I hereby certity that the proposed work is authorized bythe owner of record and that lhave been authorized by the ownerto make

as his aulhorized agent and we agree to conform to all applicable laws ol this jurisdiction.
thisapplication

Date

, 5
ndd'"*7u-b 

Oe \ a^,rco{,*ffivw,- Please Print Name(o.,ff;ffiof

Qt
\q1ao



NOTESENTADJUSTHOFBOARDORLANP EXAilIIT{ERSZONINGvt.

DISTRICT

USE

FRONT YARD

SIDE YARDSIDE YARD

REAR YARD

NOTES

vil. HlsroRtc AREA COMMISSION

DATE RECEIVED HISTOFIIC AREA REVIEW FEE

CERTIFICATE ISSUED *DATE OF INITIAL ACTION BY COMMISSION

ACTION ANDIOH
RECOMMENDATION

!
!
f
tr
n

T
T
tr
n
n

n
x
f
I
n

COMMISSION VOTE

AUTHORIZED SICNATURE

DATE

APPROVED DENIED TABLED

VIII. \'ALIDATION
FOR OEPABTMENT USE OI{LY

OccupancY Load-

Use GrouP

Fire Grading

Live Loading

Euilding
Parmit Number

Euilding
Permit lssued

Certificate of occupancy $ Approved By:

MSC Approval
Date

Fenewal Fee $

Building
Permit Fee $



IX. OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CITY OF NEW CASTLE,22O DELAWARE STREET, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE19720 302€22-9801



FIFI etna ta:t

!-?

Wooden sign, etched & painted design depicting logo
featuring colors include: yellow, dark brown, black & cream
24 inches round, approximately 1/2-1 inch thick
Black Metal Bracket and mount with looping chain


